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LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Duval County, Florida

Notice is hereby given that the Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”) will accept proposals
from qualified firms (“Proposers”) interested in providing landscape and irrigation maintenance services, all as more specifically
set forth in the Project Manual. The Project Manual, including among other materials, contract documents, project scope and any
technical specifications, will be available for public inspection and may be obtained by sending an email to Sarah Sweeting at
ssweeting@gmsnf.com.

There will be an optional pre-proposal on-site meeting on December 13, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. (EST) at Bartram Springs
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East, Jacksonville, Florida 32258. In order to submit a proposal, each Proposer must
(1) be authorized to do business in Florida and hold all required state and federal licenses in good standing; and (2) have at least
five (5) years of experience with landscape and irrigation maintenance projects. The District reserves the right in its sole discretion
to make changes to the Project Manual up until the time of the proposal opening, and to provide notice of such changes only to
those Proposers who have attended the pre-proposal meeting and registered.

Firms desiring to provide services for this project must submit one (1) written proposal AND a PDF file on a flash-drive
no later than January 4, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. (EST) at Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114,
St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Attention: Jim Oliver. Additionally, as further described in the Project Manual, each Proposer shall
supply a proposal bond or cashier’s check in the amount of $25,000 with its proposal. Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed
package that shall bear “RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (Bartram Springs Community Development District —
Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance) ENCLOSED” on the face of it. Unless certain circumstances exist where a public opening is
unwarranted, proposals will be publicly opened at the time and date stipulated above; those received after the time and date
stipulated above may be returned un-opened to the Proposer. Any proposal not completed as specified or missing the required
proposal documents may be disqualified.

Proposals will be opened at a public meeting on January 4, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. (EST), at Governmental Management
Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. No official action of the District’s Board will be
taken at this meeting, and it is held for the limited purpose of opening the RFP responses. The meeting is open to the public and
will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be
specified on the record at the meeting. Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or
physical impairment should contact the District Office at (904) 940-5850 at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-
8870 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District.

Any protest regarding the Project Manual, including but not limited to protests relating to the proposal notice, the proposal
instructions, the proposal forms, the contract form, the scope of work, the maintenance map, the specifications, the evaluation
criteria, the evaluation process, or any other issues or items relating to the Project Manual, must be filed in writing, within seventy-
two (72) hours after issuance of the Project Manual. The formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which
the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a
notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with
respect to aforesaid plans, specifications or contract documents. Additional information and requirements regarding protests are set
forth in the Project Manual and the District’s Rules of Procedure, which are available from the District Manager, 475 West Town
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Attention: Jim Oliver (904) 940-5850.

Rankings will be made based on the Evaluation Criteria contained within the Project Manual. Price will be one factor
used in determining the proposal that is in the best interest of the District, but the District explicitly reserves the right to make such
award to other than the lowest price proposal. The District has the right to reject any and all proposals and waive any technical
errors, informalities or irregularities if it determines in its discretion it is in the best interest of the District to do so. Proposers are
hereby notified that Section 287.05701, Florida Statutes, requires that the District may not request documentation of or consider a
Proposer’s social, political, or ideological interests when determining if the Proposer is a responsible vendor. Any and all questions
relative to this project shall be directed in writing by e-mail only to Wesley Haber at wesley.haber@kutakrock.com, with a further
copy to Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com.

Bartram Springs Community Development District
Jim Oliver, District Manager
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance
Duval County, Florida

Instructions to Proposers

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than January 4, 2024
at 10:00 a.m. (EST), at Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Proposals will be publicly opened at that time.

SECTION 2.  OPTIONAL PRE-BID MEETING. An optional pre-bid meeting and site tour
will be held on December 13, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 14530
Cherry Lake Drive East, Jacksonville, Florida 32258.

SECTION 3.  SIGNATURE ON PROPOSAL. In addition to executing all forms, affidavits,
and acknowledgments for which signature and notary blocks are provided, the Proposer must
correctly sign the Acknowledgment of Receipt of Documents and Proposal Signature Form
attached hereto. If the proposal is made by an individual, that person’s name and business address
shall be shown. If made by a partnership, the name and business address of an authorized member
of the firm or partnership shall be shown. If made by a corporation, the person signing the proposal
shall show the name of the state under the laws of which the corporation was chartered. In addition,
the proposal shall bear the seal of the corporation. Anyone signing the proposal as agent shall file
with the proposal legal evidence of his authority to do so.

SECTION4. FAMILIARITY WITH THE PROJECT. Before submitting a proposal, the
Proposer shall carefully examine the drawings, read the specifications, visit the project site and
fully inform itself as to all existing conditions and limitations. Submitting a proposal is a
certification by the Proposer that the Proposer is familiar with the project.

SECTIONS.  FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW. By submitting a proposal, the Proposer is
assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that
in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no way relieve it from
responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal in compliance with all such laws,
ordinances and regulations.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Proposer is hereby specifically notified and informed
that the following provisions of Florida law apply to this Request for Proposals (“RFP”), the
Project Manual, and the contract to be executed in connection with the RFP (“Agreement”):

A. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of
the right to transact business with public entities;

B. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination, denial or revocation of the
right to transact business with public entities;

C. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with
scrutinized companies;

D. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation of
the right to transact business with public entities, denial of economic benefits; and
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E. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign
countries of concern prohibited.

SECTION 6. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will only be
awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience to do the work specified herein.
The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory evidence of experience in similar work
and show that it is fully prepared with the necessary organization, capital, and equipment to
complete the work to the satisfaction of the District. Proposer must (1) be authorized to do business
in Florida and hold all required state and federal licenses in good standing; and (2) have at least
five (5) years of experience with landscape and irrigation maintenance projects.

SECTION 7.  SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be disqualified and
their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may exist among the
Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears on any previous or
existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and business organization.

SECTION 8. INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA. All questions about the meaning or
intent of the Project Manual are to be directed in writing only to Wesley Haber at
Wesley.Haber@KutakRock.com, with a further copy to Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com. (Please
use “Bartram Springs Community Development District — Landscape and Irrigation RFP” in the
subject of any email concerning this project). Interpretations or clarifications considered necessary
in response to such questions will be issued by Addenda, faxed, emailed or otherwise delivered to
all parties recorded as having received the Project Manual. Questions received less than seven (7)
days prior to the date of opening of proposals may not be answered. Only questions answered by
formal written Addenda will be binding. No interpretations will be given verbally. All questions
and answers will be distributed to all Proposers. No inquiries will be accepted from subcontractors;
the Proposer shall be responsible for all queries.

SECTION 9.  SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit one (1) written proposal AND a PDF
file on a flash-drive of the proposal forms, along with other requested attachments, at the time and
place indicated herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the
project title and name and address of the Proposer and accompanied by the required documents.
If the proposal is sent through the mail or other delivery system, the sealed envelope shall be
enclosed in a separate envelope with a notation “RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
(Bartram Springs Community Development District — Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance)
ENCLOSED” on the face of it.

SECTION 10. PROPOSAL GUARANTEE. Each Proposer shall submit a proposal guarantee
in the form of a bid bond or cashiers check in the amount of twenty-five thousand dollars
($25,000.00) with its proposal. The Proposal Guarantees shall be held until the time of award of
contract with the successful proposer at which time the Proposal Guarantees shall be returned to
all unsuccessful Proposers. If the successful Proposer shall not enter into the Contract as within
fourteen (14) days as set forth below, the Proposer shall forfeit its Proposal Guarantee to the
District.

SECTION 11. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL. Proposals may be modified or
withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where proposals
are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due. No proposal may
be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days.
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SECTION 12. PROPOSAL FORMS. All blanks on the proposal forms must be completed in
ink or typewritten. The proposal shall contain an acknowledgment of receipt of all Addenda (the
numbers of which must be filled in on the Acknowledgement of Receipt of Documents and
Proposal Signature Form). In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that it has read and
understands the Project Manual and that the proposal is made in accordance therewith, including
verification of the contents of the Project Manual against the Table of Contents. Proposer shall
provide in the proposal a complete breakdown of both unit quantities and unit costs for each
separate item associated with landscaping and irrigation plans and technical specifications. The
quantities and unit costs for landscaping materials shall be provided by the Proposer in accordance
with the Project Manual.

SECTION 13. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the right to
reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any informalities or
irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District.

SECTION 14. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Notice of
Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute the Contract in substantially the
form included in the Project Manual. If a Proposer to whom a contract is awarded forfeits and fails
to execute a contract agreement within the aforementioned timeframe, the contract award may be
annulled at the District’s option. If the award is annulled, the District may, at its sole discretion,
award the contract to the next highest ranked Proposer for the contract work, re-advertise, perform
the work by day/temporary labor, or through in-house operations. The District and the selected
contractor (“Contractor”) will execute a contract for a specified term. Upon expiration or
termination of any existing contract for landscape and irrigation maintenance services, Contractor,
if requested by the District, agrees to perform the services on a month-to-month basis until either
party has provided the other party written notice of its election to renew or terminate the contract
agreement. This RFP does not guarantee that a contract will be awarded. The District reserves the
exclusive right to reject any and all Proposals. The District reserves the right to award by items,
groups of items, or total proposal.

SECTION 15. INSURANCE. All Proposers shall include as part of their proposal a current
Certificate of Insurance demonstrating that the company’s ability to meet the insurance coverage
requirements set forth in the attached Contract form provided herein. In the event the Proposer is
notified of award, it shall provide proof of the Insurance Coverage identifying the District, its
supervisors, staff and consultants as additional insureds, as stated in the Contract form provided
herein, within fourteen (14) calendar days after notification, or within such approved extended
period as the District may grant. Failure to provide proof of insurance coverage shall constitute a
default.

SECTION 16. INDEMNIFICATION. The successful Proposer shall fully indemnify, defend
and hold harmless the District from and against all claims, damages, costs and losses arising, in
whole or in part, from Contractor’s negligence or breach of contract, as more fully set forth in the
Contract form, provided herein.

SECTION 17. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as or

constitute a waiver of District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida
Statutes, or other statute or law.
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SECTION 18. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following information in
addition to any other requirements of the Project Manual:

A. A narrative description of the Proposer’s approach to providing the services as
described in the scope of services provided herein.

B. Completed price proposal (form attached).

C. List position or title and corporate responsibilities of key management or
supervisory personnel. Include resumes for each person listed; list years of
experience in present position for each party listed and years of related experience.

D. Describe proposed staffing levels. Include information on current operations,
administrative, maintenance and management staffing of both a professional and
technical nature, including resumes for staff at or above the Project Manager level.

E. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer should
include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as
a name, address and phone number of a contact person.

F. Information related to other projects of similar size and scope which Proposer has
provided, or is currently providing landscape and irrigation maintenance services.

G. A copy of its insurance certificate indicating the types of coverage and limits for
general, property, automobile liability insurance, and worker’s compensation
insurance.

H. Completed copies of all other forms included within the Project Manual.

SECTION 19. PROTESTS. Any protest relating to the Project Manual, including but not
limited to protests relating to the proposal notice, the proposal instructions, the proposal forms, the
contract form, the scope of work, the maintenance map, the specifications, the evaluation criteria,
the evaluation process, or any other issues or items relating to the Project Manual, must be filed in
writing, within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and official holidays of the
State of Florida) after issuance of the Project Manual, and any protest relating to a decision
regarding a contract award or rejection of proposal(s) must be filed within seventy-two (72) hours
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and official holidays of the State of Florida) after issuance of a
notice of such a decision. Such protests must be filed at: Governmental Management Services,
LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. A formal protest setting
forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven
(7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of protest
or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or
protest relating to the aforesaid Project Manual.

SECTION 20. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The proposals shall be ranked based on price
and the District’s evaluation of the Proposer’s ability to perform the services for the project as
demonstrated by the documentation provided by the Proposer and reference checks of the
Proposer’s clients. The criteria to be used in the evaluation are presented in the Evaluation Criteria
sheet, contained within the Project Manual.
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SECTION 21. COLLUSION. Proposers shall be disqualified and their proposals rejected if the
District has reason to believe that collusion may exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on
any previous contract or is in arrears on any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate
proper licensure and business organization.

SECTION 22. RESPONSIBLE VENDOR DETERMINATION. Proposer is hereby notified that
Section 287.05701, Florida Statutes, requires that the District may not request documentation of
or consider a vendor’s social, political, or ideological interests when determining if the vendor is
a responsible vendor.
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3. Evaluation Criteria
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. Personnel & Equipment (20 Points Possible)

This category addresses the following criteria: skill set and experience of key management and
assigned personnel, including the project manager and other specifically trained individuals who will
manage the property; present ability to manage this project; proposed staffing levels; capability of
performing the work; geographic location; subcontractor listing; inventory of all equipment; etc. Skill set
includes certification, technical training, and experience with similar projects. Please include resumes,
certifications, etc., with proposal. Please also provide evidence of the proposer’s ability to meet deadlines
and be responsive to client needs.

2. Experience (25 Points Possible)
This category addresses whether a Proposer clearly distinguishes past & current record and

experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work previously awarded to the firm; past
performance in any other contracts; etc.

3. Understanding Scope of RFP (15 Points Possible)

This category addresses the following issues: Does the proposal demonstrate an understanding of
the District’s needs for the services requested? Does it provide all information as requested by the District
including pricing, scheduling, staffing, etc.? Does it demonstrate clearly the ability to perform these
services? Were any suggestions for “best practices” included? Does the proposal as a whole appear to be
feasible, in light of the scope of work? Did the contractor use the forms provided from the Project Manual
in responding to the proposal?

4, Financial Capacity (5 Points Possible)

This category addresses whether the Proposer has demonstrated that it has the financial resources
and stability as a business entity necessary to implement and execute the work. Proposer should include
proof of ability to provide insurance coverage as required by the District as well as audited financial
statements, or similar information.

5. Price (20 Points Possible)

Twenty (20) points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest bid for Parts 1 - 4 (the
Contract Amount). AN AVERAGE OF ALL FIVE YEARS PRICING IS TO BE CONSIDERED WHEN
AWARDING POINTS FOR PRICING - THE INITIAL TERM AND ALL FOUR ANNUAL
RENEWALS. All other proposers will receive a percentage of this amount based upon a formula which
divides the low bid by the proposer’s bid and is then multiplied by the number of points possible in this part
of the Price evaluation.

EXAMPLE: Contractor “A” turns in a bid of $210,000 and is deemed to be low bid and will receive
the full 20 points. Contractor “B” turns in a bid of $265,000. Bid “A” is divided by Bid “B” then multiplied
by the number of points possible (20). (210,000/265,000) x 20 = 15.85, therefore, Contractor “B” will
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receive 15.85 of 20 possible points. Contractor “C” turns in a bid of $425,000. Bid “A” is divided by Bid
“C” then multiplied by the number of points possible (20). (210,000/425,000) x 20 = 9.88, therefore,
Contractor “C” will receive 9.88 of 20 points.

6. Reasonableness of ALL Numbers (15 Points Possible)

Up to fifteen (15) points will be awarded as to the reasonableness of ALL numbers, quantities &
costs (including, but not limited to fertilizer quantities, mulch quantities based on Contractor’s field
measurements) provided, as well as unit costs, if any.

Proposer’s Total Score (100 Points Possible)
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4. Acknowledgment of Receipt of Documents
and Proposal Signature Form
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS
AND PROPOSAL SIGNATURE FORM

This Proposal for landscape and irrigation maintenance services has been submitted on this

4 day of January , 2023 by Koehn Outdoor [company] whose business address
is 1872 Everlee Road, Jacksonville, Fl. 32216 , telephone number
iS 904-716-0683 , fax number is 904-683-5408 , and electronic mail

address is frankp@koehnoutdoor.com

The undersigned acknowledges, by the below execution of this proposal, that all
information provided herein has been provided in full and that such information is truthful and
accurate. Proposer agrees through submission of this Proposal to honor all pricing information
ninety (90) days from the date of the Proposal opening, and if awarded the contract on the basis of
this Proposal, to enter into and execute the services contract in substantially the form included in
the proposal documents.

Proposer understands that inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on this
proposal constitutes fraud; and, that Bartram Springs Community Development District (the
“District”) considers such action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for denial,
suspension or revocation of a proposal for work for the District.

Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, the
provisions of which have been included in this Request for Proposal.

Addendum No. #1 dated December 29, 2023
Addendum No. #2 dated January 9, 2024
Addendum No. #3 dated January 12, 2024
Addendum No. dated

Addendum No. dated
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The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person, firm or corporation to
furnish any pertinent information requested by the District, or their authorized agents, deemed
necessary to verify the statements made in this proposal or attachments hereto, or regarding the
ability, standing and general reputation of the Proposer.

Koehn Outdoor By: Frank Prescuitti
Name of Organization

This 4 day of January 2023 By: Frank Prescuitti/Dir of New Business Development
Name and Title of Person Signing

(Apply Corporate Seal if filing as a
Corporation)

State of Incorporation: Florida

State of Florida

County of Duval

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 4_ day of January 2023, by

Frank Prescuitti , of the Koehn Outdoor , who is personally known to
me or who has produced as identification and who did
(did not) take an oath.

Signature of Notary taking acknowledgment
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5. Proposal Form
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PROPOSAL FORM
FOR
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS
FOR
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
TO BE SUBMITTED TO:
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092

on or before 10:00 a.m. EST, January 4, 2023

TO: Bartram Springs Community Development District
FROM: KOEHN OUTDOOR
(Contractor)

In accordance with the Request for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance for
Bartram Springs Community Development District, the undersigned proposes to conduct all Work
necessary to provide complete Maintenance Operations as described in the Detailed Specifications
and Maintenance Map.

All Proposals shall be in accordance with the project manual.
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To:  Bartram Springs Community Development District

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, as Proposer, hereby declares (1) that the only person or persons interested
in the Proposal, as principal or principals is or are names herein and that no other person than
herein mentioned has any interest in the Proposal of the Contract to which the Work pertains, (2)
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person, company, or
parties making a Proposal and (3) that the Proposal is in all respects fair and made in good faith
without collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that he has examined the site of the Work; that he has made
sufficient investigations to fully satisfy himself that such site is a correct and suitable one for this
Work; and he assumes full responsibility therefore; that he has examined the Specifications for the
Work and from his own experience or from professional advice that the Specifications are
sufficient for the Work to be done and he has examined the other Contract Documents relating
thereto, including the Notice to Contractors, Instructions to Proposer, Proposal, Agreement,
General Conditions, Detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map and he has read all addenda
prior to the opening of Proposals, and that he has satisfied himself fully, relative to all matters and
conditions with respect to the Work to which this Proposal pertains.

The Proposer proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Owner
in the form of contract specified, to furnish all necessary materials, all equipment, all necessary
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and labor necessary to complete the Work
specified in the Proposal and the Agreement, and called for by the Detailed Specifications and
Maintenance Map and in the manner specified.

Note: The proposal summary contained herein is merely illustrative of the minimum
amount/quantity of Work to be performed under the Contract, in the case of any conflict
between this schedule of Proposal items and the Contract Specifications, the Contract
Specifications will prevail.

PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. Certificate of insurance is enclosed with Proposal.
2. Proposal is for a one year term, with the option for four annual renewals thereafter.
3. Proposer certifies he has made a complete inspection of the site of the proposed work and

fully understands and complies with the Instructions to Proposer.

4. The District reserves the right to add and delete individual items from the final Contract
award and during the Contract term.

5. This Proposal covers all maintenance Work detailed in the general conditions, detailed
specifications and Maintenance Map.
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6. Proposal amount is § 238.353.74 for year one.
Written amount: Two Hundred and thiry-eight thousand three hundred fifty-three dollars and seventy-four cents

Renewal price is § 245.504.35 for year two.
Written amount: Two hundred fourty-five thousand five hundred four dollars and thirthy-five cents

Renewal price is $ 245,504.35 for year three.
Written amount: Two hundred fourty-five thousand five hundred four dollars and thirthy-five cents

Renewal price is § 245,504.35 for year four.
Written amount: Two hundred fourty-five thousand five hundred four dollars and thirthy-five cents

Renewal price is § 245,504.35 for year five.
Written amount: Two hundred fourty-five thousand five hundred four dollars and thirthy-five cents

Proposer: Frank Prescuitti

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

TITLE: Director of New Business Development  TITLE: Director of New Business Development

ADDRESS: 1872 Everlee Road ADDRESS: 1872 Everlee Road
Jacksonville, FI. 32216 Jacksonville, FI. 32216
SIGNATURE:

TITLE: Director of New Business Development

ADDRESS: 1872 Everlee Road

Jacksonville, Fl. 32216
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This form must be submitted with written proposal

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

UNIT PRICES

Please provide the following unit prices for the following items. Each unit price shall include all costs for
complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit. All materials shall be Florida No. 1
or better.

SOD/SEED/MULCH:

Sodded Bermuda 419 Lawn, SF $ 1.20
Sodded St. Augustine ‘Floritam’ $ 1.15
Sodded Bahia Lawn, SF $ .90

3” Deep Pine straw, SF $ 8.95
3” Deep Shredded Hardwood Mulch, SF $ 55.00
SHRUBS:

Daylily- 1 gal. $ 8.00
Lantana — 1 gal. $ 8.00
Parsons Juniper — 3 gal. $ 22.00
Agapanthus — 3 gal. $ 22.00
Loropetalum — 3 gal. $ 22.00
Walters Viburnum — 3 gal. $ 22.00
Mubhly Grass — 3 gal. $ 22.00
ANNUALS:

Annuals in 4” pots each $ 225
TREES (CONTAINER):

Crape Myrtle — 30 gal. $ 365.00
Live Oak — 45 gal. $ 840.00
Live Oak — 100 gal. $ 1,000.00
Southern Magnolia — 30 gal. $ 400.00
Red Cedar- 30 gal. $ 410.00
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES/UNIT PRICES
(PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE PRICING)

COST FOR ADDITIONAL MOWING

Lump Sum, Area #1 $ 1,392.00

Lump Sum Bahia, Area #2 384.00

Lump Sum Bahia, Area #3 1,155.00

COST FOR ONE TIME ADDITIONAL POND MOWING

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 2 $ 63.75
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 4 $ 100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 5 $ 80.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 6 $80.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 7 $ 80.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 10 $ 63.75
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 14 $ 63.75
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 16 $ 100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 17 ¢ 63.75
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 20 $ 20.85
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 21 $ 100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 22 $ 80.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 25 $ 100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond #26 $ 100.00

COST FOR ONE TIME DRAINAGE EASEMENT ROUGH MOWING (RED AREAS ON MAP)

Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 1 $ 750.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 2 $ 750.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 3 $ 750.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 4 $ 750.00

COST FOR BERMUDA TURF AERIFICATION

Aerification for both Bermuda Sports Fields $ 8,960.00
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COST TO OVERSEED BERMUDA SPORTS FIELDS

Overseeding for both Bermuda Sports Fields at a
rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft $.3,600.00

Refer to Detailed Specifications on Mulch removal.

MULCH REMOVAL Cost
Amenity Facility

Pool area and building $ 1,250.00
Parking lot $_825.00
Entry

Entry thru Everest curb cut including median $ 4,125.00
Center Medians

Everest to School Curb Cut $ 825.00
School to Ginnie Springs Rd. $ 825.00
Ginnie Springs Rd. to Charry Lake Dr. $_825.00

PALM SERVICES (PER LANDSCAPE SPECS)

Lump Sum Prune (Total Palms) $ 2,195.00
Lump Sum Fungicide/Insecticide/Fertilize $2,170.00
(Total Palms)

Please provide unit prices for routine maintenance repair and replacement of the following items. Each unit
price shall include costs for complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit.

CONTROLLER:

Rain Bird ESTP-32MC $ 350.00
Rain Bird ESP-24 $ 216.29
VALVE:

Rain Bird PGA/50 $ 367.22

Heads: Rainbird or Hunter

Rotor $ 80.54
Pop up 6” $ 62.11
Pop up 127 $ 66.34
WIRE:

14-1 Red Ft. $ 36/t

14-1 White Ft. $ .36/t

Wire Splice SMDBR EA $ 2.90

PIPE:

3” PR-160, LF $ 502

2-1/2” PR-160, LF $ 3.96

2” PR-160, LF $ 245
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1-1/2” PR - 160, LF $1.82

1-1/4” PR - 160, LF $1.62
1” CL -200, LF $1.13
3/4” CL -200, LF $ 77
1/2” PR -315,LF $ .56
MISCELLANEOUS:

1/2” Flex PVC $ 1.33/ft
3/4” Flex PVC $ 250/t

SLIP-FIX REPAIR COUPLING:

3”, EA $ 289.81
2-1/2”, EA $ 214.59
2”, EA $ 191.81
1-1/2”, EA $ 191.81
1-1/4”, EA $ 199.94
17, EA $ 199.94
3/4”, EA $ 179.10
1/2”, EA $ 179.10

PLEASE PROVIDE HOURLY RATES FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

A. Mowers $ 4500 Acre
B. Bush-Hog $ 55.00 Hour
C. Tractor $ 75.00 Hour
D. Supervisor with Transportation $ 50.00 Hour
E. Laborer with hand equipment $ 38.00 Hour
F. Truck $ 250.00 Hour
G. Irrigation Tech labor rate $ 75.00 Hour
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6. Contractor’s Qualification Statement
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: January 4 ,2023
1. Proposer: Koehn Outdoor /_/ A Partnership
[Company Name] /vl A Corporation

/_/ A Subsidiary Corporation

2. Parent Company Name _N/A for all

3. Parent Company Address: Locally owned since 2004. One owner

Street Address 1872 Everlee Road

P.O. Box (if any)

City Jacksonville State Florida Zip Code 32216
Telephone 904-716-0683 Fax no. 904-683-5408

o Director of New Business
1st Contact Name Frank Prescuitti Title Development

2nd Contact Name David Koehn Title President/CEO

4. Proposer Company Address (if different):

Street Address N/A for all

P. O. Box (if any)

City State Zip Code
Telephone Fax no.
Ist Contact Name Title
2nd Contact Name Title
5. List the location of the office from which the proposer would perform work for the Bartram

Springs Community Development District.

Street Address 1872 Everlee Road

Telephone_904-716-0683 Fax No. 904-683-5408
1st Contract Name_Frank Prescuitti TitleDirector of New Business Development
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6. Is the Proposer incorporated in the State of Florida? yes (\/f no ()
6.1 If yes, provide the following:

o Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Department of State, Division
of Corporations? yes no ()

If no, please explain

o Date incorporated April 2004 Charter No. 35-2172416

6.2  Ifno, provide the following:

o The State with whom the Proposer company is incorporated? Florida

o Is the company in good standing with the State? yes 6/5 no ()
In no, please explain N/A
o Date incorporated _April 2004 Charter No.

o Is the Proposer company authorized to do business in the State of Florida? yes

M no ()

7. Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed contractor with the State of Florida?
yes Hno (f

7.1 If yes, provide the following:

O

e of registration (i.e. certified general contractor, certified electrical
E@ense E\efg ( & %)Xplratlon ate

contractor, etc.)

o
o Qualifying individual Title
o List company(s) currently qualified under this license

7.2 Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed Contractor with Duval County?
yes W no ()

7.3 Has the Proposer company performed work for a community development district
previously? yes 6/5 no ()
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

List the Proposer's total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three
(3) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year
(2020) $5.9 million , (2021) $6.3 million , (2022) $8.2 million

What are the Proposer's current insurance limits?

General Liability $ 3,000,000.
Automobile Liability $ 1,000,000

Workers Compensation $ 1,000,000
Expiration Date 08/01/2024

Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety
violations in the past two years? yes ( ) no (

If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution

Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal-aid contracts in any
state(s)? Yes No \/ If so, state the name(s) of the company(ies)

the state(s) where barred or suspended N/A
state the period(s) of debarment or suspension N/A

What is the landscape and irrigation maintenance experience of the proposed
superintendent and project manager?

INDIVIDUAL’S | PRESENT | MAGNITUDE YEARS OF YEARS IN WHAT
NAME POSITION | AND TYPE OF LANDSCAPE WITH CAPACITY?
OR OFFICE WORK AND FIRM
IRRIGATION
MAINTENANCE
_ EXPERIENCE
Steve Gorman Egﬁféﬁ{lﬁfe & Irrigafion _ Leads all techs 26 3 Director
William Crews Director of Operatio I;ﬁgddseggret;ee%‘tgve degisions 18 15 Director
Kyle Clarke Dir of Maintenance Leads Crews 20 16 Director
Has the Proposer ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? Yes No \/

If so, where and why?

Has any officer or partner of the Proposer ever been an officer, partner, or owner of some
other organization that has failed to complete a landscape and irrigation maintenance
contract?
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Yes No \/ If so, state name of individual, other organization and reason
therefore.

15.  List any and all litigation to which the Proposer has been a party in the last five (5) years.
N/A

16.  Has the Proposer or any of its affiliates ever been either disqualified or denied
prequalification status by a governmental entity? No If
so, discuss the circumstances surrounding such denial or disqualification as well as the date
thereof.

17.  Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer failed to complete a project within the
scheduled contract time? No If
s0, discuss the circumstances surrounding such failure to complete a project on time as well
as the date thereof.

18. 18. Please state whether or not the Proposer has completed background checks on all of
its employees who will or may be providing services at the Bartram Springs Community
Development District? Yes v/ No If no, please state the date by which the
Proposer will assure to the District the completion of such background check.

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
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The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person, firm or corporation to furnish
any pertinent information requested by the Bartram Springs Community Development District or
their authorized agents, deemed necessary to verify the statements made in this document or
documents attached hereto, or necessary to determine whether the Bartram Springs Community
Development District should qualify the Proposer for bidding on its landscape and irrigation
maintenance project, including such matters as the Proposer’s ability, standing, integrity, quality
of performance, efficiency and general reputation

Frank Prescuitti By: Frank Prescuitti
Name of Proposer

Frank Prescuitti/Dir of New Business Development
[Type Name and Title of Person Signing]

This 4 day of  January ,2023.

(Corporate Seal)
Sworn to before me this 4 day of January, 2024 ,2023.
(Seal) Notary Public/Expiration Date
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CORPORATE OFFICERS

Company Name_Koehn Outdoor Date January 4

Provide the following information for Officers of the Proposer and parent company, if any.

POSITION CORPORATE INDIVIDUAL'S RESIDENCE
NAME FOR PROPOSER OR TITLE RESPONSIBILITIES CITY, STATE
. Leads all executive decisions
David Koehn and departments Jacksonville Beach, FI

FOR PARENT COMPANY (if applicable)

Locally owned since 2004
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Company Name_Koehn Outdoor

SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL

Date January 4, 2024

What is the experience of the key management and supervisory personnel of the Proposer for both administration as well as operations?

(Attach resumes of key personnel here)

YEARS OF TOTAL YEARS
DESCRIPTION OF DIRECT EXPERIENCE IN | OF RELATED
INDIVIDUAL'S NAME PRESENT TITLE JOB RESPONSIBILITIES PRESENT EXPERIENCE

POSITION

Will Crews Director of Operations | Leads all departmetns 2 18

Kyle Clarke Director of Maintenance |Leads all maintenance crews |2 20

Director of
Steve Gorman Horticulture & Irrigation | Leads all techs 3 26
April Marlow CPA/Controller Leads all accounting 5 12
_ Leads all employee on-board/

Laura HR Director recruiting 1 15

Miriam Abud HR admin Admin 4 18

Robert Beladi Account Manager |Point of contact for property 3 24

Charles Keithley Account Manager Point of contact for property 3 24

Dwain Ayres Account Manager |Point of contact for property 2 20

Tracy Hyde Account Manager Point of contact for property 1 35

Roger Haas Production Manager | Leads Crews 6 35

Robert Rounds Production Manager |Leads Crews 7 20
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COMPANY OWNED MAJOR EQUIPMENT
(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Company Name_Koehn Outdoor Date January 4, 2024
NO. LOCATED IN

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION CAPACITY FLORIDA OTHER
2 60" ztrok 900 series 2 Yes Northeast F1 ONLY
2 52" 652E Stand-on 2 Yes

4 48" Toro Stand-on 3 Yes

6 36" Write Stand-on 3 Yes

1 T650 Bobcat 5 Yes

1 Ford 450-Dump Truck 5 Yes

18 Stihi Handheld 6 Yes

4 60" Mowers 3 Yes

6 Weed Eaters 3 Yes

6 Hedge Trimmers 6 Yes
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Company Name Koehn Outdoor

STATUS OF CONTRACTS ON HAND
(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Date January 4, 2024

Furnish requested information about all of Proposer's active contracts, whether as prime or subcontracts; whether in progress or awarded but not yet started; and regardless of with whom
contracted. All amounts to be shown to nearest $1,000. Contractor may consolidate and list as a single item all contracts which individually do not exceed 3% of total active contracts and
in total do not exceed 20% of the active total contracts.

Proposer's Uncompleted Amount
as of this Date

Completion Date

Current Current
Contract Contract Current Original Approved Current
Amount as Amount as Amount Sublet As Prime As Contract Revised Estimate
Owner, Location and Description of Project Prime Subcontractor to Others Contractor Subcontractor Date Date Date
The Landing at San Marco $36,300 $0 $0 $36,300 $ Jan 1,2024 Jan 1,2025
The Cove at Atlantic Beach $ 55,560 $0 $0 $ 55,560 S Jan 1,2024 Jan 1,2025
Winterbourne HOA $31,290 $0 $0 $31.290 $ Jan 1,2024 Jan 1,2025
Gran Park at the Avenues $104,000 $0 $0 $ 86,665 $ Nov 3, 2023 Nov 3, 2026
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
Subtotal Uncompleted Work $209,815 $0

Total Uncompleted Work on Hand

$ 209,815
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PROJECTS PROPOSER COMPLETED IN THE LAST TWO YEARS

Company Name Koehn Outdoor

Date January 4, 2024

List all projects completed in the last two years for which the contract value individually exceeded 3% of the Proposer's annual total work
completed for the year the project was started. Include in the list projects that were started earlier than two years but were completed within

the last two years.

Project Name/Location

Final
Contract
Amount

Prime or

Sub!

Classification
of Work Performed

Year
Started/
Completed

Owner
Name/Location?

Name & Phone Number
of Owner's
Representative on this
Project?

N/A for all

I "Prime or Sub' should indicate whether Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or as a subcontractor.
2 'Owner Name/Location' should indicate the Owner of the project if the Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or the general contractor if the Proposer

performed the work as a subcontractor.

3 'Name & Phone Number of Owner's Representative on this Project' should list a reference from the business entity listed in the previous column familiar with

Proposer’s contract performance.
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AFFIDAVIT FOR INDIVIDUAL

State of Florida SS:

County of Duval

Frank Prescuitti , being duly sworn, deposes and says

that the statements and answers to the questions concerning experience contained herein are correct
and true as of this date; and that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive
or fraudulent statements on this statement constitutes fraud; and, that the District considers such
action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejecting Proposer’s proposal.

(Proposer must also sign here)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 4 day of January , 2023, by

(Official Notary Signature & Seal)
Name:
Personally Known
OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification

39
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AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTNERSHIP

State Of N/A for all One Owner SS:
County of Duval
N/A for all , 1s a member of the firm of

, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the statements
and answers to the questions of the foregoing experience questionnaire are correct and true as of
the date of this affidavit; and, that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive
or fraudulent statements on this statement constitutes fraud; and, that the District considers such
action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejecting Proposer’s proposal.

(Signature of a General Partner is Required)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of , 2023, by

(Official Notary Signature & Seal)
Name:
Personally Known
OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification

40
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AFFIDAVIT FOR CORPORATION

State of Florida SS:

County of Duval

Frank Prescuitti
(title) Director of New Business Development
of the Koehn Outdoor/DBA DM Koehn Landscaping
(a corporation described herein) being duly sworn, deposes and says that the statements and
answers to the questions in the foregoing concerning experience are correct and true as of the date
of this affidavit; and, that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive or
fraudulent statements in this statement constitutes fraud; and, that the District considers such action
on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejection of Proposer’s proposal.

(Officer must also sign here)

CORPORATE SEAL

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 4 day of _January ,2023, by
of the

(Official Notary Signature & Seal)
Name:
Personally Known
OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification

41
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SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 287, FLORIDA STATUTES, ON
INTEGRITY OF PUBLIC CONTRACTING AND PURCHASING

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC
OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This sworn statement is submitted to Bartram Springs Community Development District (‘“‘District™)
(print name of the public entity)

by Frank Prescuitti/Dir of New Business Development

(print individual's name and title)

for [NAME OF PROPOSER] (“Proposer”) Koehn Outdoor
(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

whose business address is

1872 Everlee Road, Jacksonville, Fl. 32216

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is 35-2172416

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement)

2. Thave read and am familiar with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, and specifically including the following Sections
(“Public Integrity Laws”):

a. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of the right to
transact business with public entities;

b. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of the right to transact
business with public entities;

c. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized companies,

d. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations, denial or revocation of the right to
transact business with public entities, denial of economic benefits; and

e. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign countries of concern
prohibited.

3. T understand that the Public Integrity Laws, with limited exceptions, prohibit entities that meet certain criteria
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with the District
(“Prohibited Criteria”).

4. Tunderstand that the Public Integrity Laws apply to the bidding documents applicable to the District’s Request

for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Project (“Project”) and the contract to be
executed in connection with the Project.

5. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the Proposer
submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)
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X Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria.
Thus, the entity is not prohibited from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with
the District.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, one of its officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity,
or an affiliate of the entity, meets one or more of the Prohibited Criteria.

If this statement is marked, the Proposer may provide additional information regarding the
same in the space provided directly below (or by attaching a separate sheet and indicating
this method in the space provided directly below). Such additional information may be
related to the Proposer’s alleged basis for entitlement to an exception from the prohibition on
bidding or contracting, to the extent one is permissible under Florida law.

6. If awarded the contract, the Proposer will immediately notify the District in writing if either the Proposer, any
of its officers, directors, executives, partners, sharcholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in
the management of the entity, or any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria after award of
the contract or during the term of the contract.

[Signature page follows]
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IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPOSER EXECUTING THIS AFFIDAVIT TO VERIFY THAT
NONE OF THE SUBCONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS UTILIZED FOR THIS BID/QUOTE MEET ANY OF THE
PROHIBITED CRITERIA. IN THE EVENT IT IS LATER DISCOVERED THAT A SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER
MEETS ANY OF THE PROHIBITED CRITERIA, THE PROPOSER SHALL SUBSTITUTE THE
SUBCONTRACTOR/ SUPPLIER WITH ANOTHER WHO DOES NOT MEET ANY OF THE PROBHIBITED
CRITERIA. ANY COST ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SUBSTITUTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE PROPOSER.

The foregoing SWORN STATEMENT is dated this 4 day of
January ,2023.
Frank Prescuitti
(Corporate Seal, if applicable) (Name of Proposer)

By: Frank Prescuitti

Title: Director of New Business Development

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF Duval

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of & physical presence
or [ online notarization, this 4 day of January , 2023, by Frank Prescuitti of

Koehn Outdoor , who is personally known to me or who has produced
as identification, and did [ ] or did not [ ] take the oath.

Notary Public, State of Florida
Print Name:

Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:
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7. Form of Landscape and Irrigation
Maintenance Services Agreement
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FORM OF AGREEMENT

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AND
KOEHN OUTDOOR

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 4  day of January , 2023, by and
between:

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located
in Duval County, Florida (the “District”), and

Koehn Outdoor , whose address is 1872 Everlee Road, Jacksonville, FI. 32216
(the “Contractor”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established by rule of the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory
Commission, for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining
certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape
and irrigation maintenance services for certain lands within and around the District; and

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated
herein by reference (the “Proposal”), and represents that it is qualified to serve as a landscape and
irrigation maintenance contractor and provide such services to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement,
it is agreed that the Contractor is hereby retained, authorized, and instructed by the District to
perform in accordance with the following covenants and conditions, which both the District and
the Contractor have agreed upon:

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and correct and
by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement.

2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.
A. The District desires that the Contractor provide professional landscape and
irrigation maintenance services within presently accepted standards. Upon

all parties executing this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the
District with the specific services identified in this Agreement.
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B. While providing the services identified in this Agreement, the Contractor
shall assign such staff as may be required, and such staff shall be responsible
for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure
completion of the services.

C. The Contractor shall provide the specific professional services as shown in
Paragraph 3 of this Agreement.

3. SCOPE OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES. The duties,
obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are those described in the Scope of Services
attached hereto as Exhibit B. Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and
methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the
District.

4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE. The Contractor agrees, as an
independent contractor, to undertake work and/or perform or have performed such services as
specified in this Agreement or any addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written
work order by the District issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by the
Contractor. All work shall be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable
to the District and shall be in accordance with industry standards. The performance of all services
by the Contractor under this Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform to any written
instructions issued by the District.

A. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this
Agreement or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the
proper provision of services to the District, such work or services shall be
fully performed by the Contractor as if described and delineated in this
Agreement.

B. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of
any work or services not included in Section 3 unless the District, through
an authorized representative of the District, authorizes the Contractor, in
writing, to perform such work.

C. The District shall designate in writing a person to act as the District’s
representative with respect to the services to be performed under this
Agreement. The District’s representative shall have complete authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define the District’s
policies and decisions with respect to materials, equipment, elements, and
systems pertinent to the Contractor’s services.

0} The District hereby designates the District Manager, or a
representative of the District Manager, to act as its representative.
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2) The Contractor agrees to meet with the District’s representative no
less than one (1) time per month to walk the property to discuss
conditions, schedules, and items of concern regarding this
Agreement.

In the event that time is lost due to heavy rains (the “Rain Days”), the
Contractor agrees to reschedule its employees and divide their time
accordingly to complete all scheduled services during the time during the
same week as any Rain Days. The Contractor shall provide services on
Saturdays if needed to make up Rain Days, but shall not provide services
on Sundays. Contractor shall coordinate with the District Representatives
to timely complete all such services.

Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its
residents, and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any
damage resulting from Contractor’s activities and work within twenty-four
(24) hours.

COMPENSATION; TERM.

A.

The initial term of this Agreement shall be from , 2023 through
September 30, 2024 (the “Initial Term”), with the option for four annual
renewals thereafter. As compensation for services described in this
Agreement, the District agrees to pay Contractor $238,353. Dollars
and 74 Cents ($ 238353.74 ) for the Initial Term of the
Agreement in monthly amounts as set forth in the Proposal, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with Section 13 below. At the end of the
Initial Term set forth above, this Agreement may be renewed for four (4)
consecutive twelve (12) periods with compensation to be determined at each
renewal period upon terms mutually agreeable to both parties.

If the District should desire additional work or services, or to add additional
lands to be maintained, the Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to
undertake such additional work or services. Upon successful negotiations,
the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, or change
order(s) to this Agreement. The Contractor shall be compensated for such
agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount
acceptable to the Parties and agreed to in writing.

Additional services such as mulching, mowing, irrigation, sod laying,
remedial landscape, and the planting of annuals, can be provided by the
Contractor. However, no additional services shall be provided by the
Contractor unless done at the direction of the District. Fees for such



6.
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additional services shall be as provided for in the attached Proposal or, if
not identified, as negotiated between the District and the Contractor.

The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment
to the Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers
be paid and require evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partial
Waivers of Lien, to be submitted to the District by those subcontractors,
material men, suppliers or laborers, and further require that the Contractor
provide an Affidavit relating to the payment of said indebtedness. Further,
the District shall have the right to require, as a condition precedent to
making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a form satisfactory
to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the
District, has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the obligations
with regard to the withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security
payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation
contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees.

The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting
practices. Further, the Contractor agrees to render monthly invoices to the
District, in writing, which shall be delivered or mailed to the District by the
fifth (5th) day of the next succeeding month. These monthly invoices are
due and payable within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the District. Each
monthly invoice will include such supporting information as the District
may reasonably require the Contractor to provide.

INSURANCE.

A.

The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this
Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the
following insurance:

0} Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of
the State of Florida.

2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s
legal liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property
damage liability, and covering at least the following hazards:

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and
property damage in connection with subcontractors’
operation.



7.
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A3 Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000
(one million dollars) per accident or disease.

“) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not
less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of
or resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the
Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers,
or other equipment required to be licensed.

The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as
an additional insured. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No
certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any
change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage,
as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written
notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable
insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida, and
such carrier shall have a Best’s Insurance Reports rating of at least A-VII.

If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required
insurance, the District has the right (without any obligation to do so,
however), to secure such required insurance in which event, the Contractor
shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon
demand, all information that may be required in connection with the
District’s obtaining the required insurance.

INDEMNIFICATION.

A.

Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements,
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses,
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal,
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered.

Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and
its officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens,
demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments
against the District, or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise,
arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the Services to be
performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration,
appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. Additionally,



nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor to indemnify the District for
the District’s percentage of fault if the District is adjudged to be more than
50% at fault for any claims against the District and Contractor as jointly
liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for any and
all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the
District, regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than
50% at fault.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall keep,
observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules,
regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5)
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms,
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5)
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon
the giving of notice of termination.

9. LIENS AND CLAIMS. The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for all labor
employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this Agreement. The
Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and
claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason of the Contractor’s
performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately discharge any such claim
or lien. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such claim or lien within three (3)
business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition to any and all other remedies
available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be effective immediately upon
the giving notice of termination.

10.  DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A default
by either Party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in
equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or
specific performance. The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this
Agreement against any interfering third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or
impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement.

11.  CuUSTOM AND USAGE. ltis hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions and
agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement,
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to
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the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or
waived the same.

12. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, except
as expressly limited in this Agreement.

13. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this
Agreement with or without cause by providing ninety (90) days written notice of termination to
the District; provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure
any failure under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this
Agreement immediately with cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor.
The District shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon any
termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or
services rendered up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims
or off-sets the District may have against the Contractor.

14.  PERMITS AND LICENSES. All permits and licenses required by any governmental
agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District. All other permits or
licenses necessary for the contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be obtained and paid
for by the Contractor.

15.  ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other.

16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In all matters relating to this Agreement,
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees
of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application
of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise. The
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement.
The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied,
on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this Agreement
are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of
the provisions of this Agreement.

18.  ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or the
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.
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19.  AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of
this Agreement between the District and the Contractor relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

20. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the District
and the Contractor.

21.  AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by
the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument.

22. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this
Agreement (the "Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail,
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows:

A. If to the District: Bartram Springs Community
Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
World Golf Village
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP
107 W. College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attn: District Counsel

B. If to the Contractor: Koehn Outdoor
1872 Everlee Road
Florida 32216

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day,
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District
and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent
by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein.
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23. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the
District and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for
the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation
other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this
Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions,
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole
benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respective
representatives, successors, and assigns.

24.  CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained
in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State
of Florida. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in Duval County, Florida.

25.  EFFECTIVE DATE. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall be from ,
2023 through , with the option for two annual renewals thereafter.

26.  PuBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any
kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and,
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver (“Public
Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the
Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service;
2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a cost
that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements,
are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian
of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all public
records in Contractor’ s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public records are
transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word
or Adobe PDF formats.

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
CONTRACTOR’ S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 1-904-940-5850,
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JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE,
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092.

27. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable.

28.  ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully
between the District and the Contractor as an arm's length transaction. The District and the
Contractor participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their
respective counsel. In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this
Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and
any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party.

29.  COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts
together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. Additionally, the Parties acknowledge
and agree that the Agreement may be executed by electronic signature, which shall be considered
as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force and effect as an original
signature. Without limitation, “electronic signature” shall include faxed versions of an original
signature, electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original signature,
or signatures created in a digital format.

30. E-VERIFY. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions
of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida Statute,
Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland Security’s E-
Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. The District
may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the
Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes. By entering into this
Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with the
Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding
the date of this Agreement.

31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The Contractor agrees
to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general in any
investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section and to incorporate in
all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes.

32. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT. Contractor certifies it: (i) is not in
violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (i1) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (V) is not
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of
Israel. If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior
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sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract.

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

4881-7433-3076.1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written
above.

ATTEST: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors
By:
By: Its:

Exhibit A:  Proposal for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance
Exhibit B:  Scope of Services
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8. Detailed Specifications and Maintenance
Map

4881-7433-3076.1



SCOPE OF SERVICES — LANDSCAPE
Bartram Springs CDD

PART 1
GENERAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

1) MOWING - All grass areas will be mowed on the following schedule; however,
Bermuda grass will be mowed once a month November 1 - March 1 and such reduced
schedule shall be reflected in Contractor's pricing:

MARCH 1 — NOVEMBER 1 - Once a week
NOVEMBER 1 - MARCH 1 — Once every two weeks

This schedule estimates that there will be between 41 — 45 cuts annually based on standard growing
periods in Florida, however, requires a minimum of 52 visits (weekly) to perform those duties,
other than mowing, which cannot remain unattended for two weeks. (i.e., weed control, selective
mowing, landscape detailing, debris clearing, etc.) Notwithstanding the above, at no time will the
Bahia grass (ponds) be allowed to grow beyond a maximum height of four (4) to four and one half
(4 ’2) inches and Bermuda grass shall never be allowed to grow beyond a maximum height of two
(2) inches. Each mowing should leave the Bahia grass at a height of three (3) to three and one half
(3 1/2) inches and Bermuda at a height of one (1) to one and one half (1 }2) inches. St. Augustine
shall never be allowed to grow beyond five and one half (5 '4) inches. Optimum height for
Bermuda should be approximately one and one half (1 '2”) to encourage deeper root growth.
Rotary Mowers are preferred for heights above one (1) inch. All blades shall be kept sharp at all
times to provide a high-quality cut and to minimize disease. If the swales located throughout the
property are filled with rainwater or are too soft to mow without leaving ruts from the mowers in
the swales, contractor shall use line trimming to properly maintain the grasses. The district requires
mowers to be equipped with a mulching type of deck. Clippings may be left on the lawn if no
readily visible clumps remain on the grass surface thirty-six hours after mowing. Otherwise, large
clumps of clippings will be collected and removed by the Contractor. In case of fungal disease
outbreaks, the clippings will be collected until the disease is under control. The Contractor shall
restore any noticeable damage caused by the Contractor’s mowing equipment within forty-eight
hours from the time the damage is caused at his sole cost and expense. The contractor shall be
responsible for training all its personnel in the technical aspects of the Bartram Springs Landscape
Maintenance Program and general horticultural practices. This training will also include wetland
species identification as it relates to lake banks & wetland areas. The Contractor shall be held
responsible for all damage to wetlands, littoral shelves, mitigation areas and uplands due to
mowing/fertilizing, etc. Weekend work is permitted, when necessary, upon prior approval.

1A) POND MOWING - All ponds (32) identified as such on the overall Bartram Springs

CDD Maintenance Exhibit/Plans shall be mowed incorporating the same mowing schedule
as the common areas stated above. Each mowing shall leave the grass at a height of four
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(4) to four and one half (4!2) inches. Pond banks will be mowed and/or trimmed to water’s
edge. Line trimming at water’s edge and line trimming of drainage structures shall occur
every time the pond is mowed. Careful attention must be paid to mower height on pond
banks so as not to scalp at the crest of the lake bank and increase the chances for pond bank
erosion. Also, when line trimming to water’s edge, Contractor shall be extremely careful
not to scalp at the water’s edge also increasing chances of pond bank erosion. Line
trimming height shall be the same as mowing height (if not slightly higher). Contractor
shall be careful to keep trimmings from entering water. Excessive clippings shall be hand
removed. Mowers must blow all clippings away from pond banks. It is understood that
trash of any kind and other debris within arm’s reach of water’s edge shall be removed &
disposed of by Contractor during every normal service event. Unless otherwise designated
on Maintenance Exhibit/Plans, homeowners are responsible for mowing down to the
water’s edge behind their property.

The Contractor shall mow within the Contract Areas 1 thru 4 as described below (shown on the
Maintenance Map). The growing season shall be defined as April 1 through October 31. The
dormant season shall be defined as November 1 through March 31. Each mowing shall be
completed for the entire contract area within four (4) days after commencement of the mowing.

AREA 1: Entry Roadways, Amenity Site & Sports Park - 1 time per week during the growing
season and twice a month during the dormant season, for a total of 41 cuts. Bermuda grass shall
be maintained at a 2" height.

AREA 2: Roadside Common Area - 1 time (bi-weekly) every fourteen (14) calendar days during
the growing season and once a month during the dormant season, for a total of 21 cuts.

AREA 3: Ponds 1 time (bi-weekly) every fourteen (14) calendar days during the growing season
and once a month during the dormant season, for a total of21 cuts.

AREA 4: Drainage Easements These (4) four areas indicated on the maintenance map shall be
mowed from the resident property line to the bottom of the berm and/or fence. The mowing
frequency will be determined by owner/district representatives. This service shall be
accomplished with a bush hog or rotary mower.

2) EDGING AND TRIMMING - All hard-edged areas (curbs, sidewalks, bike paths,
nature trails, etc.) and soft-edged areas (tree rings, shrub, and groundcover bed lines) shall
be edged during each mowing event. All edging shall be performed to the sole satisfaction
of the DISTRICT. Chemical edging shall not be permitted anywhere on property.

AT NO TIME SHALL LAWN BE ALLOWED TO GROW IN AN UNSIGHTLY

MANNER. SHOULD THIS OCCUR, THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO
CORRECT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS OF NOTICE BY DISTRICT.
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3) TREE AND SHRUB CARE - Branches will be pruned just outside the branch collar.
Branches and limbs shall be kept off buildings, signage structures, play structures, fences
& walls as well as pruned to keep streetlights and traffic signage from being blocked to a
maximum of twelve (12ft.) Additionally, on an as-needed basis, all trees shall be pruned
over sidewalks, conservation areas, parking lots, driveways & roadways so as not to
interfere with pedestrians, cars or other vehicles. (This is to include always maintaining a
minimum of fourteen and a half (14.5) feet (but shall vary according to DOT specs) of
clearance under all limbs depending on location and species of tree.). Aesthetic pruning
shall consist of the removal of dead and/or broken branches as often as necessary to have
trees always appear neat. Sucker growth at the base of the trees shall be removed by hand
continuously throughout the year.

All shrubs will be pruned as necessary to retain an attractive shape and fullness, removing
broken or dead limbs as necessary to provide a neat and clean appearance. Shrubs shall not
be clipped into balled or boxed forms unless such forms are required by design. Shrubs
shall be pruned in accordance with the intended function of the plant in its present location.
Flowering shrubs shall be pruned immediately after the blossoms have cured with top
pruning restricted to shaping the terminal growth. All pruning shall be done with
horticultural skill and knowledge to maintain an overall acceptable appearance consistent
with the current aesthetics of the Bartram Springs CDD community. The Contractor agrees
that pruning is an art that must be done under the supervision of a highly trained supervisor
and shall make provisions for such supervision. Individual plants pruned into rounded balls
or unnatural shapes will not be allowed. All clippings and debris from pruning will be
carted away at the time pruning takes place.

Palms: All palms shall receive pruning as often as necessary to always appear neat and
clean to include after high wind occurrences. This includes brown and/or broken fronds
and inflorescence. Removal of green or even yellowing fronds is unnecessary. Fronds
should be removed only once they turn brown or become broken or disrupt the flow of
pedestrian/vehicular traffic or are hanging on architectural structures. Fruit pods shall be
removed prior to development. Tarpaulins shall be used in areas where date palms and
other palm fruits may stain sidewalks & pavement including, but not limited to, pool decks.
The contractor shall be responsible for the removal of all palm fruit stains. “Hurricane”
palm pruning shall never be allowed.

4) WEEDS AND GRASSES — All groundcover and turf areas shall be kept reasonably
free of weeds and grasses and be neatly cultivated and maintained in an orderly fashion.
This may be accomplished by carefully applied applications of pre & post emergent
herbicides as part of fertilizer mixtures and post-emergent herbicide spot treatments on an
as-needed basis. The condition of turf is to be determined by the district at its sole
discretion. All shrub and bed areas shall be maintained each mowing service by removing
all weeds, trash and other undesirable material and debris to keep the area neat and tidy.
All ornamental beds, hedge areas and tree rings shall be kept weed (and sod) free
throughout the year. This is to be accomplished through hand pulling or the careful
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application of a post-emergent herbicide. The contractor shall include the quarterly hand
removal of all dog fennel (and other invasives) along the main roadways and view
corridors. AT NO TIME SHALL POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES BE
PERMITTED WHEN WEEDS HAVE ESTABLISHED THEMSELVES AS TO
DOMINATE PLANTING BEDS. HAND PULLING MUST BE PERFORMED.

NON-SELECTIVE, POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES SHALL NEVER BE USED
TO CONTROL WEED/SOD GROWTH AROUND STRUCTURES OF ANY TYPE
(ILE. STREET SIGNS, UTILITY BOXES, STREET LIGHTS, PAVEMENT, ETC.)
THE FIRST OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A VERBAL WARNING; THE SECOND
OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A SECOND VERBAL WARNING AND THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR THE DISTRICT WILL BE NOTIFIED; THE
THIRD OFFENSE MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR CAUSE AT THE
DISTRICT’S DISCRETION.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement of ornamental plants killed or damaged by
herbicide application. All fence lines shall be kept clear of weeds, undesirable vines, and
overhanging limbs.

5) MAINTENANCE OF PAVED AREAS — All paved areas shall be kept weed free. This
may be accomplished by mechanical means (line trimmer) or by applications of post/pre-
emergent herbicides. Weeds greater than two (2) inches in height or width shall be pulled
from paved areas, not sprayed. No sprays with dyes may be used on any paved areas.

6) CLEAN UP — At no time will Contractor leave the premises after completion of any
work in any type of disarray. All clippings, trimmings, debris, dirt, or any other unsightly
material shall be removed promptly upon completion of work. The contractor shall use his
own waste disposal methods, never the property dumpsters. Grass clippings, leaves and
vegetative debris shall be blown off sidewalks, streets, and curbs into the turf areas, never
into mulched bed areas as these are to be maintained free of grass clippings and weeds. NO
CLIPPINGS SHALL BE BLOWN DOWN CURB INLETS. At no time shall the
clippings be left on the sidewalks, streets, and curbs overnight. The contractor shall be
responsible for blowing grass clippings, leaves, vegetative debris, and other debris off pool
decks, volleyball and basketball courts, and parking lots at the time of service.

During months of heavy leaf fall, the Contractor will remove leaves from turf areas
(including medians) and haul away to prevent leaves from matting atop turf and to allow
for proper maintenance and weed control.

7) TRASH REMOVAL - The Contractor will, prior to mowing, pick up all bottles, cans,
fallen limbs and palm fronds and other debris and trash on the property including bogus
signs such as "For Sale" signs displayed in rights-of-way and common areas by owners and
realtors.
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8) STAFFING - Minimum staffing requirements shall be as follows:

Time Period Crew Size Hours

May 1 to September | 5 (4 crew members | 8 hours a day, 2 days

30 and 1 leader) a week, monthly.

October 1 to April 30 | 4 (4 crew members | 8 hours a day, 2 days
and 1 leader) a week, bi-monthly

Any enhancements beyond the scope of this Agreement and authorized by the district must
be installed by additional crew members unless use of the standard required crew is
approved by the district. The district’s authorization of additional work or enhancements
shall not relieve the Contractor of its obligations under this Agreement.

9) REPLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL — Tree and shrubs in a state of decline
should immediately be brought to the attention of the district. Dead or unsightly plant
material shall be removed expeditiously upon notification of the district. The contractor
shall be responsible for replacement if due to his negligence. New plant material shall be
guaranteed for a period of one (1) year for trees and ninety (90) days for shrubs, ground
cover and lawn after final acceptance. The contractor will replace said dead or unsightly
plant material not to exceed $ 200.00 per month with the approval of the Field Operations
Manager.

Any turf, shrubs, trees that die because of the Contractor’s failure to maintain the irrigation
system as specified in Part 4 shall be replaced at the Contractor’s expense.

10) SEASONAL COLOR/ANNUALS - A schedule of all annual plant options will be
discussed with the Field Operations Manager or General Manager prior to installation to
ensure the choice of plant pattern and plants are conducive to that season. Annuals shall be
changed out in four cycles yearly — Spring (March), Summer (June), Fall (September) and
Winter (December). Color and species shall be approved by the District prior to
installation. Additional soil amendments, fungicides and insect applications will be
performed to maintain vigorous growth and color.

11) MAKE UP DAYS - If Contractor misses a service due to inclement weather or any
other reason, he is required to make up service the same week.

PART 2
FERTILIZATION

Contractor must comply with the St. Johns and Duval County Fertilizer Ordinance in total.
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All turf shall be fertilized according to the following IFAS Guidelines for a high maintenance level
for northeast Florida turf, which is outlined below. It is incumbent upon the Contractor to review
such guidelines for conformance with northeast Florida recommendations.

All Bahia Sod:

March A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

April Nitrogen (soluble Nitrogen applied at 0.5 1bs. N/1000 SF)

June SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 1bs. N/1000 SF)

August Fe For foliar application, use ferrous sulfate (2 oz. /3-5 gal. H20/1,000 SF)
October A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

All Bermuda Sod:

March A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

April N (Soluble Nitrogen applied at .5 1bs. N/1000 SF

May SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 Ibs. N/1000 SF

July A complete fertilizer based on soil tests.

August Fe (for foliar apps, use ferrous sulfate @ 2 oz. /3-5-gal H20/1000 SF). If Fe is

applied to an acidic soil, use 1 1b. of iron sulfate/1000 SF. If soil is calcareous, use
the container label recommended rate of an iron chelate.)

September ~ SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 1bs. N/1000 SF

November A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

All St. Augustine Sod:

February A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

April Nitrogen (soluble Nitrogen applied at 0.5 Ibs. N/1000 SF

May SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 Ibs. N/1000 SF

July Fe For foliar application, use ferrous sulfate (2 oz. /3-5 gal. H20/1,000 SF)
August SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 Ibs. N/1000 SF

October A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M

At times environmental conditions may require additional applications of nutrients, augmenting
the above fertilization programs to ensure that turf areas are kept uniformly green, healthy and in
top condition. It shall be the responsibility of the contractor to determine specific needs and
requirements and notify the resident project representative when these additional applications are
needed.

Fertilizers containing iron shall be removed from all hard surfaces to avoid staining before the
sprinklers are activated after application of the fertilizer. Any stains caused by a failure to do so
will be the responsibility of the contractor to remove.

Soil test samples shall be taken by the contractor to determine the presence of Phosphorus and

whether changes in the fertilizer pH or formulations are required. Should changes be of merit, the
Contractor shall notify the district in writing prior to the implementation of such changes.

4881-7433-3076.1



Fertilizer shall be applied in a uniform manner. If streaking of the turf occurs, correction will be
required at no additional cost to the District. Fertilizer shall be swept/blown off all hard surfaces
onto lawns or beds to avoid staining. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE ANY STAINS FROM ANY HARD SURFACES ON
THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY THEIR NEGLIGENCE OF THE FERTILIZER
APPLICATION. Fertilizer shall not be applied within ten (10) feet from the landward extent of
any surface water. Spreader deflector shields are required when applying fertilizer by use of any
broadcast or rotary spreader. Deflector shields must be positioned such that fertilizer granules are
deflected away from all impervious surfaces and surface waters.

VETERANS PARK ANNUAL TREATMENTS, AERIFICATION, FERTILIZATION AND
OVERSEEDING

Contractor shall assume the cost for proper treatment to restore the athletic fields to include:
4 aerification and water-soluble nitrogen fertilization during the growing season.

4 applications of complete granular fertilization during the growing season.

4 applications of Primo Max regulator during the growing season.

Top dressing with sand after aeration (4x per year or as required) and weekly mowing with a “reel”
MOWEr.

Overseeding both Bermuda Sports Fields at a rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft or as
needed.

SHRUB, TREE & GROUNDCOVER FERTILIZATION:

For purposes of bidding, all shrubs, groundcovers, and trees shall be fertilized according to the
following specifications:

3 Times a year — (March, June, October)

A complete fertilizer (formula will vary according to soil test results) at a rate of 4-6 1bs. N/1000
sq. ft. /year. (A minimum 50% Nitrogen shall be in a slow-release form)

Fertilizer shall be applied by hand in a uniform manner, broadcast around the plants, but never in
direct contact with stems or trunks. Fertilizer shall never be piled around plants. All fertilizer
remaining on the leaves of the plants is to be brushed or blown off. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO REPLACE ANY PLANT MATERIAL DAMAGED BY
FERTILIZATION BURN DUE TO HIS NEGLIGENCE.

PALM FERTILIZATION:
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All Palms shall receive 1 4 pounds of 8N-2P205-12K20+4Mg with micronutrients per 100 SF of
palm canopy four times per year (March, June, September, November). 100% of the N, K & Mg
MUST be in slow-release form. All micronutrients must be in water soluble form. Fertilizer shall
be broadcast evenly under the dripline of the canopy but must be kept at least 6 from the palm
trunk.

Fertilizer shall not be billed equally monthly but invoiced the month after application.

Contractor must notify the district 48 hours prior to performing any palm fertilization.
Contractor shall provide the DISTRICT with all fertilizer analysis tags from the fertilizer to
verify correct formulation and quantity. Payment will not be made until the correct quantity
and formulation has been verified and applied. The contractor must notify the district five
(5) working days in advance of the day the property is scheduled to be fertilized. Failure on
the part of the Contractor to so notify the district may result in the Contractor forfeiting all
rights to payment for the applications made without notification.

PART 3
PEST CONTROL

INSECTS AND DISEASE IN TUREF - Insect and disease control spraying in turf shall be
provided by the Contractor every month (or as needed if not required - Contractor should consult
with District's Designee if insect/disease control is not required) with additional spot treatment as
needed. During the weekly inspections, the Contractor is responsible for the identification and
eradication/control of disease and insect damage including but not limited to scale, mites, fungus,
chinch bugs, grubs, nematodes, fire ants, mole crickets, etc. The contractor shall pay for the
chemicals. Please list all chemicals that you will include in your fertilizer applications in the space
allocated for “formula” under the fertilization section in the bid form. Also include the cost of
these chemicals as part of the fertilizer application. Any anticipated additional treatments shall be
included in the Pest Control portion of the bid form.

INSECTS AND DISEASE CONTROL FOR TREES, PALMS AND PLANTS - The
Contractor is responsible for the treatment of insects and diseases for all plants. The appropriate
insecticide or fungicide will be applied in accordance with state and local regulations, and as
weather and environmental conditions permit. The contractor shall pay for the chemicals. There
are several afflictions that may be detrimental to the health of many trees and palms. The contractor
will be fully responsible for the treatment of such afflictions. At the District’s discretion, this may
include the quarterly inoculation of all palms susceptible to Lethal Yellowing and/or Texas
Phoenix Palm Decline. The cost of these inoculations should be included as a separate line item in
your Pest Control price. The contractor is to identify those species of palms susceptible and supply
a list of species and quantities with a proposal. Each susceptible palm shall receive quarterly
injections. Each injection site/valve can be used only twice. The third quarterly injection requires
a new valve and injection site. Contractor is asked to provide cost per injection (material & labor)
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multiplied by quantity of susceptible palms multiplied by four inoculations per year in bid form.
The District reserves the right to subcontract out all OTC Injection events. This will not be
included in the Contract Amount.

The contractor will perform biweekly inspections of all District owned property at which
time a punch list of deficiencies and corrective measures will be presented to the district’s
Field Operations Manager.

The Contractor is required to inspect all landscaped areas during each visit for indication of pest
problems. When control is necessary, it is the responsibility of the Contractor to properly apply
low toxicity and target-specific pesticide. If pesticides are necessary, they will be applied on a spot
treatment basis when wind drift is not a threat. Top Choice ant bait will be used once annually at
the grass areas where special events are held at the Amenity Center or Veterans Park.

Careful inspection of the property on each visit is crucial to maintaining a successful program. It
is the Contractor’s full responsibility to ensure that the person inspecting the property is properly
trained in recognizing the symptoms of both insect infestations and plant pathogen damage
(funguses, bacteria, etc.). It is also the Contractor’s responsibility to treat these conditions in an
expedient manner.

It shall also be the Contractor’s responsibility to furnish the resident project representative with a
copy of the Pest Management Report which he is to complete at every service as well as all
certifications (including BMP Certifications) of all pesticide applicators. The contractor shall
familiarize himself with all current regulations regarding the applications of pesticides and
fertilizers.

If at any time the district should become aware of any pest problems, it will be the Contractor’s
responsibility to treat pests within five (5) working days of the date of notification.

FIRE ANT CONTROL

The contractor is required to inspect property each visit for evidence of fire ant mounds and
immediately treat upon evidence of active mounds. In small areas control can be achieved by
individual mound treatment. Active mounds in larger turf areas will require broadcast application
of bait.

For informational purposes only, Contractor is asked to provide the cost for the annual application
of Top Choice in all finished landscaped and irrigated areas on the Plans/Maintenance Exhibit.
This does not include lake banks behind the residential properties or between ponds and
conservation areas.

Pest Control will not be included as a standard line item in each monthly billing but shall be
invoiced as a separate line item the month after service is rendered.
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Pest Control shall be included in the Contract Amount.

PART 4

IRRIGATION SYSTEM MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE

IRRIGATION SYSTEM. The Contractor shall inspect and test the irrigation system components
twice monthly during the growing season (April I- October 31) and once a month during the
dormant season (November [-March 31). This shall include all the existing irrigation systems. The
irrigation system summary table of controllers, zones and clocks are provided to the Contractor
herein. All routine repairs shall be included as part of the contracted amount; system integrity
repairs that are related to the infrastructural integrity of the irrigation system shall be borne by the
district. Should Contractor have a disagreement about the nature of the repair, the Contractor shall
work with the District and its Designee in good faith to resolve such disagreement.

A. Irrigation Controllers

1.

Nk wb

Semi-automatic start of the automatic irrigation controller.
Check for proper operation.

Lubricate and adjust mechanical components.

Test back up programming support devices.

Ensure the proper operation of each automatic rain shutoff device. If none, provide
a proposal for the installation to be included in the 30-day irrigation audit.

B. Water Sources

1.
2.
3.

4.

Visual inspection of water source.

Clean all ground strainers and filters regularly.

Test each pump (if applicable) at design capacities weekly and inform the District
Designee of any problems immediately. This is to minimize the time a water source
is down. The contractor shall also confirm weekly that all backflow preventers are
on and operating properly, if applicable.

Test automatic protection devices.

C. Irrigation Systems

1.

Nk

D. Report
1.
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Manual test and inspection of each irrigation zone in its entirety.
Clean and raise heads as necessary.

Adjust arc pattern and distance for required coverage areas.
Clean out irrigation valve boxes.

Inspect and maintain battery-operated valves throughout the property and replace
batteries as needed. The contractor shall be responsible for ordering replacement
batteries, the cost of which shall be billed to the district at actual cost with no
markup.

Irrigation operation time.



2. TIrrigation start time.
3. Maintenance items performed.
4. General comment and recommendations.

The above list is for routine maintenance and adjustment of the existing irrigation system
components. Locating and repairing or replacing automatic valves or control wires and irrigation
controller or large-scale repairs are to be considered additional items. Contractor shall provide a
list of additional charges and pricing for such items other than routine maintenance as a
separate price from this bid.

Routine irrigation maintenance is to be completed monthly. Each zone is to be turned on and
operated for as long as necessary to verify proper operation. Each head, seal, nozzle, and strainer
are to be inspected for adjustment and shall be aligned, packed, cleaned and repaired, as necessary.
Shrubs, groundcovers, and turf around sprinkler heads shall be trimmed to always maintain
maximum clearance for the greatest coverage. The contractor shall also provide risers as needed
to raise heads to a suitable height above plant material, when necessary, at no additional cost to
District. All below ground repairs including valves, pumps and wiring require an estimate for all
such repairs. Upon written approval from Management, Contractor shall proceed. In the event of
an emergency, Contractor shall make a diligent effort to contact, with the approximate price or
estimate of repairs, Management, or their assign prior to making such repair.

Upon being awarded contract, Contractor shall have a period of ten (10) business days from date
of commencement to perform a thorough audit of the entire irrigation system listing items that
need repair/replacement for the system to operate properly. A separate audit may also be provided
by the Contractor listing those items that would improve the irrigation system. Any action taken
regarding the Irrigation Audit will be at the Board of Supervisors’ discretion.

Assuming the Board of Supervisors approves the repairs listed in the 30-day audit and after such
repairs have been made, after the ten (10) day period has expired and for the duration of the
contract, Contractor shall assume, at no additional cost to the District, responsibility for any and
all maintenance deficiencies, including parts and labor, associated with the irrigation system, to
include sprinkler heads, nozzles, drip, main and delivery lines and any associated fittings. Said
repairs shall be performed immediately. The District's Designee shall be notified what day and
time of the week the irrigation tech will be available servicing the community. The Contractor will
keep detailed irrigation reports consisting of run times and correct operation of the system. A copy
of this report will be maintained by the Contractor and a copy delivered to the District's Designee,
along with the weekly report. At no time shall the Contractor leave the property knowing of the
need for a repair and not reporting it.

Watering schedules shall meet all government regulations, and zone times will be adjusted
depending on job conditions, climactic conditions and all watering restrictions of St. Johns County
and Duval County, or any other governmental agencies. It is the responsibility of the Contractor
to ensure the turf and plant material remains healthy. If the Contractor finds that the irrigation
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system cannot adequately cover the district in the allotted time, it will be the Contractor’s
responsibility to bring this to the attention of the district representative and apply for a variance.
Violations and/or fines imposed by any local or state agency will be deducted from the
Contractor’s monthly payment.

Emergency service shall be available after normal working hours and an emergency telephone
number will be provided to Management.

FREEZE PROTECTION. The Contractor shall describe ability and cost per man-hour to provide
freeze protection for both landscape material and pumps/wells.

1. Responsibility for Sprinkler Head Repairs: Contractor shall have sixty (60) days from the
effective date of the Agreement to conduct a comprehensive review of the district’s
irrigation system, including all sprinkler heads, and submit proposals for any items needing
repair. After the 60-day period has expired and any necessary repairs have been made,
Contractor and District shall share the cost of sprinkler head repairs 50/50; i.e., the
Contractor shall bear 50% of the applicable sprinkler head repair costs and the district shall
bear 50% of the applicable sprinkler head repair costs. Contractor shall not be responsible
for any items identified as needing repair if the district does not authorize the recommended
repair.

2. Bid Alternate: Contractor shall submit a price to provide a full time Irrigation Technician
/ Water Manger to provide routine maintenance as stated in this section, make repairs
related to the irrigation systems in the district, manage all controllers to provide seasonal
watering requirements and minimize irrigation use when conditions allow. This would
replace irrigation inspections totals on the Proposal summaries.

PART S
INSTALLATION OF MULCH

After prior approval by the Board of Supervisors, Contractor shall top dress all currently
landscaped areas as shown on the plans/maintenance map (landscaped beds & tree rings) at the
Amenity Center and Veterans Park with Brown Cyprus Mulch (or the choice of the designee) in
the beds and Pine Straw Mulch on Bartram Springs Parkway. The interior of the dog park area will
receive hardwood colored mulch chips to maintain an acceptable depth for the intended use of this
area (4-6 inches). All playground areas will be maintained with the certified required depth to
follow playground regulations at a minimum of twice (2) per year.

Mulched areas should be raked, leveled, or mulch removed to maintain 3”-4” level of mulch in

beds prior to the installation of new mulch. Such an application is expected to be twice per year
(May and November). In doing so, Contractor shall ensure that all mulched areas (excluding
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playground and dog park) are brought to a minimum depth of three (3) inches after compaction.
The contractor is responsible for all necessary cleanups related to this procedure.

The District’s Field Operations Manager should be notified 2 weeks prior to mulch installation to
assure that proper trenching occurs to assure mulch does not spill over into walkways, paths,
hardscapes, etc.

The contractor agrees to provide neat and defined lines along the edges of all mulched areas. This
is done to facilitate mechanical edging of these areas. Additionally, Contractor shall properly
trench all bedlines adjacent to concrete surfaces. Trenches shall be 3” deep and beveled. Mulched
beds on slopes adjacent to turf shall also be trenched to a depth of 3” & beveled to reduce mulch
washout. Mulch shall not be piled around tree trunks or bases of plants. Any mulch “volcanoes”
around tree trunks shall be corrected immediately at no additional cost to District.

Contractor agrees to ensure that mulch caught in plant material will be shaken or blown from
plants, so that upon completion there is no plant material left covered with mulch.

If, after installation is complete and it is determined that additional mulch or Pine Straw is required
to attain the required 3” depth, sufficient mulch shall be supplied by Contractor at no additional
cost to District.

At the Amenity Facility, including but not limited to the pool area, the Contractor must REMOVE
old mulch and replace it with new mulch up to the 3” depth. Supplementation elsewhere is
permissible.

This item will not be included in the contract amount and shall be invoiced separately the
month after service is rendered. The contractor shall provide a price per cubic yard and
estimated quantities to be installed per top dressing (based on his own field measurements)
and shall submit with bid.

The District reserves the right to subcontract out all mulching events.

PART 6
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS - A qualified representative from the Contractor's firm
shall accompany the district representative on monthly quality inspections. Any deficiencies
within the scope of service shall be corrected with 7 days of each inspection.

REPORTING - A written report shall be completed and submitted 10 days prior to the monthly
CDD Board of Supervisors meeting outlining the anticipated work schedule for the following
month. This report shall indicate fertilization and pest control schedules, irrigation run schedules
as well as special projects needing attention.
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ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS - Upon request of the District, the Contractor shall attend
regularly scheduled District meetings.

LICENSURE - Contractor must have and maintain the appropriate licensure for business
operation within St. Johns and Duval County and the State of Florida. This includes irrigation
licensing, pest control business license and applicable business license.
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WHY CHOOSE THE GREENERY?

January 18, 2024

The Greenery, Inc. very much appreciates the opportunity to submit a proposal for the
landscape and irrigation maintenance for Bartram Springs Community Development District.
Our team has read and understands your Project Manual for Landscape and Irrigation
Maintenance Services. We have received and acknowledge all Addendums, as well.

We welcome an opportunity to answer any questions you may have about our proposal and
why we are the RIGHT PARTNER to work with in your community. Our team’s dedication to
constantly improving your plant health will ENRICH the value of your property by improving the
aesthetics and viability of your landscape, as well as ENHANCE your resident and guest
experiences as they enjoy the multitude of outdoor adventures at Bartram Springs.

The Greenery is proud to be EMPLOYEE OWNED which means our team takes AN “OWNER’S
INTEREST” in providing the highest quality services to our clients. We have been providing
professional landscape installation and maintenance services since 1973 — and in those 51
years, it has always remained important to provide the most advanced and professional
services available in the marketplace.

In addition to our on-target pricing and full scope of services, we have provided in this proposal
our communication plan, who your key team members will be, best practices,
recommendations and the advantages gained by allowing us to partner with you. The vibrant
future of Bartram Springs CDD is just as important to us, as it is to everyone living and working
there.

We want to grow with you!

Stacy Wontoya

Stacy Montoya

Business Developer

(904) 627-5838
StacyMontoya@thegreeneryinc.com

ENHANCING PEOPLES LIVES THROUGH BEAUTIFUL LANDSCAPING



Bartram Springs CDD
Deserves a True
Landscaping Partner!

Why The Greenery, Inc. is the RIGHT CHOICE:

WE ARE PRO-ACTIVE

The Greenery prides itself on being a PRO-ACTIVE PARTNER to you
and your community. We will look out for you!

WE COMMUNICATE

We execute on a customized COMMUNICATION plan that best suits
your community!

WE NEVER MISS THE DETAILS

Our team ensures they spend the time it takes to handle those
important DETAILS that make a community shine!

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | FLOWERS | MULCH/PINESTRAW | TREE PRUNING



HOW WE CAN HELP BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

COMMUNICATION IS KEY

The Greenery will partner with you to determine
the best communication practices to keep you and
your community happy. The flow of
communication should be easy and should include
a checks-and-balances system, so you know your
request has been handled. We will provide you
with a communication plan that best suits your
community!

BECOME YOUR PRO-ACTIVE
LANDSCAPING PARTNER

We understand the frustration of dealing
with a reactive landscaper — leaving you to
feel as if they are always “playing catch up”
at your community. The Greenery prides
itself on being a PRO-ACTIVE PARTNER to
you and your community. We will look out
for you! If we find areas of improvement or
concern, we will come to you with our
recommendation or plan. We believe it is
our job to care for your landscaping, as if its
our own!

NEVER MISS THE DETAILS

The top headache we hear from
prospective clients is that the
current landscaper simply does not
have an eye for detail. This often
means things are getting missed or
overlooked during services. Our
team ensures they spend the time it
takes to touch on those details such
as weeds, proper pruning and debris
clean up — to make your property
sparkle!



PERSONNEL & EQUIPMENT

Capabilities Statement | Experience | Equipment
Inventory | Certifications | Licenses | E-Verify | Drug-Free
Workplace | Safety & Training | Staffing Levels | Responsiveness
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COMPANY PROFILE

CAPABILITIES STATEMENT

The Greenery Inc. is a regional company, operating exclusively in the
Florida, Georgia and South Carolina markets. With over 650 employees,
we are staffed to handle any size landscape contract, to react to an
emergency event such as a hurricane, and to provide technical and
horticultural support to any situation that may arise with your landscaping.

We fully understand the importance of image for your property,
particularly the areas of the amenities, entrances and roadways. Our
services are a reflection of you, and we are fully committed to your needs
and expectations. We understand the nature and scope of work and we
will exceed your expectations. As your valued service partner, we will
strive to continually improve the aesthetics of your community.

The Greenery is committed to providing employees with a safe and healthy
workplace. We believe that our employees are our greatest asset -
therefore safety is our highest priority. We promote safety in the
workplace because it is the right thing to do. We want to ensure that our
workers remain healthy, happy and able to perform their jobs with no
obstacles. The benefit shows when happy, engaged employees become
more efficient at understanding your needs.

The Greenery has the ability, capacity and skill to perform this contract as
detailed in the scope of work and demonstrated by our long-standing
maintenance relationship both here, and in other parts of our community.
We can perform the requirements of this contract within the required
time parameters, without delay or issue. With the depth of our expertise,
we also outperform the competitors in the markets we serve.

The Greenery is fully compliant with all laws and ordinances at the federal,
state and local levels. We maintain all OSHA records as required, maintain
business licenses in the areas we work and maintain all licensing
requirements for the industries we serve.

The Greenery, Inc. is ranked #28 in the nation by the Lawn and Landscape
industry. As an employee-owned company, our financial statements are
audited annually by an independent firm. Our strong financial strength
gives us the ability to continue to grow and remain profitable as
demonstrated.

We are committed to operating as your service partner to maintain and
enhance the beauty of your property. We feel that maintaining good
communication with our clients is very important to the success of your
landscape.

ENHANCING
PEOPLES LIVES

THROUGH
BEAUTIFUL
LANDSCAPING



COMPANY PROFILE

KEY STRENGTHS

PRICE

Our pricing includes the full scope of services along with they buying power of a Top 100
company (#28 in the country on the Lawn & Landscape Top 100). The relationships with
vendors and buying capabilities enable competitive pricing to clients.

AVAILABILITY
The Greenery Inc. employs over 650 employees in the markets we serve. With plentiful
resources and a robust workforce, The Greenery can provide quality service in a timely manner.

PERFORMANCE / REPUTATION

The Greenery has 50 years of experience and has demonstrated consistently high standards of
performance. We are also able to attract and retain the most educated and professional staff
in the industry. We also consistently outperform the competition in terms of employee
retention and satisfaction.

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

The financial strength of The Greenery is excellent. We continually re-invest in our people,
equipment, technology and future. The Greenery has many satisfied customers as references
for our current maintenance operations.

TECHNICAL APPROACH

We utilize the latest technology available in the landscaping industry. This allows us to
maintain a comprehensive quality control process which ensures safety and curb appeal for our
clients. These systems allow for regular inspections to be performed in order to identify areas
of improvement or adjustments to ongoing maintenance routines. These advances equate to
higher efficiencies and great savings for our clients.

SAFETY IS OUR HIGHEST PRIORITY

A daily inspection is conducted of all our
equipment and vehicles. We employee an in-
house staff of mechanics who are certified
technicians. These team members follow a
“Preventative Maintenance Schedule System” to
keep assets in top condition for optimum
performance. All drivers have their driving
records reviewed and are part of our weekly
Safety Training Program.

ENHANCING PEOPLES LIVES THROUGH BEAUTIFUL LANDSCAPING



COMPANY PROFILE

Bluffton — North Jacksonville Office
Hardeeville Office 1417 Avery Road, Ste 200
2724 Medical Center Dr. Amelia Island, FL 32034

Hardeeville, SC 29927
Jacksonville Office
Beaufort Office 10418 New Berlin Rd,
177 Bay Pines Road Jacksonville, FL 32226
Beaufort, SC 29906
St. Augustine Office

Charleston Office Opening 2024
489 A Deanna Lane
Charleston, SC 29492 Hilton Head Island —
Corporate Office
Construction Office 93 Arrow Road
2724 Medical Center Dr. Hilton Head, SC 29928
FOUNDED 1973 | 100% Employee Owned Since 2003 Hardeeville, SC 29927
Hilton Head Island -
. Daytona Beach Office Garden Center & Nursery
SENIOR W. Lee Edwards | President & CEO 140 S. Beach Street, Ste 310 960 William Hilton Pkwy.
MANAGEMENT Daryl Hendricks | Chief Operations Officer Daytona Beach, FL 32114 Hilton Head, SC 29928
Ben Campsey, CPA | Chief Financial Officer G ille—s b pal Bluff Offi
Janet DeNicola | Chief Technology Officer reenvi %fﬁc'zarta" ure 2 m7e1ttgrmgda|e e
1003 Woods Chapel Road Bluffton, SC 29910
RANKED #28 in the Country by Lawn & Landscape Magazine Greer, SC 29334
Savannah Office
Hilton Head Island - 2400 Tremont Road
REVENUE $60M+ per year Daufuskie Island Savannah, GA 31405
97 Arrow Road
Hilton Head, SC 29928 Sun City Office

EMPLOYEES 650+ 12 Okatie Maintenance Rd.

Okatie, SC 29909

STAFF SUMMARY
Horticulturists 36 Crew Foremen 167
FL Certified Applicator Certified Landscape
License Holder 1 Technicians 26
SC Certified Applicators 36 Seasonal Color Technicians 16
GA Certified Applicators 9 Certified Irrigation Technicians 23

. Mechanics 18

Area Supervisors 51

EQUIPMENT
Vehicles 350+ Sports Turf Mowers 18
Tractor/Bobcats 27 Mini-Loaders 11
Production Mowers 250 2 Cycle Equipment 1,000+

Wide Area Mowers 10

COMPANY DATA

Corporate Mailing Address: PO Box 6569, Hilton Head, SC 29938
Business Entity Name: The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.
Website: www.thegreeneryinc.com

FEI/EIN Number: 84-3916686

D&B DUNS Number: 067-012-294
Incorporation Date: 1973

NAICS Code: 54-541

SIC Code: 87-871




THE GREENERY’S PLACE

IN THE LANDSCAPE INDUSTRY

‘ LANDSCAPE
<) MANAGEMENT

Landscape Management’s 2023
listing of the industry’s top 150
revenue-generating firms includes
individual company figures.

More than 40 companies on our 2023 LM150 list
grew by 20 percent or more last year. Executives
from some of these companies share how their
operations did it.



LOCAL TEAM | RESUMES

KEY PERSONNEL
EMPLOYEE RESUMES & CONTACT INFO

Branch Administration

Daryl Hendricks David Rivera Roy Grantham Sara Torres Stacy Montoya
(e(0]0] Regional Vice Branch Manager Office Business Developer
5 Years in President (843) 295-0191 Administrator 5 Years in
Landscaping 30 Years in roygrantham@thegr (904) 261-5364 Landscape Industry
(610) 715-5832 Landscape Industry eeneryinc.com saratorres@ (904) 627-5838
darylhendricks@ (305) 783-7373 thegreeneryinc.com stacymontoya@
thegreeneryinc.com davidrivera@thegree thegreeneryinc.com

neryinc.com

Zachary Corey Guerrant Alex Brown

Higginbotham Plant Health _Jasz_)n Cath.er Production Manager

Client Relationship Services Manager Irrngal\t/llg:aRZ?onal (904) 676-2718

Manager Florida PCL# 30 Years Ex;g)erience alejandrobr.own@the

FNGLA & FHCP JB309402 (904) 557-3092 greeneryinc.com
Certified (904) 654-6483 jasoncather@thegree

(904) 776-9483 cguerrant@martexl neryinc.com

zhigginbotham@ andscape.com

martexlandscape.com



LEE EDWARDS

President, CEO
The Greenery, Inc. - Hilton Head, S.C,
(843) 200-2625 | LeeEdwards@thegreeneryinc.com

EXPERIENCE:
The Greenery Inc. - President/CEO
1994 - Present - 29 yrs

EDUCATION:
Tulane University

Bachelor of Arts
1986 — 1990

SKILLS:

Sales, Business Management, Business Analysis, Landscaping
Operations, IT, Marketing, Operations Management, Strategic
Planning, Customer Satisfaction, Team Building, Account
Management, Recruiting, Training, Management, Coaching,
Leadership, Lean Management, Customer Service, Strategic
Planning, Multimillion Dollar Revenue Budget Management



DARYL HENDRICKS

Chief Operations Officer
The Greenery, Inc. - Hilton Head, S.C.
(610) 715-5832 | darylhendricks@thegreeneryinc.com

EXPERIENCE:

The Greenery, Inc. - Chief Operations Officer
April 2023 - Present

Outworx Group - Chief Executive Officer

2019 - 2023

National Express LTD - Senior Vice President
2014 - 2018

American Kennel Club - Chief Operations Officer
2013 -2014

SKILLS:
Sales, Business Management, Business Analysis, Operations,
Landscaping Operations, IT, Marketing, Lean Management, Customer
Service, Strategic Planning, Multimillion Dollar Revenue Budget
Management

EDUCATION:

University of Delaware

BSBU, Economics

University of Richmond

Wilmington University

MBA | Member: Sigma Beta Delta Honor Society



DAVID RIVERA

Regional Vice President

The Greenery, Inc. — Florida & Georgia
(305) 783-7373
davidrivera@thegreeneryinc.com

EXPERIENCE:

The Greenery, Inc.
Regional Vice President
December 2023-Current

BrightView

Director Of Operations

Jan 1996 - Dec 2023 - 28 yrs

* |Industry experience includes managing multiple branch operations.

* Qutstanding people skills, employee development and leadership.

* Proven record of developing and implementing standard operating
procedures, streamlining operations as well as an impressive
customer satisfaction record and client retention.

e Multi-million-dollar expansions to new territories and acquisitions.

* Strong promoter of treating people with respect & dignity and
creating an enjoyable work environment.

SKILLS:

Landscaping Management, Strategic Planning, Business Development,
Customer Satisfaction, Operations Management, Team Building,
Recruiting, Training, Management, Coaching, Leadership



ROY GRANTHAM

Branch Manager
The Greenery - Jacksonville Area, FL
(843) 295-0191| roygrantham@thegreeneryinc.com

EXPERIENCE:

The Greenery, Inc. — Branch Manager
Jacksonville, FL

Dec 2023 - Present

The Greenery, Inc. — Branch Manager

Bluffton, South Carolina

Nov 2022 - Present - 1 yr 3 mos

The Greenery, Inc. — Client Relationship Manager
Hardeeville, South Carolina

Jan 2021 - Nov 2022 - 1 yr 11 mos

Palmetto Coastal Landscaping - Account Manager
Jan 2011 - Dec 2020 - 10 yrs

Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS:

National Association of Landscape Professionals
Landscape Industry Certified Lawn Care Manager
Issued Oct 2019

SKILLS:

Operations Management, Strategic Planning, Customer Satisfaction,
Team Building, Account Management, Recruiting,

Training, Management, Coaching, Leadership



ZACHARY “ZACH” HIGGINBOTHAM

Customer Relations Manager

The Greenery Inc. - Jacksonville, FL
(904) 776-9483 | zhigginbotham@martexlandscape.com

EXPERIENCE:

Customer Relations Manager - The Greenery Inc.
Jacksonville, Florida

Aug 2022 - Present

New Business Developer - Trimac Outdoor
Daytona Beach, Florida

Jun 2021 - Jul 2022

Account Manager - Yellowstone Landscape
Orlando, Florida

Apr 2017 - Jun 2021

Superintendent - BrightView Landscapes
Feb 2017 - Apr 2017

Crew Leader - BrightView Landscapes

May 2016 - Feb 2017

EDUCATION:
University of Florida Graduate
Agronomy Department Research Assistant

SKILLS: Green Industry Best Management Certification, Business-to-Business
(B2B) Sales, Account Management, Communication Skills, Managing multiple
properties while leading a crew dedicated to excellent landscape maintenance,
assisting in research.



EQUIPMENT

Vehicles
Tractor/Bobcats
Production Mowers
Wide Area Mowers
Sports Turf Mowers
Mini-Loaders

2 Cycle Equipment

350+
27

250

10

18

11
1,000+



LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

(" ™~
STATE OF FLORIDA
Department of Agriculiure and Consumer Services
BUREAL OF LICENSING AND EXFORCEMENT

THE GREENERY .INC
1417 AVERY RD
PEST CONTROL COMPANY FIRM

JHMANT

HAS PAID THE FEE RECAARED HY CHAFTER 452 FOR THE PERIOD
EXPIRING Aprid 3o, 2024

o
Aignalsre

RRLTRY TEES TR

Wllia Cadd
Walle Cand Faald Here

HUREAL OF LICENSING & ENFOIRUEMENT
S1ES CUNNER BL VI, BLIK:. ¥
PALLAHASSEE, FLOREIRA A I006 |63



LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

landscape induétry :

< Vcertified

v

B Ribk Sotiropoulos

Exterior

T h—
Landscope Industry Cerfified Manager & Technicion
Chaimman, Intemafional Cerfification Council
QUALIFIED CONFIDENT . RECOGMNIZED

Eamed: 8/1/2007




LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Changed: 02/01/2021

Mailing Address

PO Box 6569

Hilton Head Island, SC 29938

Changed: 02/001/2021
Registered Agent Name & Address
TED W. WEEKS |V, PA.

402 8. KENTUCKY AVE ., SUITE 350
LAKELAND, FL 33801

Address Changed: 08/08/2022
DfficeriDirector Detail

Name & Address

Title P

EDWARDS, WILLIAM L

PO Box 6569

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29939
Title CFO

Campsey, Ben

93 ARROW ROAD
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29928




LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS



E-VERIFY EMPLOYEES

The Greenery is registered & utilizes E-Verify

The Greenery Inc. The Greenery of North Florida
Company ID #: 221539 Company ID# 2019321




DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The Greenery is a
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

Our policy and program contain the following elements:

* Job Applicant Testing
e Reasonable Suspicion Testing
* Post-Accident Testing

We conduct testing through independent medical facilities which
adhere to strict standards for specimen collection and chain of
custody. As a result of being a drug free workplace, we receive
discounts from our worker’s compensation carrier.

The Greenery promotes drug-free workplace in order to maximize
our level of productivity, enhance our competitive position in the
marketplace and reach our desired level of success, without
experiencing the costs, delays, and tragedies associated with work-
related accidents resulting from substance abuse by employees.



SAFETY = OUR # 1 PRIORITY

/




SAFETY PRACTICES

THE GREENERY TEAMS COMMITMENT & INVOLVEMENT
SAFETY & TRAINING POLICY

We are committed to providing employees with a safe and healthy workplace. We believe that our
employees are our greatest asset; therefore, your safety and the safety of your fellow workers is of the
highest priority. It is our policy that employees report unsafe conditions and do not perform work tasks
if the work is considered unsafe. Employees must report all accidents/injuries (no matter how slight)
and unsafe conditions to their supervisor. No such report will result in retaliation, penalty, or other
disincentive.

Safety training is mandatory and performed 52 weeks per year. The Safety Committee develops safety
topics for each week and assists with monitoring workplace safety education and training to ensure
that it is in place, effective and documented. All field employees are provided PPE (Personal Protection
Equipment) and are trained on its proper usage. Employees are also in uniform with a safety vest for a
neat, clean safe appearance. All employees that work with hazardous materials are trained on the safe
mixing, handling and disposal of these materials. MSDS sheets are reviewed and posted along with
Pesticide labels. We keep current our pesticide licenses for FL, GA and SC.

Employee recommendations to improve safety and health conditions will be given thorough
consideration by our Safety Committee. We will give top priority to and provide the financial resources
for the correction of unsafe conditions. Similarly, disciplinary action will be taken against an employee
who willfully or repeatedly violates workplace safety. This action may include verbal or written
reprimands and may ultimately result in termination of employment.

We are a certified Drug Free workplace. We drug screen all
employees upon hire and randomly thereafter. All company
drivers have their drivers' licenses verified and attend a Safe /
Defensive Driving Class each year. We require that all employees
and sub-contractors abide by all Federal, State and local laws and
regulations as well as all company policies. Accident prevention
is good business. It minimizes human suffering, promotes better
working conditions for everyone, holds us higher regard with
customers, and increases productivity. The type of work that our
company does can present certain hazards, but if you adhere to
our safety guidelines and always keep safety in mind, accidents
can be avoided.

As we follow the OSHA standards, we maintain a strict policy on
the storage and distribution of hazardous materials, such as the
fertilizer and chemical products used as part of our IPM
(Integrated Pest Management) program. All employees that
work with hazardous materials are trained on the safe mixing,
handling and disposal of these materials.



SAFETY PRACTICES CONTINUED

SAFETY & TRAINING POLICY CONTINUED

We recognize that this contract involves working in an area that requires extra care for the safety. We
will work closely with the property manager to understand the schedules and ensure the safety of all on
the property.

We promote safety in the workplace because it is the right thing to do: our workers are healthy, happy
and able to perform their jobs. The benefit is that employees are more productive and efficient, and our
insurance premiums are lower. All of these things allow us to be more competitive and provide our
clients with the best service possible.

This policy statement serves to express The Greenery team’s commitment to and involvement in
providing our employees a safe and healthy workplace. This workplace safety program will be
incorporated as the standard of practice for this organization. Compliance with the safety rules will be
required of all employees as a condition of employment.

Safety Committee

The Safety Committee has representatives from all divisions of the company and is responsible for
assisting us. with the communication procedures for evaluating the effectiveness of control measures
used to protect employees from safety and health hazards in the workplace. The Safety Committee is
responsible for assisting with updates to the workplace safety program by evaluating employee injury
and accident records, identifying trends and patterns, and formulating corrective measures to prevent
recurrence.

The Safety Committee is responsible for assisting us to evaluate employee accident and illness
prevention programs and promote safety and health awareness and co-worker participation through
continuous improvements to the workplace safety program.

The Safety Committee members participates in regularly scheduled safety training, developing safety
topics and assisting in monitoring workplace safety education and training to ensure that it is in place,
effective and documented.

The Safety Committee meets regularly each month at a scheduled meeting. The meeting is documented,
and the minutes will be made available to any employee upon request. All Safety Committee records are
maintained for not less than three calendar years.



TRAINING PROGRAMS

THE GREENERY TAKES TRAINING OUR TEAM SERIOUSLY

It is important that every member of the crew is trained on all
aspects of their role and safety. We utilize the landscaping
industry’s best training platform Greenius. Our team has
access to a comprehensive library of training materials.

TRAINING TOPICS INCLUDE:

MACHINE SAFETY & MAINTENANCE
Skid steer loader

Chipper machine safety

Safety guidelines for large equipment
Large and small equipment maintenance

TECHNIQUES

Edger

Hedge Shears & Trimmers

Leaf Blower

Maintaining Healthy Turf
Manual and Powered Hand Tools
Mowing

Plant Installation

Pruning

MATERIAL HANDLING
Pesticides

Fertilizer

Fueling / Gasoline

VEHICLE & DRIVER SAFETY

Service vehicle checklist

What to do in case of a car accident
Dealing with angry motorists

PERSONAL SAFETY

Equipment Hazards- Pinch Points
First Aid Training

Fire Ants

Personal Safety Hazards

Working Outdoors in Warm Climates



TRAINING THE TEAM

TRAINING AT THE GREENERY

We also hold Tailgate Talks and provide weekly training emails to the team.
We are constantly striving to improve your crew’s safety, productivity, and
knowledge. We value giving every member of the crew the crucial training
required on all aspects of their role and safety. This means a safe outcome
every day, at every property we service.




PROPOSED STAFFING LEVELS

FOR MANPOWER
AT BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

THE GREENERY'S
PROPOSED STAFFING LEVELS

Minimum staffing requirements shall be followed as called out in the
Scope of Services.

STAFFING:

* May 1 to September 30: 5 Team Members to include 4 crew members
and 1 leader, 8 hours a day, 2 days a week, weekly.
October 1 to April 30: 4 Team Members to include 3 crew members
and 1 leader, 8 hours a day, 2 days a week, bi-monthly.

ORG CHART:



RESPONSIVENESS

THE GREENERY'S PLEDGE TO BE
RESPONSIVE TO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

A key value to The Greenery is full-circle communication with our clients. This
means we listen to your needs and respond in a timely manner, never leaving
you waiting for a call or email back.

Your Dedicated Client Relationship Manager will be your single-point of contact
for all issues that arise, or questions you may have. You will work directly with
him to handle all ongoing maintenance questions you may have. And as those
landscaping, fertilization and irrigation issues, projects or needs arise during our
partnership, he will communicate and ensure those items are ticketed, tracked
and completed by the crews.

OUR RESPONSE RATE:

* Your CRM will always respond to your needs within 24 hours.

* Any urgent issues will be resolved in 24 hours (for example: irrigation
breaks, safety issues, etc.).

* And any issues that can be resolved during your next service will be ticketed
for tracking and delineated down to your Crew Leader — who will instruct
the crew on the task at hand during your next service.



RESPONSIVENESS

THROUGH REPORTING

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
COMMUNICATION VIA REPORTING

QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS

* Your dedicated Client Relationship Manager (CRM), a qualified
representative from the The Greenery, will accompany the district
representative on monthly quality inspections.

* Any deficiencies within the scope of service shall be corrected with 7
days of each inspection.

REPORTING

* A customized written report will be completed and submitted 10 days
prior to the monthly CDD Board of Supervisors meeting outlining the
anticipated work schedule for the following month.

 This report shall indicate fertilization and pest control schedules,
irrigation run schedules as well as special projects needing attention.

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
* Upon request of the District, team members from The Greenery, Inc. are
available to attend regularly scheduled District meetings.

LICENSURE

* The Greenery, Inc. will continue to maintain the appropriate
licensure for business operation within St. Johns County, Duval
County and the State of Florida.

e This includes irrigation licensing,
pest control licensure and applicable
business license.



RESPONSIVENESS

THROUGH REPORTING

CUSTOMIZED REPORTING

* Your Dedicated CRM will complete all required reporting for the community.

* We will work with you to determine the reporting you would find most beneficial,
and ensure it is completed on time, every time.

* We can provide monthly reporting for things such as plant health, recommendations
to improve the community, or any other items that you find valuable to track.

SCHEDULE OF SERVICE DELIVERY
* You may also like the option to be provided with calendars of upcoming service
dates, so that you can alert the community of when they can expect to see services
being performed in their area. For example, which day of the week they can expect
mowing, which week to expect shrub pruning, when to expect any type of fertilizer
or weed treatment to be applied, and when they will see fresh mulch being installed.
* Your Dedicated CRM will also be on hand to handle all property walks and meetings,
as you require. He will make himself available for these types of meetings to ensure
great communication which is seamless.
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REPORTING

SITE AUDIT: MONTHLY QUALITY INSPECTION REPORT




REPORTING

SITE AUDIT: MONTHLY FIELD REPORT PAGE EXAMPLE

PUNCH LIST EXAMPLE:
UPDATED WEEKLY OR MONTHLY, AS REQUIRED



REPORTING

MONTHLY IRRIGATION REPORT EXAMPLE

IRRIGATION AUDT
REPORT EXAMPLE




REPORTING

FERTILZATION PROGRAM REPORT EXAMPLE

NOTES:




REPORTING
EXAMPLE REPORTS
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SERVICE CALENDAR

CALENDAR EXAMPLE



REPORTING

Monthly Horticultural Services Calendar
EXAMPLE

Turf Maintenance Ne::e q JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocTt NOV DEC  TOTAL
Site Visit & Clean-up X Weekly In Season. Bi Weekly off season 365
Mow & Line Trim Service X X X X X X X x X X X x 44
Edge Drives and Walks X X X X X X X X X X X X 26
Edge Plant Beds X X X X X X X X X X X X 26
Fertilize Turf (high profile turf) X X X X X X 6
Pre-emergent Weed Control Turf X 1
Post-emergent Weed Control Turf
Turf Disease Monitoring X 2
Shrub & Bed Maintenance Ne’::e q UAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT NoV DEC  TOTAL
Trim Ornamentals X 0
Weed Ornamental Beds X 0
Edge Ornamental Beds X 0
Ornamental Fertilization X X 2
Pre-emergent Weed Control X 1
Post-emergent Weed Control (Round-up) X 0
Tree Maintenance Ne::ed JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Trim Crape Myrtles X 1
Safety Inspection & Pruning (up to 14' trees) 1 1
Sight Line and Clearance Pruning (to 12' height) 1 1
Trimming Trees & Palms (up to 14' trees) X 0
Irrigation System As JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC  TOTAL
Needed
Trouble Shoot System | X | X I X | X | X | X I X | X | X | X | X I X | 12
Seasonal Flower Beds Ne::e q JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT Nov DEC  TOTAL
Flower Bed Change Out x X X X 4
0




FREEZE PROTECTION

FREEZE PROTECTION ABILITY

The Greenery, Inc. can provide frost-cloth, outside of the contract price, as
needed, but this typically only lessens the impact of frost by a couple of degrees
and is not a guarantee against frost damage, especially over a long period of
time under a freeze. We would work with the community to ensure the CDD
irrigation is not running during the anticipated hard-freeze, as predicted. Our
Plant Guarantee is as follows: The Greenery, Inc. guarantees all plantings we
supply and install for one year that are covered under an automated irrigation
system and maintained under a continuous maintenance agreement by The
Greenery, Inc. This guarantee does not apply to plants that are lost due to abuse,
vandalism, animals, fire, lightning, hail, vehicular damage, freeze, neglect, nor
Acts of God. We understand last winter's freeze was an Act of God, and
unfortunately for many communities, there was little that could be done to
protect the types of plant material used across most of North Florida - as many
species planted here in common landscaping designs are not freeze tolerant
plants (especially under a lengthy freeze).



EXPERIENCE

Experience with Similar Projects | Local Client References | Key
Client List | Technology | Sustainability

FULL-SERVICE LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | SEASONAL
COLOR | MULCH/PINESTRAW | PALM TREE PRUNING



LOCAL REFERENCES

St. Johns Forest (3+ Years)

Janice Eggleton Davis, District Manager
904-229-6139

janice.davis@inframark.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal
Color/Flowers

Wildlight (5+ Years)

Roger Kintz, Maintenance Supervisor
904-776-6027

rkintz@ccmcnet.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,

Fertilization, Pest Control, Plantings, Construction

Grand Oaks (1 Year)

Rebekah Scroggins

Inframark

407-566-2018
rebekah.scroggins@inframark.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Seasonal Color

Sea Chase (3+ Years)

Michael Shumrak, LCAM

Amelia Island Management

904-583-6741
michael.shumrak@omnihotels.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal
Color/Flowers

Amelia National (3+ Years)

Dee Belet, Community Association Manager
Leland Management
DBelet@lelandmanagement.com
904-219-2751

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal
Color/Flowers

North Hampton (3+ Years)

Virginia "Cookie" Willis

Chair, Lakes & Landscape Committee

904-206-3895

cwillis3@yahoo.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal Color

Omni Amelia Island Plantation Resort (5+ Years)
Joshua Summers, Report Manager

904-321-5055

joshua.summers@omnihotels.com

Stephen Monticone, Area Director of Engineering
435-659-6148

stephen.monticone@omnihotels.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal Color

Amelia Island Plantation Community Assoc. (5+ Years)
Matt Falcey, Director of Facilities

386-299-0280

mfalcey@aipca.net

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal Color

Cumberland Harbour Property Owners Association
Mathew Reid, Community Manager

FirstService Residential

912-576-5602

mathew.reid@fsresidential.com

Includes: Landscaping maintenance, Irrigation,
Fertilization & Pest Control, Plantings, Seasonal Color



KEY CLIENTS

Hilton Head Daytona Beach
Hilton Narrioft
Grand Vacations VACATION CLUB.

o

PALMETTO BLUFF



TECHNOLOGY

MAPPING

We use state-of-the-art landscaping
mapping technology which allows us to
properly measure and constantly find the
most efficient ways to maintain your
community.

SOFTWARE

The Greenery stays on the cutting-edge of the
newest software platforms created to help
landscaping companies operate efficiently and
effectively. We utilize the full build-out of the
industry leading Aspire technology platform. This
system allows us to do everything from quoting
client proposals, to tracking time and efficiencies
on property, as well as utilize work order ticket
tracking for maintenance requests.

HARDWARE

Our teams are equipped with the latest smartphones and tablets to
remain connected at all times. This allows for real-time interactions
with crews while on your site, as well as operational efficiencies, such
as time-tracking which ensures you are being provided the right
number of team members for the right amount of time on your
property each week.

AND BEYOND!

The Greenery is an industry leader in
adopting and adapting to changes in
landscaping equipment and
technology. We utilize electric
powered equipment and have
autonomous landscaping equipment
on many of our properties. These help
reduce noise pollution, save time and
help save precious fossil fuels.



SUSTAINABILITY

SUSTAINABILITY PRACTICES

At The Greenery, our sustainability practices enable us to meet our
client’s landscaping needs without compromising the next generation by
preserving our natural heritage and conserving natural resources. We
accomplish this by working with the longevity of our environment in
mind. Below are a number of ways we practice this every day.

LIMITING HARMFUL CHEMICALS

Whenever possible we utilize mechanical methods of vegetation removal
(e.g., electric mowers or hand cutting with powered weed trimmers)
rather than applying herbicides.

Utilize hand weeding where practical, versus chemical weeding.
Mulching mowers may be recommended for certain flat areas to
revitalize the turf with natural vegetative fertilization.

Finding options for selective vegetative planting using low maintenance
grasses and shrubs.

Collect pruning waste, tree trimmings, and shrub trimmings to chip or
mulch if necessary, and use as a natural mulch or compost.

Retain and/or plant selected native vegetation whose features are
determined to be beneficial, where feasible. Native vegetation usually
requires less maintenance (e.g., irrigation, fertilizer) than planting new
vegetation.

PRACTICE WATER MANAGEMENT

Follow the St. Johns River Water Management District Best Practices.
Understand that a water-efficient landscaping helps save water
resources.

Where practical, use automatic timers to minimize runoff.

Engage in the use of mechanisms that reduce water flow to sprinkler
heads if broken.

Apply water at rates that do not exceed the infiltration rate of the soil.
Encourage use of low water use groundcovers when planting or
replanting.

ALTERNATIVE FUEL EQUIPMENT

We have invested in a number of alternative fuel equipment items,
including electric mowers, trimmers, etc.

The utilization of alternative fuel helps us to reduce our fossil fuel usage,
along with improve our carbon footprint.



SCOPE OF RFP

SCOPE OF SERVICES | SPECIFICATIONS FROM RFP | MAPS | BEST PRACTICES
RECOMMENDATIONS | TIMELINES | COMMUNICATION | REPORTING

FULL-SERVICE LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | SEASONAL
COLOR | MULCH/PINESTRAW | PALM TREE PRUNING
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SCOPE OF SERVICES — LANDSCAPE
Bartram Springs CDD

A
PART 1A
GENERAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
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1) MOWING pXaaAgVhhNgZVHAaAVZAIZY AdcAilZAdaadl"c\AhX]ZYjaZ§AZ kZg'A

Z9bjY VAgVhhiAaa AVZRIZY AdeXZK Bdci]A FdkZbWZgA(EVeX | A\ Y AjX]AZYjXZY A

hX]ZYjaZAh|VaaAWZAgZ[aZXiZY A"cA;dcigVXidg#hAeg "X c\5AA
A

E9J;@A,ApAFGN=E:=JA,ApAGcXZAVAIZZ AA
FGN=E:=JA,ApAE9J;@A,ApAGcXZAZkZgnAildA1ZZ hAA

A
L]"hAX]ZYjaZAi"bViZHNiNZgZIAaa AV ZAZi1Z.Z.¢ Mp X AXjihA ccjVaanVhZE Ai Ve Y VI ¢\ A
eZg dY hdBkadg Y URZKZ g AcZ e ZIAR  bibA d[A)-Ak h itk ZZ an%ideZg[dgbAdhZAjiZh' A
di]ZeAVeAdInVA 11" X]AXVeedidbVAGaViiZeYZ YdgAdAIZZ h ) AN ZIAZY KdcigdahaZXi"kZA
bdl"c\'A aVcYhXVYZAV acY AW gXaX Vg X&) Pl i]hiVe YA \NZA WAk AAIANbZ K aaNZA
V"V Vhikdc YhXMAAadlZ YdgdIAWZndc VAVmM bjbA]Z N iA[ Adjg 8/%iAAdjg A/ c Y& Z AV a[ A
§/ A% AX]ZIVC Y:Egbi Y V AgVhHAY aaXkZ W Aad]Z YdAedI A Wnde Y BV m bjbA|Z\]i A AldA
$-RX]ZA XJAINC\A h]djaY AZVKZAKAV] NV R VhRAKIA| i8] AleZZR%aAleZ 7%c YR Z Va[ A
$.A*-%AcX|ZWACY:-Kgbj Y VA/IXIY NI A AlcZ 8, %8 AcZN cYde Z AV a[ B Ai%AcX | ZhKA)9\jhi“cZA
h]Vaad¥kZgW Z¥aadlZYillAgdIA WZndcY2kZNcYdcZAVa[A0A%AX]Zh)Aei bjbA 1ZMN])iA[dgA
:ZgbjYVAh]djaY AV ZVeegdm”bViZaltX A/ cYdeZAVa[ &, Air%Ad A2 c X dgV\ZA ZZeZgAdiAgdli]) A
JdiVgnRdI1ZghAVg#87Z[Zgg TSN N ihAV Wdkddl A, %k X])PaaAV aV Y EVadlZ Aci ]V geXiXaaA
i"bZh Al &gdk Y ABR\](fVarinAXji A/c YidAd ¢ b oZ X *hZVhARIZ AlVaZhAIX ViZiYaj\JdjiA i]ZA
egdeZginRgZAaaZ Y NAgV clViZddN gAdd Ad[iAdAdIA 1M]d jiAaZVk chihAgdbA]ZAdIZghA cA
i]ZAlVaZh™®dcigVXidgKagdZ A cAd bb c\Aid AgdeZgabN " dV a2 AgVhhZH) e A “hig BN g ZhA
bdIZghAidAV ZZKj eeZY Ki]AVBjaX] c\AineZA[ A ZX )& ee”c\hAb VnVZX[idcA]ZAVIcA[AdA
gZVY "W Xafbeh &ZbV dhA]Z AgVhiAg[ VX AAgin(h thdygh A [iZpAl c\)A Gi]Zgl*hZ'AVg\ZA
XajbehAl[ Xa"ee"c\HAaa AV Z¥daaZ XiAX X bdkZ YWniA AdcigVXidg Ac X VhAP4jc\VaAY*hZVhZA
djiWgZV hX Xa ee"c\HAaa AV Z&daaZ XiZ A ZA "hZVIERY ZgX dcigda) AZAdcigVXidgl VaaA
gZhidgXAnAdi"XZVWHEXAV\ZAVihZ WhidZ AdcigV Xidgstblll e\ Afj ebZciAlNi] cAldgin(ZM\]iA
1djghAgdbA]ZAbZAZA VbV\ZA X VihZ WAK hAdaZ&dhi¥XcYAneZchZ)AZ AXdcigVXidgNaak ZA
gZhedch"Walefg V¢ \c Vad ke ghdccZAANZ AZ X [c" X WA XildfA| ZAV gigVbKeg c\hBVcYhX VeZA
EV/ciZecVeXAAd\gVbXc Y& cZgVidgi” Xjaijg VedV Xi X ZAHpAA V¢ c1Aaa AV ahdsXajY ZAaVcY A
heZX NZhAZciN[ "X ViNdbAAZaViZdAV ZW Ve HA1ZiaVeY NZVhIAZAdcigVXidgh VaaX ZZaY A
gZhedch"WHdgW aaAVbV\ZAAZiaVcYh'A\iidg VR akZh'&i™\ Virdc X gZ VWAY feaVe Y hXjZAJA
bdl"c\*[Zgi*ao c\'AZiX)AOZZ ZcY Aldg' A”hAeZgbMiZY'Al| Abgnc K dbAeg dgAVeegdkVa)AA
A

1A) POND MOWING - 9aaAedcYhAS$.-%A Y Zci [*ZY AVhAhiX]AdcAi]ZAdkZgVahA:VeigVbAK:

;<<A EV/ciZcVcXZA " WNi*HaW AR BAIZY A cXdgedgVirt)AAVLZBd1 c\A hX]ZYjaZA

VhilZ X dbbdcAV gZ VN iZ WAV dk BYX Bd1 c\A h]VaaX VKZJXA gVhMAN A iAd[ AdjgA
A

A
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$/%AAdjg A/ c YA ZAV a[Hu%AcX]Zhdc YW Ve iaa AVAAIZY AVcY *digAbbZ Y Al AViZgshA
ZY\Z)AcZi& "bb c\AVilNiZgshAY\Z¥c YA cZA bb c\Ad[ A gV eXAigj XijgZ AV aaX Xjg A
ZkZgnAbZ A7 &dcY AhBAIZY)A;VeZ[jaNiiZci ddAhiAWZN "Xidwhd1ZgA]ZMN\JiAdcedc Y A
WV hAN A AAAXVaVAZ X gZ PN ZAV 2KV Ve YR XEVhZIE XV e X Zldaddc YAV Ve A
Zgdh"dc9Ahd'A]ZcA a*cZi " bb c\AidAViZgshAY\Z' AlcigV Xid g}V aaW ZAnigZbZaXA g7 [jaA
cdiAidAhXVadAANZAViZgshXY\ZNahdAXgZVh XAV cXZiMedc YAVV e Agdhde X cZA
i@ bbAC\A]ZA i Ah]VaaR AR AV ZRWBAINAA 12N ]iAS [AdiAa ianAMN]Ze%)AcigVXidgA
h]VadlkZAV g Z [ jalZ Ze Ag"bb"c\h A gdbAciZ g c\WWiZg)AmX ZhkZ Xa ee”c\HAV adkAA cY A
gZbdkZY YAd1ZghAbjhiAWadlA asda’eec\AIVnAgdbAedc Y AVV e h¥hd Y Zghidd Y ViA
igVhI A cnXcY NcYAR]ZgX ZW g R c AV gbshgZ VXIPAViZgh XY \ZI] Vadlk X bdkZ YA
Y hedhZ§AVnAcigVXidg¥jg"c\XkZgrllghValZ gk XZX ci WM caZhhi Zgl"hZX ZhMN\cViZY A
dcAEV/ciZcVeXZm]"Whi*HaVidBAdlcZghA VgZ@hedch"W§d@dhd 1°c\A YdIcAidAZA
1ViZgshAZY\ZAWZ] cY Ai]Z"gAegdeZgin)AA

A

L]ZAdcigVXidgfiVadAllA 1] cAi]ZAdcigVXiPgZVhAi]gj AAVhRZhX g" WE XAl I$h]dIcAdcA]ZA

EV~ciZcVeXENe%)AZrowing season]VaaWZ¥WZ[cZVAPeg aMi]gdi\]A GXidWZgAL]ZA

dormant season/|VaaWZW [ cZVAX dkZbWZgAilgdj\|A EVgX]A)A=VX]BdI"c\A h]VaaWZA

XdbeaZiZYA[dgAi]ZAZci*gZ AXdcigVXiAVgZV AN c A [dgBdbb ¥ XAhAN N[ Ai]ZAbdl c\)A

AREA 1:Zntry Roadways, Amenity Site & Sports ParkA(A,Ai"bZAeZgAlZZ AYjg c\Ai]ZA\gdl"c\A
hZVhdaAYiK XZABdci]AYjg c\AZA dgbVcidZVhdc[Ag N AliVAI[ A AXjih)AgbjYVAgVhhAVaaA
WZAbVAciVAcZYAVIAVA-AA]ZMN])AA

AREA 2: Roadside Common Area - AbZAWN1ZZ an?kXgidigiZZcH/%KVaZcYYYANAg c\A
1]ZA\gd1"c\AhZVhdcAVcYAdcXZAVAbdci]AYjg c\Ai]ZAY dghdEAAKANBAMI[ A-,AXjih) A

A

AREA 3: PondsAAX'bZAWN(1ZZ anZkX gidigiZZcd /%X VaZc Y YYANAg c\N Z¥ed1"c\AhZVhdcA
VcYAdecXZAVAbdei]AYjg c\Ai]ZAYdgbVciAhZVhdc'A[dgAN)AIdiVaAd[-,AX]

A

AREA 4: Drainage EasementsA.]ZhZ&%{Ajg A/ gZ VX "X Vid¥AZ AV ciZcVcXBe A]VadkA
bdIZY A[gdbAZ AZhY ZeidleZgind ¢ Z®A]Z AV diidb A[ A]Z AV ZghV ¢ Y * dFAcX ZJAZ AdINc\A
[gZfjZcXnAaaAWZ X ZiZ gb"cZYWnAllcZg* Y hig" XdAegZhZciVi*kXh)Y*hAhZ gk X 2AVaaAVZA
VXXdbea*h]ZYAIN]AVAWjh]A]d\AdgAgdiVAnAbdIZg

2) EDGING AND TRIMMING p®aaAVgY(ZY\ZVAZV$kjgWhiAY ZIVa hWA ZNi]h' A
cVijeZiRV &) MAYR[I(ZY\Z WAZ V3isZ ZAc\h' Al gj W Y fedic Y XdkZaRZ YA ZhtgKaaA
WZN\ZYABg A\ XVXPINC\A ZkZciPaa XY\ c\A]VadlkZZXg[dgbZy A A|ZAdaZWWi h[VXi*dcA
d[Ai]ZA<AKLJA;CHemical edging shall not be permitted anywhere on property)AA

A
AT NO TIME SHALL LAWN BE ALLOWED TO GROW IN AN UNSIGHTLY
MANNER. SHOULD THIS OCCUR, THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO
CORRECT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS OF NOTICE BY DISTRICT.

A

A

2>
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A

3) TREE AND SHRUB CARE pAgVcX]ZhAaaAV Z4jcZY Ajhidjih\Y 22 AV gV c X{daaVg)A
:gVeX]Zh¥We YARD WAV adlZ Aci Al[[AVj aY c\HACcV\ZAigj XijgZh'? Vnligj XijgZh[Kc X ZhA
"AlVaahXhiXaaA'hdejcZY AAZZeAigZZia\[iNVEYiZV [["KAcV\Z fgdb AW Z e Wad X" ZMA/ A
bVm”"bjbAd[AlZakZA,-[1)%AY Y " dcVaadtAV cXh(cZZY 2V Xh"\W#agdZ ZIAV ad £4jcZY A
dkZgRA"YZIVa'h®dchZgk VirdéAZVIEXg ~c\Adih'A g kZIVnHA gl VYIVnhAdAVhAdiAidA
NeiZg[ZgZ B AeZY ZhighV kel 1 Zg AZ ] XaZ BJA hAhdl AcXaj Y XAIVnhBV AciVAc c WA
b c”bjbA d[AdjgiZZcNcYRNVa[A,/)0% P2 ZiBW iR VaddV gn¥KX gl “c\Al AGLAheZXhUfA
XaZVgV Y AgNaaAbWhiAZeZc Y cdaAdX ViNdVAYHeZ X ZMMgZ7) RYAi]Zi" Xekjc c\A
h]Vaaddch hifA]Z AZbdkVaitA ZV YAY *dWhed ZaKgV e X | i Zc N hd¥ X ZhhV ihAVKZ A
igZZMalVnh¥eeZ VeAVi Y X ZgAdli|A VIAZAV Vhi|A|ZAgZ EA]V adlkZ&XbdkZYWnN cY A
XdcircjdjhanAilgdj\JdjiAlZAnZVe)A

9aaAh]gjWhAl"aaAWZAegjcZY AVhAcZXZhhVgnAid A g4 \WeAAARAIGAXTIY AgZbdk c\A
Wed ZdAXZVYRWNAX X ZhhV ihliedk Y XRZV Mc YRaZ VR ZV gV e XK & WHAV azdiA
WZ¥a eeZ¥AdAVVaaA¥ AV dmZMgbh AcaZhhAjX]Adgbh AV g X ¢ Z YWnRZh\c ] gjWhA
h]VadkZajcZYANXXdgY VXA ZAciZc Y ZNéXi dcA[ Al Z AaV ciA Aihdg ZhZcalX Vitde)A
>adlZg"c\A]gj WhiA|VaaW ZekjcZY AbbZ Y ViZaNAiZg M AW adhhdb VK Z XjgZYIAI| A ide A
egjcc\A gZhig"XiZiAh Ve c\A|ZAiZgb cVakdli])A 9aalegjc’c\Ah]VaalWZXdcZAi]A
Jdgi*XjaijgVhRaaAc Y AdlaZY\ZAd AV ciV S AKZ gV MK X 7¢Wa¥deZV gV cXddh hiZciA
INAIZXjggZcNZhi]Zi" XIRAZAV gigVbReg c\hA<A Xdbbjc i n)A]ZAdcigVXidgAgZZhA
i]ViAgjc c\A'hKcXgilViAjhi AW AAlcZjAY ZgAZ AjeZgk " h ddPAVR\lanAgV cZNjdZ gk hdgA
VcYWVabA ' Zagdk h dchdgAi X ] AjeZgk " h"dcAAY kY j8aMthAgjcZY Acid Adjc Y ZYWKVaahA
dgAccVijgVaAlVeZhlRaaAdiAW ZVaad1ZY PaaXa ee c\WACY RZ WhPedbAegjc c\Al"aa AV ZA
XVgiZYAVIVnAViAi]ZAi"bZAegjc c\AiV' ZhAeaVXZ)AA

HVabh3Aa&VabhA]Vag¥ X7 egfc c\AVhd{iZc AhdZXZhhV gdA/alVnhXeeZVgAViKcY A
XazZVid¥cXajY ZAiZgA Al cY AXXjggZc X AhyhAcXajY ZWgd A Ve Y *d@ed' ZdAdcYhA
VeYA[adgZhXZcXZpAkVaAl[AgZZc Mg Xk ZcAZaadl"c\A gdcYhANccZXZhhVgmgdc YhA
h]djaY AVZX bdkZYdcan AcXZAZnAjgc AW gdlc Ag AVZ X dbZWMegd' ZalvAY “hgjeidZ AadlAd[A
eZY Zhig"Vc*kZ]" XjgVHARSN g c\ " c\Adc AV g XM Z Xij ghigiXijgZh )2 i AdYhA]VaalZ A
gZbdkZYde gAY ZkZadebZciJAV geVia ch}VaaNZAZY AcA/ g7 M7 g7 AY ViZN abh N cY A
di]ZgAVab i ihBVnAiVABAY ZIVa HAeVKZbZcikXaj Y o\ Wjkdi A*bNZ YdkddaX ZX h)A
L]ZAXdcigVXidgNaaX ZX hedch" Whde® Z AZbdkVall AV a@N abAgj iAiV chydjgg X VcZrA
eVabAegjc"c\Ah|VaaAcZkZgAWZAVaadlZY)A

4) WEEDS AND GRASSES pAaaAgdjcY XdkZgAcYifg[ AV gZ VN adl Z KeiAgZVhdcVWanA
[gZZAAAZZYhN cY\AVhhZMNAYWZX Vianai kViZYAYBW ciVEY AN cAgY Zgafh] dc)A
L]"hAVnAWZ¥XXdbea"h]ZWAXV gZ[jaaNAea"Z Waea X VirddiA gZ BA edhiAZbZg\ZciA
1ZgWHX WA gid{ AZ gi"a" o BEhijgZhWAc Yellhi(ZbZ g\ Zci A gW N X" WdiMgZ VibZ cildd A/ cA
Vh(cZZYZWAh "X AXdcY NN ddpAjg[ A hAAAW ZRZiZ gb cZ Wi AZ AY “hig" XiPAihAdaZ A

Y hXgZi" Saph]gj WKc YW Z VAZ VHN adlk BN “ciV cZX KX P 1'c\A hZ gk XWAA bdk"c\A
VadAZYh'AgVhIRe YA Zg Y Zh g VWalViX g VAAYRZ W gidRAZ Ze AZ A gZ VAV K YIAY n) A
9aaAlgcVbZciVaWNZYHAY\ZA gZ VNAY e 77X c\hA|VaaWZXeiAl ZZYSVcYIIY %AZZA
ilgdj\]djiA 1]ZAMZVgIA hAhAdAWZ¥EX X dbea h|ZNZdj\]A [VcY Aj aa’c\AgA]ZAXVgZ[jaA

A
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A

Veea" X VirdEA/ &dhi(ZbZg\Zci Mg WX Y JIA dcigVXidgNadh Xaj Y ZJX AjVeiZgadNcY A
gZbdkVad] AVaakd\A ZccZalVcYd]|ZgAckVh kZhWalc\A]ZAV cAdVYIVnhAc YRV ZIA
Xdgg"YdghM' NO TIME SHALL POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES BE
PERMITTED WHEN WEEDS HAVE ESTABLISHED THEMSELVES AS TO
DOMINATE PLANTING BEDS. HAND PULLING MUST BE PERFORMED.

NON-SELECTIVE, POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES SHALL NEVER BE USED
TO CONTROL WEED/SOD GROWTH AROUND STRUCTURES OF ANY TYPE
(ILE. STREET SIGNS, UTILITY BOXES, STREET LIGHTS, PAVEMENT, ETC.)
THE FIRST OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A VERBAL WARNING; THE SECOND
OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A SECOND VERBAL WARNING AND THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR THE DISTRICT WILL BE NOTIFIED; THE
THIRD OFFENSE MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR CAUSE AT THE
DISTRICT’S DISCRETION.

L]ZAdcigVXiddAVaalkgXhedch" WalglZ AZeaVXZbZd{Algc\BZciVadaVcihAaaZ dgX VbV\Z ¥WnA
1ZgW X" VEda "X Vi dOpAA Zc X Z& cZhWVaaW Z X eiAXaZ VPl ZZYhRY Zh"gVWEZAXh'AcYA
dkZg]Vc\'c\Aa"bWh)AA

A

2>

A

5) MAINTENANCE OF PAVED AREAS pAaaAVkZ WeZVHNadRZAciAZZY pgZZ)A*hA
bVnAVAAX X dbea h]ZWAKX XV c "X BZA chBac A& bbZ g %AW Aea X Vit ddi&dhi*egZ(
ZbZ g\ZciAZgW X "YARYN WAZViZgN cAdAS-Y6-X | ZHANM ] iAgK Yi) A Vadk&faaZY A
[gdbAeVKZYAVgZVh'AcdiAhegVnZY)AFdAhegVnhAIN]AY ndbASMEVKAYHY WX Vh)AA
A

6) CLEAN UP — 9iAcdA"bZ A aaAdcigVXidgd¥ VkZ|X kgZb " hZhWNiZgddbeaZi dod{ A/ cnA
ldg' A*cAcneZ A] A"hV ggVYapXa ee”c\hig bb"c\h'AY ZW gAhi"gie N cndi]Zgfch”\JianA
bViZg VN adlk£XbdkZ YekdbeianjedcAX dbeaZi dadfAdg )AL]Z X dcigV XiligKaghz A hA
dlcA IVhiZA'“hedh VA |dY h' AZkZgAZ AgdeZ ginXjbehiZgh) AgVhiX a ee c\nAL VKZNAY A
kZ\ZiVi"k XX W ghiVadkZAMadIcA[[ANY ZIVa higZ ZiVA YRigWhAdNZ Ajg[ AV gZVhZk 7 gA
AcidBjaX]ZY W Z Y AZ WA h Z X g ZdAV BN iV cZ K ZhAg Vhda ee” c\WE YIAZ Y h)XO
CLIPPINGS SHALL BE BLOWN DOWN CURB INLETS. 9iAcdA"bZA]VaadZA
Xaee"c\WWZX [idcA]ZANY ZIVa hAgZZihVe YXjgWHRZ gc M\ ) AL1Z X dcigV XidgN aaW Z A
oZhedch WAV adl"c\Rg Vhida e \hAX VK ZKAZi Vi kXX WhVie YARIZg X ZW adH AddaA
YZX h'AkdaaZnWVaaAVcYAWVh'ZiWVaaAXdjgih' AV ¢ VAN A PeldAgk VXXHA A

<jg"c\Abdci]hA d[A]ZVknAZ V[N aaAZAdcigV XidgRaalgZbdkZ AA kZhj&xdbAijg[ AVgZVhA
$"cXaj Y cbXY NV ch¥eY WjaA 1VnAd kgZkZ cid Vk Ztghb A ViirAAVide Ag[ AV c Yid A aadlA
[dgAegdeZgAbVciZcVeXZAVeYAIZZY AXdcigda)

7) TRASH REMOVAL - L]ZAdcigVXidgAaa' &g dgdAdl"c\'A "X feAVadlkdiiaZ KA A
[VaaZaAbWRA YV abAgdc Yh¥ec YA Zg A ZW gMeAiVh]dc Al Z & gdeZgine Xaj Y ¢ Wd\jhA
h™M\chAj XA hA>ddAV aZit e h X ~heaVnZ¥ &\ ]ih(d[(IVnA/c YbbdcA VgZ WA ZghA/cY A
gZVaidgh)AA

A

2>

%(("A'%$$A$I'& "AA



2>
=] >|

) STAFFING - E~c"bjbAhiV[["c\AgZfj"gZbZcihAh]VaaAWZAVhA[daadlh5AA

2>

Time Period Crew SizeA Hours A

EVnAAidAK ZeiZbWZjgPAS$/AXgZ1 5 ZbWZghAB AdjghAVKVn'AY VnhA
+AA VcYA,AaZVYZg%AA VAIZZ 'Abdci]an)A
GXidWZgA ,AidA9eg)d A$/AXgZ15bZbWZghB AdjghAVE Vn'AY VnhA
VcYA,AaZVYZg%A | VAIZZ'AW\(bdci]anA

2>

9cnAZc)VeXZbZcibRZndc Y| AAX deZAA " hA\gZZbZciA c YWi]dgoZ YWnZ A ~hig KiAA
WZ¥hiVaaZWAXY Y i"dcXaX1AZbWZghjaZhhphZ A[A]ZAiVe Y g Y £/ gZ Y Z1AhA
VeegdkZ YWniAZ A “hig" Xi)AA “hig" XishAdg o VirddpAV Y Y dcVddg' AdgKc]VeXZbZcihA
h]VaaAcdiAgZa"ZkZAi]ZA;dcigVXidgAd[ANhAdWa N\ VINGATREN YA ] hA

2>

9) REPLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL pA.gZZ¥c YWgjWhAAN A ViZIA ZXa cZA
h]djaY AbbZY"ViZaWAZWgdj\[iAdA]ZAViiZci"dod{ A]ZAY *hig" Ky V Ydg Ach™\ JianAeaVciA
bViZg ViV adN A bdkZYAmeZ Y " djhjedk Acdi [ X Virdif&] ZX “hig"Ni]A X dcigVXidgA
h]VadkZXhedch" WA ZeaVXZbZe[XjZ XA hAZ\aNZc X ZFX1AeaV ciBViZg VN adlkZ A
\IVgVciZZYdgN 87 g dYpAcZ A, Va2V §Ag A7 7B YR c Zin B4+ AV nlidg AlgjWh'djc Y A
XdkZAA YAV IcAV[iIZAVAAX X ZeiV e XAXA deig VXidgda AZe¥ X BN WAV ¥Afch M\ |ianA
eaVciAbViZg"VaAcdiAidA 2mXFZYHeZgAbddiiAAi]ZAVeegdkaAd[Ai]ZA>"ZaY AGeZgVi*dchA
EVcV\Zg)AA

A

9cnAljg['A)gWhIAZZhWiX " ARZ X VidfAZ AdcigV Xidgsh¥XajgZAAV ciV ¥ AggN\VirdcA
hnhiZbAVhAheZX"N"ZY A"cAHVgiA/Ah|VaaAWZAgZ ca\AXBAEXMeAXGHAAAgV Xi

>

10) SEASONAL COLOR/ANNUALS -A AX]ZYjadpVadiccjVadaVcidei"dchXaaAVZA
Y hXjhhZI¥idAi]1Z A& ZaX#ZgViNdcEN cV\Zgdg AZcZgVEN cV\ZgdedgdAchiVaaVirittA
ZchjgZilZ X]d"XdPkaV cidViiZgdA YeAV cilg ZAIc Y j X kAl ViAZ Vhd9écjVah Al VaalkZ A
XVe\Z YA X c Mjg AXnXaAV gapKeg c\BEV g XK obZg ASBjZ %A a$K ZeiZbW ZEIBA
O "ciZgB<ZXZbWZg%adgAVcY AeZX N ZhAV aalW Z¥eegdkZY AVnAZ A< “hig" Xe& dg A
AchiVaaVird@YAY Ni*dcVhA aAbZcYbZcih'Ajc\" XY Zh¥c Y AchZ XAV eea” X Vit ddhda AW ZA
eZg[dgbZY AidAbV~ ciV/cAkMNdgdjhA\gdli]AV9XAXdadg

2>

11) MAKE UP DAYS (M[AcigVXidgXhhZhKAZ gk XY AAcXaZbZclAVi]ZglgN mA
di]ZgAgZVhdc'A1ZAAgZ " gZY AidAbV' ZAjeAhZgk"XZAi]ZAhVbZAIZZ A

PART 2
) FERTILIZATION

A
;dcigVXidgAbjhiAXdbeanAl"i]Ai]ZAKi)ABd]chAVcYA<jkVaAidjwAAAGgY cVeXZANcAidiVa)AA

A

2>
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A

9aafg[A]VadlkTAgi"a oAV dg Y idMZ Adaadl c\AMA>IKA 'Y Za cJHANA\|AbV ciZcVeXdzdkZaA

[dgAdgi]ZVhiZadg YA A]"X] A hdyiacZ YW Zad AR AXPpWZcifedcAi]ZAdcigV XidgdAZk Z1A

hjX]A\"Y Za"cZhA[dgAXdc[dgbVcXZ Al i]Acdgi]ZVhiA>adg WWAGKXIRBZ c

A

All Bahia Sod:

EVgX]A 9AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0ZgAWVhZY AdcAhd"aAiZhihnA&AHgZ(EAA

9eg aAA Frigd\ZcAShdajWaZAF igd\ZcAVeea*ZY AViA+)0APWINAF*,+++AK

BjcZAMA KJFAS$Kadl(JZaZVhZAF* igd\ZcAVeea"ZY AViA,+AaWRAR: +++AK>

9j\jhiAA >7A>dgA[da"VgAVeea"XVirdc'AjhZA[ZggdjhAARNVAR B FAF++AK>%AA

GXidWZgAA 9AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0ZgAWVhZY AdcAhd~aAiZhihnA&AHgZ(EAA

A

All Bermuda Sod:

EVgX]AA  9AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0oZgAWVhZY AdcAhd*aAiZhihA&AHgZ(EAA

9eg aAA FA$KdajWaZAF igd\ZcAVeea"ZYAViA)0AaWh)AF* +++AK>AA

EVnAAA KJFAS$Kadl(JZaZVhZAF igd\ZcAVeea"ZY AViA,)+AaWhAAF* +++AK>A

BjanAMA 9AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0ZgAWVhZY AdcAhd"aAiZhih)AA

9j\jhiAA >7A[dghda"V ¥&eh'ZAZggdjhiNa[ ViZBA -Ado) A.(0(\ Va@&-G* +++K>%MAZAhA
Veea"ZY AidAVCAVXAY A X AWYARAZAIAA hja[ ViZ * FAMCaRONA X VaX VeZdih' AjhzA
1]ZAXdciVAcZgAaVWZaAgZXdbbZcYZY AgViZAd[AVcA”gdcAX]ZaViZ)%AA

KZeiZbWZgAKIFA$Kadl(JZaZVhZAF igd\ZcAVeea"ZY AViA,)+ AARDAR* ++

FdkZbWZgAAIAXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0ZgAWVhZY AdcAhd*aAiZhihA&AHgZ(EAA

A

All St. Augustine Sod:

>7ZWgjVgnAA9AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"0oZgAWVhZY AdcAhd*aAiZhihA&AHgZ(EAA

9eg aAA Frigd\ZcAShdajWaZAF igd\ZcAVeea ZY AViA+)0APNB AF*,+++AK

EVnAAA KJFAS$Kadl(JZaZVhZAF igd\ZcAVeea"ZY AViA,+AaWhAAF* +++AK>A

BjanAM >7A>dgA[da"VgAVeea"XVirdc'AjhZA[ZggdjhAhfQATY AR EIOA - ++AK>%AA

9j\jhiAA KIJFA$Kadl(JZaZVhZAF igd\ZcAVeea’ZY AViA,)+AaWRAF*, +++AK

GXidWZgAA 9 AXdbeaZiZA[Zgi"a"oZgAWVhZY AdcAhd*aAiZhihA&AHgZ(EA

9iAi"bZhXck”gdcbZciVahlcY i dch¥XnAZ " gZRY Y i*dcVeda Xi*dchdh Ajig" Zcih'Aj\bZci c\A
11ZA/W ki a"oVi‘egd\g Voh Al A chjgZAViNg[ A gZ Vg7 AeiAc [dgbanAgZZc' A2V aiInKc Y AA
ideAXdc Y iNdcMA]VaaW ZM AgZhedch" W atidZ AX dcig VXiAg AY ZiZgb c ARZ XN Y IWACY A
gZ{j"gZbZciMAc YA nANZAZhY Zephl 7ZXgAegZhZciViRZAA|ZhZXY Y i"dcVada X Vit delgK A
cZZYZY)AA

A

>Zgi’a o Z Xk Ve Ve dcA]VaaX ZX bdkZ Y[&dbAV adN g Yl g[VX Zhd¥W kd " YhAV A c"c W Z [ dgA XA
heg"\c'aZ gNAAAK "k ViZAN X deea" X VirdfA|ZAZ gi™a o AsAAi VBV jhZ WAV Naj g Zd¥Y dAdA
1"aaAWZAi]ZAgZhedch"W"a inAd[Ai]ZAXdcigVXidgAidAgZbdkZ)AA

A

Kd"aZhiAVbeaZHAVaaWNZAX Zc AV XdcigVXiddA ZiZgb K| Z AgZhZc XA |dhe]dgjhAVcY A
11Zi]ZgAX]Vc\ZhA"cAi]ZA[ Zgi"a oZgAe@AdgA[dgbjaVi dhARIAAYAKEV \ZhAWZAJ[AbZgNi'Ai]ZA
;dcigVXidgAh]VaaAcdi®[nAi]ZAY hig" XiA cAlg " c\A egZgZd AT AdpAhj X JAX]Vc\Zh)AA
A

A

2>
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A

>Zgi’a o RgYadk Aleca Z XYW & [dgbAbVecZg)AlfigZV " BA]ZAjg[ AXXjghMdggZ XiNth AVZA
gZ{) e ZWAAA Y Y N dcXdAil Al Z A high XDAgi a o Ag¥a AV DM ei* Wadlc A[[ AV ad X g Yihg[ VX ZhA
dcidA aVichA dgAWZYhtlA Vkd"YAiVAc c\) AT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE ANY STAINS FROM ANY HARD SURFACES ON
THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY THEIR NEGLIGENCE OF THE FERTILIZER
APPLICATION. >Zgi*a"ohg¥aali AV AlecaZY' N cAiZc A +UXZiRdbA]ZAVCcY 1V g ViZcihA
VenAjg[VXPAIZE)KegZ VY XgRaZ XibgA7 aYNAZX G gZX K c Aecan”c\FZgi"a o XgARZA[A/cnA
WedVY X¥BAVemdeZ VY ZgifaZ XidhRZa Y hjhi AW Z24h irdZ YR X] Al VifZgita o XeciaZ e Z A
YZ[aZXiZYAVIVnA[gdbAVaaA”beZgk"djhAhjg[VXZhAVcYARjg[VXZAIViZgh)

A

VETERANS PARK ANNUAL TREATMENTS, AERIFICATION, FERTILIZATION AND
OVERSEEDING

A

;dcigVXidgAh]VaaAVhhjbZAi]ZAXdhiA[dgAegdeZgAigZ VAFATANYNaZMEA [ ZaYhAidA NcXajYZ5A
/AVZg N XVirdcAVcYRdAjWgZAc igd\ZcA[Zgi"a o Vi daf2ydA\AhZVhdc) A
/AVeea"XVi~dchAd[AXdbeaZiZA\gVcjaVgA[Zgi*a o Vi ddK¥\EhEXHdANe
/AVeea"XVi~dchAd[AHg"bdAEVmAgZ\jaVidgAYjg c\Ai]ZA\pAl"c\AhZVhdc

Lde A’ gZhh"dA]AhV YW ZFA g Vi SehdZ gdZ V ddNheY i~ &Y MAYIAZ anAhd1"c\A 1"i]AVdgZZarA
bdlZg )A

GkZghZZY" N1 Agbj YV XK edgihA ZaYNAN AViZAA &djc YhAI[A nZKZZ ¥Eg A++hi[iAdgAhA
cZZYZY)A

SHRUB, TREE & GROUNDCOVER FERTILIZATION:

A

>dgAjgedhZhA[AVAY Y VAP Wh'EdjcY XdkZghVic YIAZZ AV adlk 4 A gi a o WX dg Y "l A]ZA
[daadl*c\AheZX"["XVi*dch5AA

A

AL"bZhAVAnZVgApASEVeX]'ABjcZ AGXidWZg%AA

A

9AXdbeaZiZX gi"a"oBplebjaVRaa AV gnAX XdgY \dAd aZhfZhjaih %A AViZAF(1 AaWHA +++A
hf)A[i)A*nZVg)A$9Ab  bjbAO+H AFNgd\ ZeAh]VaaA WZ A NGKT fduttiAAaZV

A

>Zgi’a o Kpadk Aleca” Z WAIN c Y A A& N [dgbAVecZg' W gdV YK¥gdjc YIM AaV cih'WiidZkZ kA
Y gZX{AciVXIA]A hiZbhAlgAgjc h)A>Zgi a o hfKaa¥ kZgW ZeAaZ YW djcY daVcihPhaAZgi a oZgA
oZbV e de AJZAZVKZHAIZ RaV cilthid AV Bgih]Z MW adlcA[[) KT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO REPLACE ANY PLANT MATERIAL DAMAGED BY
FERTILIZATION BURN DUE TO HIS NEGLIGENCE.

A

PALM FERTILIZATIONSAA

A

2>
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A

A

9aaNVabtAVagX X7 kAMedjcYhA[AF(-H-GO(,-C-G&/E\A  1"i]Ab *"XgdcjighZctg A+AK>A[A
eVabXVcdendjgAbZhAZgAZV SRV g X|BjcZ' KZeiZbWZE A ZbWZ YA A d[A|ZA' ACAAE\A

MUST WZA*cAhadl(gZaZVhZdakb)X gdcjighZcihAbjhi AMKPAI Zg AW aZ A[dgb)A>Zgi"a"0oZgAh]VaaA
WAKgdVY XXh7&anAY ZgAZA g eac[A]ZXVcdenWjiAjhiAW.AZei AViAZVhiA  gdbA]ZA&VabA

igjc)AA

A

Fertilizer shall not be billed equally monthly but invoiced the month after application.

Contractor must notify the district 48 hours prior to performing any palm fertilization)AA
Contractor shall provide the DISTRICT with all fertilizer analysis tags from the fertilizer to
verify correct formulation and quantity. Payment will not be made until the correct quantity
and formulation has been verified and applied. The contractor must notify the district five
(5) working days in advance of the day the property is scheduled to be fertilized. Failure on
the part of the Contractor to so notify the district may result in the Contractor forfeiting all
rights to payment for the applications made without notification.

PART 3
PEST CONTROL
A
INSECTS AND DISEASE IN TURF - AchZXV&YR hZVixdcigdafegVn c\AcAjg[A]VaaWZ A
egdk"YZWAIN AdcigV XidgAkZgrblci] A$dgWhe¥ ZY Z¥[Adi A Zf g7 Y(AdcigV XidgfldjaY XdchjaiA
1N]A<Ahig Xi#FANcZZAAChZ Xi* Y hZXOA AARA AZ 2 Z Y WAAVY Y i dchaibAeZ VibZcVh A
cZZYZRja"\c\Ai1ZAZZ7 an X cheZXi dch|X AdcigVXidghaZhedb"WadBAIZAY ZciN[ "X VidcKA
ZeVY X Virde*XdcigdaAd[AY hZVhZAVeY ArchZXIAY Ve A A W XAWABAREMaZ' AbMZh Afjc\jh'A
X"eX]Wj\h'AgjWh'AZbVidY ZhAgZ¥cih' AdaZ A g X' ZiZAX YA Z AX dcigV XidgN aaVnAdgA]ZA
X]Zb"XVaHpX VIZ AMa X4 Zb X Vali Adj A aaAcXajY Z&AdjgAZ gia o Xigha " X Vi dohilZ Ae VX ZA
VaadXVi¥dgA[dgbjaVrAcY ZgAZAZ gi a o Vi"HEXi"dCAA ZAV " Ydb) Mahd AcXaj Y ZX X dhid] A
1]ZhZAX]Zb"XVahAVhAeVgiAd[Ai]ZA[Zgi"a"0ZgAV ee XeVilde ROV V¢ VaAigZVibZcihAh|VaaAWZ
eXajYZY A cAi]ZAHZhiA;dcigdaAedgi"dcAd[Ai]JZAWAY A[dgb)AA
A
INSECTS AND DISEASE CONTROL FOR TREES, PALMS AND PLANTS - L]JZA
;dcigVXidghgZhedch"WpE ZAgZVibZcidf{ AchZ XiNAYW h¥ZhZlidg N azAV cihJAZ A eegdeg ViZA
ANehZXiNX N\ XY ZIAaa AN ZVeea Z YAV X XdgY VAXZAhIVZA c YA X VgA\jaVirdchYc YRKhA
1ZVi)ZgN cYAck”gdcbZciVXAlcY i dcbBAgbM)A]Z X dcigV XidgMhadVn Mg NZAX]Zb X Vah)XgZ A
VghEkZgWapa " Xi "dpAAVnAV A ig bZciNANZAZV ai | AV cnAgZZMNa YeN abh A Z X dcigV XidgA
1"aaAVZjAanAZhedch" WM Z AgZVibZc A Aj XA/ [[a* Xi A | ZA hig  XisiAh X gZi d AAVNA
"eXajY AR AGV giZgankdXjaVirddfAV aadV abh Ajh X Zei"WadADZi]Va@Zaadl c\AVcY *dgAmVhA
H]dZc nbVabAZ Xa c ) X dhidf A|ZhZAcdXjaVirddhjjaY AV Z.AXaj Y ZY MW e V gV iZ. &ZA7b AcA
ndjgAZhidcigdakg " X)X XdcigVXidpNAY Zci®[ijdhZ AeZX " ZH{AVabhWhXZei"W¥£XheeanA
VA hid AdeZXNZNAY BV citi”ZhlAi|A V Agdedh Va3V X |Ajh X ZeiWaZNabA | Vaa XZ kf¥giZganA
Ne ZXiNdchAX A ZXiNdWAZ ¥k VaRANKIRZY dcan N XZ)A]ZA| g YAV giZgartd ZXi A gZhA
VAcZIAKVakZAVeYArc ZXiddiARGZYA "hAVh ZY Aid A AZEA e ZXi*dcASbViZg VaA"AaVWdg"
A
A
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A

bjaieaZYWnAV ci’inA[ AjhXZei"WeaX AbhBjai"ea’Z YWAjg A cdXjaVi dchiAgAZV ¢ AAV  Ydkb) A
The District reserves the right to subcontract out all OTC Injection events. This will not be
included in the Contract Amount.

A

The contractor will perform biweekly inspections of all District owned property at which
time a punch list of deficiencies and corrective measures will be presented to the district’s
Field Operations Manager.

A

L]ZAdcigVXidghdZ i gZ XM cheZXVaaN c Y hXVeX¥AVHRC\AZVXKAhMAgAcY "X Vi dEAZhiA
egdWaZbhAZcAXdcigddh&Z X ZhhV gh'AhZ AZhedch" W ad[AM AdcigV Xidgld AgdeZgaMeeanA
adlAidm X "MAYIN g\Zi(heZX 0K X YA hi " XY ¥ AX X ZhhV givh X aa AV Aleca Z¥WhediA
igZVibZcWVIMIZRAINCY A g [PASiAVBgZ Vil Ale Ald" X ZAti AVV MAa AV IRZY dc X Z¥ecjVaatA A
1]ZA\gVhhAVgZVhAl|ZgZ AheZX"VaAZkZcihAVgZA]ZaY ANASATLORZZ g\ HAHV g )AA

A

;VgZ[jaAcheZXi"ddPA]Z AgdeZginde AV XKAh AKX gj X "VAA V" ciV c WA X X Zhh[jegdd\gVb) AiA
~hAZ AdcigV XidgslifaaAZhedch "W aiti&khjgZAViNZ AZ glic AcheZXi A AgdeZginkdgdeZganA
igVAcZY &7 Xd\c"o"c\AZ AhnbeidbhA d[ AW di]AchZX1&[ZhiVitdél cY daVciAVi]d\ZcAY VbV\ZA
$[jc\jhZh' AW VXiZgZVXA%)id Xahd fZ AdcigV XidgstgXhedchW a idAgZ Vil hZ X dc Y it dchdW c A
ZmeZY"ZciAbVceeZg)AA

A

AR VadlahdBAW AdcigV XidghhZhedch" W atigfec " h|A|Z&Zh"Y Zephl ZXgAegZhZciVirKTJAVA
XdenA[A]ZAZhiBVcV\ZbZciAZedgiA] X]A]ZAhAd AX dbeaZiZXi Bk ZgnAZ gk XY Al aa AV h¥aaA
XZgiN"XVir§¢hXajY c\BH AZgi["XVirdchiydNaahi" X" YVeka X Vidgh)AAX dcigV XidgN aaA
[VbrarVe dZhZa[Ai]A VaaXjggZcidZ\jaVirdchdZ\VgY i AVeea X VirddiAeZhi" XY AhdY A
[Zgi“a“0Zgh)A

A[KiNcn&XbZAZA “hig’ K]djaY AVZXdbXAV g ZB A/ cn AZhidgdWaZbh K aa AVAR AdcigV XidgshA
gZhedch"W"a"inAidAigZViAeZhihAl"i]"cA["kZA$0%AlJZ ANV AT X Vi~dc)AA

A

FIRE ANT CONTROL

A

L]ZAXdcigVXiddiaZ i ¢ ZYidA cheZ X e&deZgin AV X JAh N iAlg XY Ze XA g Z¥ciAdjc YhAVCY A
"bbZ Y ViZand ViddcAZKNY Zc XBAV Xi"kBdjcYh) AAcAbV aaXg WX dcigdaXV cW 2AX " ZkZWAA
Y k"YjVaAbdjcY AigZVibZci)AIXiNkZ AdiaYighZ g Aijg[ AV@ANGAS "¢ ZAWgdVY X VhiAVeea" X VirdcA
d[AWVM)AA

A

>dgAc[dgbVi“dcVgdedhZhdcan'AdcigV Xidgh¥h' ZYddgdk Y K| Z X dhilgAZ A/ ccjVakeea" X VirdcA
d[ALdeA]d"XZAcA adAch]|Z YA cYhXVeX¥¥KAgg "\ ViZY A VM| Z AlaVch*EV/ ciZcVeXTAW M)A
L]"hAY dZh&diA cXajY ZA ZWVc hWZ NI AgZh Y Zci"Vade ZA ZhAg AN Zi1ZZcAdcYhA/cY A
XdchZgkVirdcAVgZVh)AA

A

Pest Control will not be included as a standard line item in each monthly billing but shall be
invoiced as a separate line item the month after service is rendered.

A
A
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A
Pest Control shall be included in the Contract Amount.

PART 4
IRRIGATION SYSTEM MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE

A
IRRIGATION SYSTEM. L]ZAdcigV XidgAVadBheZXVA YiZhidZ Age\ Vi~ duthiZbXdbedcZcihA
il"XZAdciJanAYjg c\A]ZAgdI"c\A hZVhddReg ad G XidWZgAAEY AcXZXAdci]A Yighc\AJZA
YdgbVeilZVhdsEdkZbWZAKEV gX}%)A ] hA]Vas&XajY XAz Xm hi*\dg N\ Vi~duhiZbh)BlZA
~ggM\VitdethiZbAjbbVgnAiV Wad[AX dcigdaaZ ghtikZhX c YXad X A/ g &4dk" Y ZYAA]ZAdcigVXidgA
1ZgZ cYhakdji"cZAZeV ghN aaWZAXa]Y ZYASV gid] A]ZAX &gV XiZYBdjci6 AanhiZbAciZ\g inA
oZeV RN g&RaViZUAZ AclgV higiXijg Veik 2 irdhA] ZAgg"\Vi"duiZbA]VaaR Mdgc MAiZA
Y hig ¥ AjaY AlcigVXidgNkZWK hV\eZZbZ8iW dji [ &VijeZ Al AZ &ZeV il AAdcigVXiddAVaaA
Idg° AIN]AI]ZA< hig XiAVeY AMhA<ZhNcZZANA\dY A BRTXBANdZ ZbZ i) A A
A
9) AggM\VirdcA;dcigdaaZghAA
) KZbA(VjidbVirX AhiVeiAd[A{IZAVjidbVi*XArggM\VirdeAX dcigdaaZg) AA
) ;12X A[dgAegdeZgAdeZgVirdc)AA
) DjWg"XViZAVcYAVY jhiAbZX]Vc*XVaAXdbedcZcih)A
/) LZhiAWVX AjeAegd\gVbb”c\AhjeedgiAYZk XZh)AA
0) =chjgZNZAgdeZgleZgVi"ddMVXWidb Vi XA bAid[[AY ZKXZ YA cZ' Agdk Y ZA
VAegdedhVaA[dgAi]ZA chiVaaVi"dcAidAWZA cXajY Z¥ WirAgA X Y(Y)d g
;) OViZgAKdjgXZhA
,) N”hjVaA~cheZXi*dcAd[AIViZgAhdjgXZ)AA
-) ;aZVcAVaaA\gdjcYAhigV”cZghAVcYA[aiZghAgZ\jaVgan)AA
) LZhiAVX§beA $"[Meea X VWHZRZANRV e VX idddekly Ve Yk[dgbA|ZA high XiA
<ZhM\cZZHAN cnédgdWaZbhBbZY " ViZah) RhAh A" c b oZAZ A bZANWiZghdjgXZA
~hXdlc)AL]ZAXdcigV XidgWadlahdddc[ gbX Z anA]ViN adRV Xadl AegZk ZciZ gNAZ A
dcAVcYAdeZgVi“c\AegdeZgan'ANAVeea"XVWaZ)AA
/) LZhiAVjidbVi*XAegdiZXi"dcAYZk"XZh)AA
) AggMVirdcAKnhiZbhAA
) EVcjVaAiZhiAVcYA”cheZXirdcAd[AZVX]A ggN\Virdc AbdAA cANhAZciNg
-) ;aZVcAVcYAgV hZA]ZVYhAVhAcZXZhhVgn)AA
) 9Y jhiAVgXAeViiZgcAVcYAY hiVeXZA[dgAgZ i gZY AXdkZgV\ZAVgZVh)AA
/) ;aZVcAdjiArggN\VirdcAkVakZAWdmZh)AA
0) AcheZXVAYBYV/ ciV " ViiZgn(deZgVEXMRZh&dj\|djiA i]ZAgdkZginKcYdeaVXZA
WViiZg"¥h&Z 7Y ZY) . A dcigV XidgNaal ZXhedch"WpdgMgY Zg"\c\&eaVXZbZciA
WViiZg T2 AX dhid{ A]*X]Ah]VadN 2K aaZ0A Z A hig " XiA XijVa&ihiRi]A cd A
bVg'je)AA
<) JZedgiAA
) AggMN\VirdcAdeZgVirdcAirbZ)AA
A
A
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2>

0 AggM\VirdeAhiVeiAirbz)A
) EV~ciZcVeXZANiZbhAeZg[dgbZY)A
/) 2ZcZgVaAXdbbZciAVcYAgZXdbbZcY Vitdch)A

A

L]1ZAVWdkZAhiAhAdg AedjircZAV/ciZcVeXAARYNY jhibZcid[A]ZAZm hiNc\egM\VirdbAhiZbA
XdbedcZcih)RAXVitcVe Y eV g dddZea VX S Adb Vi XA/ akdAg X dcigddAsZh N c Y g \VitdcA
XdcigdaaZipAVZ(hXVaZZe V MSMAAV ZAlchY ZgXWA M ¥eAZbh)@ontractor shall provide a

list of additional charges and pricing for such items other than routine maintenance as a
separate price from this bid.

JdjincZ A ggMN\VirdeX ciZe Ve X ZRAI AV Z28dbeaZiZ Yollcilan) A=V X fodcZAh AL AV ZifecZY AcAVcY A
deZgViZ AN halc\AVhd XZhhV ghAZ g\ [redeZgde Zg ViNdSIN XX VY VatdooaZ We Yg Ve ZgA
VgddAWZeheZ XiZ[MANY jhibZcMc YAV adlkAANcZ YR X ZY¥XKaZV c AN eV gZVMY X ZhhVgn)A
K]giWh'¥edjcY XdkZghRc Y Ag[AVedjcY Regc aZg&AV Y HAVaaW 74 bbZY AdAValVnhBV/ ciVAcA
bVmbjbAXaZVgVNgAZAgZViZhKAkZgV\AD) K XdcigVXidgdhaXahdAdkY ZAhZgWAN ZYZY A
idAV IV Y hdA BNiVWAZA\[IAVW dkZ2V ciBViZg VA AcA cZXZhhV MIAdAV Y Y NN dc Xd A A
< hig"NX DAV ZadlkdjcY AZeV/ gleXajY eIV akZhfoehA Ve YIAg c\Ag Z{j g Z¥c Khi"bViZdg N aaA
hjX]&ZeV gMéadcAghiiZc A eegdk VRBAIbAVcV\ZbZci'AdcigVXiddh | Vazrdd X ZZ WAZ A KZcid[ A
VcE&bZg\ZcXn'AcigVXidgfVadh/  ZA/ X aMNZcZA[ dgidl X dciVIXAN A1 ] ZA eegdm bViZA X AZA
Zhi*"bViZAd[AgZeV gh'AEVcV\ZbZci'AdgAi]Z"gAVhh"\c AekhidX MgXbV A A
A
MedcAVZAcMIV Y ZXAcigVXidaigV XidgAVadNkZX&Z g dYIPAZ c A, +YWjh cZhWA niigddbAY ViZA
d[AXdbbZcXZbZciAdAZg[dgbN Adgdi\|A ViY A A)Z ZciteZke Vi dcinhiZbA hirc\AZbh AViA
cZZXeX eV g*gZeaVXZhHAX AnhiZbAd AeZgVidddeZ gandAZeV g VIV "t/ n AV ahdZ3dk"YZY A
WnidZ AdcigV Xidg&hi“c\iAdhZAiZbh A ViAdjaY A begdkZNZ A g \Vi*ddhhiZb)BcnAVXirdeR ZcA
gZ\VgY" c\Ai]ZAAggN\VirdcA9j Y iAl"aaAWZAViAi]ZA: ¥ AN AK gZigkichA A
A
9hhjb c\Ai]ZAdVgY A KjeZgk hdgWhegdkZh}¥ AZ eV githiZ XA ZAHY VnXj Y "W YW[iZ AKX ]A
gZeV "dNKZANVZZONY Z' N [iZg AZc B, + %RVl g dYIXhXme’ %Y McYAgAZAY jgVirddhA)ZA
XdcigVXidigVXidgAVadthhjbZ' Vidd AV Y Y i dcXNdAdA]Z A ~hig’ XgAhedch" W a[dgA cnXcY A
Vad ciZcVeXXE[N XA Ze X EKATY o\ gitVAc YaV WY Bhd XiZ YA A1 Z A ggM\VitderhiZb' AdA
~cXajYhlg ¢ aZFAVYhtllooaZhBg eV c A c YRZa kZ@at&ZA c Y¥en A hhd X Vi YiAc\h) KV/AY A
gZeV ghN aaN X g[dgbZYRbZY ViZal) . A hig Xi#yAN\cZZh]VaaX ZAiN [ ZYVIAY Viic Y A
i1"bZA[AZAZZ® A)ZAggN\Vi"dZX]Aaa AV AV aV WAZK X(A]Z X dbbjc in)AL]ZAdcigV XiddAaaA
'2ZeX ZiV aZ¥R\VirdZedgiidich”hi*cip&jc A" bZh N c g gZ XddV ¢ Vi ddPMA Z AnhiZb)dAX denA
d[A"hAZedgiMaa AV HA ciV cZ WA AdcigV XidgAc YK denX Za "k Z g 7M. A hig N Xi#HAN\cZZ' A
Vadc\K1]Ai]ZAZZ anfgZedgiAACdANbZA]Vadf AdcigVXidgK VKAJY AgdeZginAdl c\A d[A]ZA
cZZYA[dgAVAgZeV" gAVcYAcdiAgZedgi"c\AMN)AA
A
OViZg c\AX]ZYjaZhAV aaBZ.Zi AV aallkZgcbZciAgZ\jaVirdchWc Y BdcZANbZhAaa AW ZRY jhiZYA
YZeZe Y AA dWKRCY it deBAND VX IXRAY At dHAYViadki Zg o\ & Z hig X i dii)Ad [chAljcinA
VeYAkVaAdjcin'A dgNcendi)ZghdkZgebZeiVaX\Ze X ZWAhAZ AZhedch" W adiZ AdcigVXidgA
idAZchjgZAZ Ajg[ AVc Y&V ciBViZg VadAbV cHXVailn)A[AZA dcigVXidpAYhAViA|ZA gg"\VirdcA
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hnhiZbAXVcediXNY ZjViZaXakZgAZ AY “hig" XtM]ZAVaadiiZ YA Z'KiA aa AN ZiAZ AdcigV XidgshA

gZhedch" W aldAX g ciKhAdA]ZA/iiZcidahA]ZA “hig ¥AAsZhZ ciVi WA Yeeanflg N RV ¢\ Vc X Z)A

N~daVitdeAeY *dgAcZhAbedhZY AVn N cnAdX VagAiViZX\ZcXn K aaAVZXZYjXiZYAIbAi]ZA

;dcigVXidgshAbdci]lanAeVnbZci)

A

=bZg\ZcXnAZgk"XHIN aaN 28k V" aV Wizl gbVaklg ~c\A |djgh AV cY¥c XbZg\ZcXni¥aZe]dcZA

cjbWZgAl"aaAWZAegdk"YZY AidAEVcV\ZbZci)AA

A

FREEZE PROTECTION)A]ZAdcigV XidgAVadhXe " WHAa VieXddhieX BV ¢(]dje Ad Aedk Y ZA

[gZZ0ZAegdiZXi"dcA[dgAWdi]AaVcYhXVeZAbViZg VaAVcY Aejbeh*1Zaah)A

A

,) JZhedch"W" afid@Keg"c aZ@ V Y2e V" ghatkigV XiddAVad N kZ A mittA-+%A/nligdbA]ZA

Z[[ZXi" kAN Z0RA | Z59\eZZbZ i Aid AX de Y XiR K dbegZ ] Zch kAR KZI Ad[ A]ZAY *hig XishA
AggN\VitduhiZb'AcXaj Y cVahdg ¢ aZFAV Y W YW b idededhValidg N cnAZbhdZZ Y A c\A
gZeV A2 gAZA +(Y VieX g dYXhXme"gZVY &Y KcnAZXZhhV gh AV gk Z NV ZZbA Y Z' A
;dcigVXidgNcY A hig XAV aall] V g ZAZ AX dhid[ Aheg”c’aZgEVY eV g A*0+68Z) BZA
;dcigVXidgAVaalkZ \gAAd[ A]ZA/ eca" XV We@Z k' aZ AV YaX e VeRdhie YilZ A “hig KjRaaA
WZVRAAA[A]ZA eca” XV WaZA aZFAV Yak eV XAhih)dcigV XdgA]Vaadi AV AXhedch"WaZA
[deRenAZbhAY Zein [ ANEZY *cgeVARZ A hig Xtk RdiAji|dg o AR AZXdbbZeYZY A
gZeVg)AA

-) Y AaiZgeViZadigVXidghVaddWb iXdg X Zd¥egdk"Y ZAjaa K bZ A gg\VirdX [c" X "VcA
*OViZgBVc\ZgAdegdk"Y ZAjiNcZ AV ciZc Ve X XAR VIZYAA hAZ XiNdc BV ZAgZeV ghA
gZaViZAZAgg™\ViduthiZbhAc NZA “hig" Ve V\Z N adcigdaaZ glidkgdk Y AXVhdcVaA
1ViZg" c\&Z " gZbZcihKc YB c b oZAgg "\ Virdii A]ZcA XdcY it AVaadl)A] hAdjaY A
gZeaVXZA ggM\VirdcA*cheZXi*dchAidiVahAdcAi]ZAHgddAW aAhjbbVeg Zh
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PART 5

INSTALLATION OF MULCH
A
9[iZgleg dgNeegdk VAXnHZAdVeY A[AKjeZgk hdgh!AcigV XidgA] Vaaille AY gZhiWaaXjggZcianA
aVcYhXVeX¥AVHARdIcA dcA]ZA&aVch*bV ciZcVeKY.MSaVcYhEAY W ZYWigZ 7&K c\hBAAZA
9bZcNnAZciZgA cYMZiZgVchHA glAi]A:gdlcA ;negjhAEjaX]ASdgAZX]d X APA|ZA ZhN\cZZ%6A
1|ZAVZYUAYIK c g VIRjaX ] AdcAVgigVbReg c\NAVg IVn)AIZAiZg \ddPA ZA d\&V g XgZ VA A
gZ X7 "RXAY1ddYXdadgZhjAX]AX] chid AV ciV dANXXZeiVWZEAKgAZ AciZcY ZYhX A[ A" hA
VgZ$A1 X' cX]Zh%pAkaVn\gdjcY N gZ VIRAaAV A/ "ciVAcZYN A|ZAXZgiN " BY N gZ YW ei] AdA
[daadlAeaVn\gdjcY AgZ\jaVi*dchAViAVAb c bjbAd[AiII"XZAHAMeZgAnZV
A
EjaX]ZY N gZViidjaY AVZN  ZY4aXkZaZ MPhjaX ]| AgZbdkZYilAV ciV cA/rA aZkZapbjaX] A cA
WZYARdgAA]ZAchiVaaVi“dpAZIAbjaX]) AKX A cNeea" X VeXthAmeZ XiZAWAVARXZAZ gAZV gA
$EVnA/cYBdkZbWZg%AAX d"c\Ad'AdcigVXidgl VaalchjgZ AViAhahjaX]ZY A gZVEAmXajY c\A
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eaVn\gdjcYNcYWAd\&Vg %A ARgd)\[iAAA/B c"bjbA YZei|A[AlgZZA. Y%k X]|ZM1Z28dbe VXitdc)A
L]ZAXdcigVXidgA“hAgZhedch"WaZA[dgAVaaAcZXZhh WehAIXaV W AjehdSeZ¥ Vo Z) A A

A

L]ZA<"hig"XishA>"ZaY AGeZgVi*dchATdyaRAXRgAA cdi [ Z YARAIZ "dgAidAbjaX]A chiVaaVitdcAidA
VhhjgZiVikgdeZgikZcX] c\AXXjghdAVhhjgMaX]AY dZhddlishe aadkZgAcidAVa'IVnh'AeVilh'A
[VeYhXVeZh'AZiX)AA

A
L]ZAXdcigVXidgAV\eZZhAid ABHAYZEAY Z[cZY Aa’c XAV AIZAA [ ANXIAY AVgZVh)AL] hA
"hAX dcZAAVX a M WZX]VeAX VAR C\AI[A]ZhZA gZ VIO)RY N dV aan'AcigV Xidgh VaakdeZganA
igZcX]AVaaAWZYa cZhAVY_ VXZciAidAXdcXgZiZ Ahjgd XBAALLAACEIZANGWAW ZkZaZY)AEjaX]ZY
WZYdMhadeZMAY VXZdMe[AVadahdASZcX|ZYENV X Z¢| A[ArA" AW ZKZaAXA7 Y i X BAX]A
1Vh]dji)AEjaX]Ah]Vaaxlli AV 2AaZ Wi djc YiAZ Zigjc hAdg AV Vh Al AaV cihPanAbjaX ] AgkdaXVedZhrA
VegdjcYAigZZAigjc'hAh]VaaAWZAXdggZXiZY A*bbZ YV iAdaAXdAA K Y Wg Ki)AA

A

;dcigVXidgWK\eZZhAX chjgZAVikjaX]AXVj\]iX'cAaVciBViZg VdaaAV AV Zc AgAVadlcAgdbA
eaVcih'AhdAi]ViAjedcAXdbeaZi*dcAi]ZgZAhAcdAeaV cAIkZgZYaN 4 AbjaX])AA

A

A[W[iZgAhiVaaVi*dcAdbeaZi A YAMKZiZgb N c ZYAA W N dc W AX [ Adg B c Adig VIAWRAZ fj e ZY A
1AV AZT g ZYAY Zei]' Aj[[ X ZchfaX]AhVadk Ahee a*Z WhndcigVXidghidd AV Y Y irdcVaA
XdhiAidA< hig"Xi)AA

A

9iA]ZAbZc NinA VX arieXaj Y A cWjiddi A bMZ YW Z AddaN gZ W] AAdcigVXidgdhhiAJ=EGN=A
daYBjaX]AVcYAZeaVXAA'i|A cZIAbjaX]AjeAidA]ZArA Y Zei]) Kje eaZbZciVirdcAahZ1|ZgZ/ %A
eZgb"hh"WaZ)AA

A

This item will not be included in the contract amount and shall be invoiced separately the
month after service is rendered. The contractor shall provide a price per cubic yard and
estimated quantities to be installed per top dressing (based on his own field measurements)

and shall submit with bid.

A

The District reserves the right to subcontract out all mulching events.

PART 6
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS - 9 & Va*["Z ¥ZcgZhZciVilgAA]Z AdcigV XidgHtAbA
h]Vaa¥XXdbeVcnZ AY “hig"XifegZhZciVi*k€Adci]anA fjVarinAcheZXiNdcW&QAY Z[ " X Zc X ZhA
1"]"cAi]ZAhXdeZAd[AhZgk"XZAh]VaaAWZAXdggZ XiZ VXIAARAANNMAA[AZ

REPORTING (A AghiiZc&ZedgtAVaak Z&dbeaZiZ WA YW b iZ YAAY Vnledtg A A]Z AdcilanA
;<<A :dVgYA[XKjeZgk hdgh&Zi c\Aljia"c c\A]ZAV ci*X e ViZdgA AX]ZYjaddgAZ Adaadl c\A
bdci])AL] hAZed gV ad&Y "X ViZgi a o ViUcXekhiX dcigd AX]ZY jaZHde N VirdgahX]Z Y jaZh A
VhAlZaaAVhAheZX"VaAegd ZXihAcZZY"c\AViiZciNdc)A
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ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS - MedcAZ{jZhi&[A]ZA hig " XiX AdcigV Xidel] VaakiZcY A
gZ\jaVganAhX]ZYjaZY A< hig"XiAbZZi"c\h)A

LICENSURE - ;dcigVXidgBjhiA [VKZA/ cY BV ciV/cAZAVeegdeg"Vid&X ZchjgZdgAWjh cZhhA

deZgVird¢A] cAKi)Rd]chA cYAkVaAdjcinA Ve YAZAXiViZihAadg Y )KhAcXajY Zhde\VirdcA
a"XZch"c\'AeZhiAXdcigdaAWjh"cZhhAa"XZchZAVcY AVbeed XR7ShZ)AWjh"cZh
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FIRST ADDENDUM
TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES
All Respondents

Jim Oliver, District Manager

December 29, 2023

This First Addendum to the Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”) Request for
Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services (“RFP”) addresses questions raised about
the RFP and extends the due date for responses. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by e-mail
only to Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com.

New Submittal Date

Date for submission is moved from January 4, 2024 at 10:00 am to January 12, 2024 at 10:00 am at the

same location.

Responses to Questions

I Questions from RFP Informational Meeting:

a.

Request for an Irrigation Zone Map — An irrigation zone map is not available. A list of
68 zones, 18 of which are nodes, is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Are 2 irrigation wet checks required per month in a 30 day audit? The language of the
RFP requires 2, but proposers are encouraged to additionally propose 1 with an
explanation of why one adequate.

How many Palm Trees require trimming within the contract? 43 Washingtonian, 32
Medjools

What are the annual rotation counts? This is done quarterly; in November there were
2178.

Does the installation of pine straw and mulch require removal of the previous
materials? Yes.

Does the District oversee that E-Verify is used for staffing purposes? The vendor is left
to verify all employees it hires.

Il. Questions Received Outside of the Informational Meeting:

a.

Under 1A) Pond Mowing, it has (32) in parentheses, but there are not 32 ponds
highlighted on the map provided. Can you clarify if the map is correct? If your map is
correct, it appears to be a total of 21 ponds - this is based on what | counted (see
attached map). If there are 11 additional ponds, can you send an updated map to
include those ponds? A Pond Map is attached hereto as Exhibit B, which shows 30
ponds (there are 30, not 32).



b. Questions were received regarding levels of maintenance within easements and JEA
stations. An Easement/JEA Station Map is attached hereto as Exhibit C, shows Drainage
Easements in Green, Conservation Easements in Red, and JEA Stations in Blue.

1. Drainage Easements: These (4) four areas indicated shall be mowed from
the resident property line to the bottom of the berm and/or fence. The
mowing frequency will be determined by owner/district representatives.
This service shall be accomplished with a bush hog or rotary mower.

2. Conservation Easements: These (28) twenty eight easements shall be
mowed from the curb to the edge of the easement. Tree limbs should be
kept at the 14’ minimum while the bushes trimmed back equal to the edge
of the easement. The mowing can be accomplished with a rotary mower
and tree limbs with a pruner.

3. JEA Stations: These (4) four areas shall have tree limbs kept at the 14’
minimum, shrubs trimmed, and weeds removed. These are maintained at
the same frequency that is determined in seasonal and non-seasonal
maintenance.

c. Canyou define what is maintained on the berm out front? The Cherry Lake berms from
the road, over the berm, down to the resident property line are to be maintained.

d. Do we maintain JEA Substations on property? Yes. Information included above in
question Il(b).

e. What count in cubic yards needed for each of the muilch items listed in the RFP? Please
provide if you have measurements from previous year’s installation. The RFP requires
3 inches. In the previous year 1 inch was installed but did not provide adequate
coverage. The District does not provide a number in cubic yards.

f.  What is the number of occurrences of each of the types of mulch to be installed during
a 1 year period? Two (2) times per year for all types listed: Common areas, Berms
(Cherry Lake Drive/Bartram Springs Parkway, and Bartram Springs Parkway), Dog Park
and Playgrounds.

g. Can you clarify the last paragraph under mulch that states “This item will not be
included in the contract amount and shall be invoiced separately the month after
service is rendered. The contractor shall provide a price per cubic yard and estimated
quantities to be installed per top dressing (based on his own field measurements) and
shall submit with bid.” Specifically, is all mulch to be outside of the contract and billed
separately? Yes, mulching costs will be billed outside of the regular monthly billing.

ANY RESPONDENT WISHING TO PROTEST ANY OR ALL OF THE MATTERS CONTAINED OR ADDRESSED IN
THIS ADDENDUM, INCLUDING EXHIBIT A, SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF PROTEST WITH THE DISTRICT
MANAGER, JIM OLIVER, C/O, GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, 475 WEST TWON PLACE,
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, IN WRITING WITHIN SEVENTY-TWO HOURS AFTER ISSUANCE
OF THIS ADDENDUM. A FORMAL WRITTEN PROTEST ADEQUATELY DETAILING WITH PARTICULARITY THE



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
SECOND ADDENDUM
TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES
All Respondents

Jim Oliver, District Manager

January 9, 2024

This Second Addendum to the Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”) Request for
Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services (“RFP”) addresses questions raised about
the RFP and extends the due date for responses. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by e-mail
only to Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com.

New Submittal Date

Date for submission is moved from January 12, 2024 at 10:00 am to January 18, 2024 at 10:00 am at
the same location.

1.

Can you confirm if the pricing for the Veterans Park annual treatments, Aerification,
Fertilization ( 4 Premomax Granual Apps), Overseeding and Top Dressing (4 times per year) is
to be included in the annual contract number we are providing or will this be something that is
considered outside of contract? This is to be considered outside the contract.

Perimeter Bahia — On the original map included with the RFP were several areas along
the perimeter of the map marked in blue labeled “drainage easement”. In the
addendum (page 9) these areas are not on the map. Can you please clarify what the
contractors responsibilities are for these areas and frequency of service? Please refer to
Exhibit A attached hereto for cutting areas around the ponds. The areas marked in blue
show the approximate area that is to be cut. The frequency of service is as follows: In
Season (3/1/24 — 10/1/24) 2 maintenance services per week, 8 cuts per month, and Out
of Season (10/2/24 - 2/28/25) 2 bi-monthly maintenance services, 4 cuts per month.

In the Addendum, Section 1e, it states that removal of mulch/pine straw is required
before installation. In the RFP, it states that this only applies to the Amenity Center.
Please confirm if this is just for Amenity or applies to entire site. This applies only to the
Amenity Center.

“Each susceptible palm shall receive quarterly injections . . . contractor is asked to
provide cost per injection (material and labor) multiplied by quantity of susceptible
palms multiplied by four inoculations per year in bid form.” Clarify if in or outside of
contract. Outside of contract.

The RFP has contradictory wording regarding the costs for repairs. Can you please clarify
one of the following:



d.

After initial audit repairs, are any additional repairs billable to the CDD at labor
and materials.

After initial audit repairs, are repairs all-inclusive and the vendor should assume
all costs moving forward.

After initial audit repairs, are repairs split 50/50 between the vendor and the
CDD.

Another scenario | have not listed.

The answer is A, currently all additional repairs are billable to the CDD.

ANY RESPONDENT WISHING TO PROTEST ANY OR ALL OF THE MATTERS CONTAINED OR ADDRESSED IN
THIS ADDENDUM, INCLUDING EXHIBIT A, SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF PROTEST WITH THE DISTRICT
MANAGER, JIM OLIVER, C/O, GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, 475 WEST TWON PLACE,
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, IN WRITING WITHIN SEVENTY-TWO HOURS AFTER ISSUANCE
OF THIS ADDENDUM. A FORMAL WRITTEN PROTEST ADEQUATELY DETAILING WITH PARTICULARITY THE
FACTS AND LAW UPON WHICH THE PROTEST IS BASED SHALL BE FILED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS
AFTER THE NOTICE OF PROTEST IS FILED. FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE A WRITTEN NOTICE OF PROTEST OR
FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE A FORMAL WRITTEN PROTEST SHALL CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF ANY RIGHT TO
OBJECT OR PROTEST WITH RESPECT TO THIS ADDENDUM.



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

THIRD ADDENDUM
TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

TO: All Respondents
FROM: Jim Oliver, District Manager
DATE: January 12, 2024

This Third Addendum to the Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”) Request for
Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services (“RFP”) addresses questions raised about
the RFP. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by e-mail only to Jim Oliver at joliver@gmsnf.com.

Please Note — The District will not be responding to any further questions about the RFP.

1. On December 31%, I sent in a question that isn’t specifically addressed in Addendum 2. | see
the new maps in Addendum 2 (which are great), but still wanted to get clarification on the
ponds. If these new mapsin Addendum 2 show the only areas around ponds we are responsible
for, then these new maps will work. But if there are other areas around other / additional
ponds not shown in the new Addendum 2 maps, I’d like to be sure we know exactly what areas
need to be covered — and ideally get the missing maps sent over in the next Addendum.

Of the 30 ponds, only the ponds that need maintenance are included. The ponds that do NOT
need maintenance are ponds 3,5,8,9,12,13,15,18,19,23, and 24. However, there are maps that
show areas of responsibility that are not on pond banks. l.e. the maps labeling easements behind
lakes 12,13, 14, 8, and 27. As well, the Racetrack road map which shows our current responsibility
for maintenance.

2. Under #2 on the 2" Addendum it states that the areas should be serviced 2 times
per WEEK. | believe this should be 2 times per Month. Can you please clarify the
frequencies for us?

In season (3/1/24-10/1/24) 2x per month

Out of season (10/2/24-2/28/25)- 1x time per month

ANY RESPONDENT WISHING TO PROTEST ANY OR ALL OF THE MATTERS CONTAINED OR ADDRESSED IN
THIS ADDENDUM, INCLUDING EXHIBIT A, SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF PROTEST WITH THE
DISTRICT MANAGER, JIM OLIVER, C/O, GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, 475 WEST
TWON PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, IN WRITING WITHIN SEVENTY-TWO HOURS
AFTER ISSUANCE OF THIS ADDENDUM. A FORMAL WRITTEN PROTEST ADEQUATELY DETAILING WITH
PARTICULARITY THE FACTS AND LAW UPON WHICH THE PROTEST IS BASED SHALL BE FILED WITHIN
SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE NOTICE OF PROTEST IS FILED. FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE A
WRITTEN NOTICE OF PROTEST OR FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE A FORMAL WRITTEN PROTEST SHALL
CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF ANY RIGHT TO OBJECT OR PROTEST WITH RESPECT TO THIS ADDENDUM.



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE MAP:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED
POND MAP:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,
CONSERVATION EASEMENTS & JEA STATIONS MAP:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



CLIENT PROVIDED MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD PROVIDED MAPS FROM ADDENDUM 2:



NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

FOR THE GREENERY’S APPROACH
TO PROVIDE SERVICES AT BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

* The Greenery understands the Scope of Services as laid out in the Project
Manual for Bartram Springs CDD.

* The Greenery will provide the correct number of qualified staff members to
complete the full scope of work, as required in the RFP.

*  Our teams will follow the set production maps to ensure efficiency and
completeness of contract during each visit.

* We will create the required reporting for Bartram Springs CDD and supply all
reporting by deadline each month — including plant health and insect
inspections and reporting, as required in the Scope of Services.

*  We will follow the set calendar of days of service — we promise to be there
when we say we will.

*  We will ensure the right number of team / crew members are on site during
each service.

* Issues, questions and weather adjustments that may be required to be
reported or noted during the contract period will be done so in a timely and
professional manner.

* All required meetings with management and staff at Bartram Springs CDD
will be attended by The Greenery personnel — specifically your assigned
Client Relationship Manager, and other managers and team members will
join, as required (i.e., Irrigation Manager, Plant Health Services Manager,
Branch Manager, Production Manager, etc.).



OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE MAP 1 OF 2:

The Greenery’s Service Areas are: Highlighted as Shown



OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE MAPS

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE MAP 2 OF 2:

The Greenery Service Areas are: Highlighted as Shown



What Happens in the FIRST 90 DAYS

TIMELINE AT BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD:

WE UNDERSTAND HOW IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION IS
TO YOU, AND WE WILL MAKE THIS A TOP PRIORITY
MOVING FORWARD!

COMMUNICATION

e Meeting with Client Relationship Manager and crew leader
e Site walk together

* Prepare and present the site / irrigation inspection report
e Recommendations and enhancement proposals

AUDIT IRRIGATION

e Check the system and all components for proper operation
e Sample the soil and adjust watering schedule as needed
e Report and recommend required repairs and upgrades

SAFETY REVIEW

e |dentify and recommend solutions to correct any safety
hazards related to landscaping, hardscapes and drainage
e Trim plant materials for safety concerns

TURF

e Apply broadleaf weed control as needed
e Re-establish bed-lines and clean edges
e Recommend sod replacement or alternatives to weak areas

TREES, SHRUBS & BEDS

* Prune ornamental trees
e Address diseased or weak shrubs
e Apply insecticides and fungicides as needed



COMMUNICATION PLAN

The Greenery recommends this communication plan
which gives us the ability to meet deadlines and exceed

your expectations!

DEDICATED CLIENT RELATIONSHIP MANAGER (CRM)

Bartram Springs CDD will have a single point of contact by being
provided a Dedicated Client Relationship Manager (CRM). This
person will act as the face of the landscape at your community.
This CRM will be your single point of contact for all landscaping
requests and concerns.

They will complete all reporting, provide calendars of upcoming
service dates and handle all property walks and meetings for the
community, as required.

THE GREENERY PLEDGES TO BE
RESPONSIVE TO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

OUR RESPONSE RATE:

Your CRM will always respond to your needs within 24 hours.

Any urgent issues will be resolved in 24 hours (for example:
irrigation breaks, safety issues, etc.).

And any issues that can be resolved during your next service will
be ticketed for tracking and delineated down to your Crew Leader
— who will instruct the crew on the task at hand during your next
service.

The Greenery will ensure that you find it easy to

communicate your needs to our team and that our lines of

communication remain clear and open.



COMMUNICATION CONTACT LIST

ESCALATION LIST: CALL IN ORDER AS SHOWN

MAIN POINT
OF CONTACT

Zachary Roy Grantham Sara Torres
Higginbotham Branch Manager Office
Client Relationship (843) 295-0191 Administrator
Manager roygrantham@thegr (904) 261-5364

(904) 776-9483
zhigginbotham@
martexlandscape.com

David Rivera
Regional Vice
President
(305) 783-7373
davidrivera@thegree
neryinc.com

eeneryinc.com

saratorres@
thegreeneryinc.com

Stacy Montoya
Business Developer
(904) 627-5838
stacymontoya@
thegreeneryinc.com



RECOMMENDATIONS

SAVE MONEY: MONTHLY IRRIGATION WET CHECKS
=12 OCCURENCES PER YEAR

The Greenery recommends and has quoted you in our pricing the standard
MONTHLY Irrigation Wet Check to all irrigation zones on your property.

The RFP / Scope calls for a total of 18 Irrigation Wet Checks — two per month
in the growing season — and those additional Wet Checks are un-needed.
This means Bartram Springs CDD will save over 54,000 annually if The
Greenery is selected as your landscaping partner

Sowe Over $4,000



RECOMMENDATIONS

CONDUCT SOIL TESTING TO ESTABLISH BASELINES

The Greenery recommends that you start by having our team complete soil
testing from around your community to ensure a baseline of what your soil
nutrient levels are at that time. Once the soil testing results are in, our team
will ensure your plant health for turf, shrubs and trees are exactly what is
required to keep everything lush and healthy. This will allow your community to
shine, while avoiding an over-use of chemicals or applications that may not be
required.

WHY SOIL TESTING IS IMPORTANT

Good plant health often requires the application of lime
and fertilizer. Soil testing enables you to find out the
makeup of your soil and helps you determine how much
lime and fertilizer you need to apply.

WHAT TO KNOW ABOUT YOUR SOIL

To find out what may be required to improve your soil's
quality, you must establish a baseline understanding of
each of the following attributes of the soil:

* Current pH levels of your soil.

* Fertility levels of the principal nutrients.

* Type and quantity of lime your soil needs.

* Nutrients need to be added to your soil as fertilizer.

* Amount of fertilizer your crop and soil needs.

The Greenery offers this service as required, but recommends
you start with soil testing to establish baselines.



RECOMMENDATIONS

FULLY UTILIZE PROVEN UF / IFAS FERTILIZATION PROGRAM

If required, once soil testing is complete, The Greenery will utilize those findings to
craft a plant health plan for all turf, shrubbery and trees within the property.

*  We typically propose our tried-and-true UF / IFAS plan which includes 6 applications
for turf and 2 applications for shrubs and trees.

* If needed and the soil testing findings require additional changes to this plan, we
will explore those at that time, and complete a plan to get all areas of the
community in tip-top shape.



UTILIZE OUR DESIGN &

INSTALLATION SERVICE

MAKE YOUR HIGH VISIBILITY AREAS MORE
COLORFUL & WELCOMING

* Our team can assist with the design and installation of new plantings
around the high visibility areas in Bartram Springs — for example the
front entrance and around the amenity center.

* We recommend a more updated and colorful planting palette, along
with the option to include a quarterly seasonal rotation of flowers to
bring even more of a pop of color to the front.

* Pricing proposals can be presented if maintenance services are
selected.

EXAMPLES OF HOW
TO INTEGRATE
COLOR INTO BOTH
PLANTINGS/SHRUBS
& SEASON FLOWERS
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UTILIZE PLANT GROWTH REGULATORS

Benefits of Plant Growth Regulators (PGRs)

IMPROVED COLOR & BLOOMS

The plant will still produce as much energy, but concentrated in a shorter
stem/blade. As a result, you will see a greener plant. And more energy
means more blooms and color!

With reduced equipment operations, you will hear less noise pollution
caused by edging and blowing equipment.

REDUCED EMISSIONS

Less equipment operations help reduce your carbon footprint and promote
environmental awareness at your community.

REDUCED IRRIGATION

Root density is increased, and the plant is becomes more drought tolerant.
Watering schedules may also be reduced.

THE BENEFITS ABOUND!

PGR applications are scheduled appropriately during the growing season. The product
reduces the length of the stem and keeps the plant denser and neat. It also improves
the quantity of flowers that bloom on flowering shrubs and trees, when used.



RECOMMENDATIONS

BE SURE TO SIGN UP FOR OUR EMERGENCY
STORM RECOVERY SERVICES PROGRAM

AVAILABLE TO PREMIER CLIENTS ONLY IF YOU PRE-REGISTER

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

When a major weather event occurs it can result in downed trees blocking roads, trees leaning on structures, trees
penetrating rooves, flooding due to clogged storm drains and many other overwhelming circumstances on the property.
The damage and litter from extreme weather conditions involving lightning, winds in excess of 40 MPH, any named storm,
tornadoes, snow and ice or other Acts of God are outside the scope of the base contract. With client pre-approval, crews
and equipment will be made available as needed to perform emergency services and cleanup at current labor and
equipment rates. If this option is selected at time of contract execution, preferred discounted rates will be given to the
client.

PRIORITY SERVICE

Our priority clients get cleaned up before all other clients. The Greenery shall start with the immediate cleanup of the
client’s property as part of the emergency action plan that is put into effect well before the event. Whether a small debris
gathering, or heavy cleanup is necessary, the Greenery will move into action.

DEBRIS REMOVAL

The Greenery is equipped with chainsaws, bobcats and other machinery to have the work done efficiently, and we follow
OSHA safety standards to ensure the work is done without damage to person or property. The Greenery has tractors and
mini-loaders for moving large tree trunks and limbs, and dump trucks and trailers for hauling away debris if necessary.
With a major storm clean-up, FEMA will typically allow the debris to be stacked at the street for removal by FEMA crews.

TREE REMOVAL

The Greenery has contracts with major tree subcontractors to receive priority service for tree work. With the availability
of cranes and large equipment, damaged trees that uprooted, snapped or broken off, and/or severely leaning can be
safely removed. Smaller trees will be handled by the Greenery directly whenever possible.

PRE-APPROVAL

In the event that an emergency storm response is required, the Greenery is hereby authorized to begin performance of
emergency storm recovery services for an amount not to exceed 20% of the annual base price of the existing landscape
maintenance agreement. Any additional recovery work that requires payment beyond this financial limit will be
communicated to the client for approval to proceed prior to additional services being performed at the additional cost.

RATE LOCK-IN

For any client that accepts the Emergency Storm Recovery Services at the time the contract is executed, the Preferred
Client Rates shall be offered. These preferred rates are discounted from the standard storm recovery rates as specified in
the chart that follows.



EMERGENCY STORM
RECOVERY SERVICES

Authorization Option

Property Name: Bartram Springs Community Development District

The authorization to perform emergency storm recovery services is valid for the term of the current landscape
maintenance contract between the client and the Greenery. This authorization shall automatically renew each year
under the same terms and conditions provided the recurring landscape maintenance contract remains in effect
between the client and the Greenery unless the client or the Greenery provides 45 days written notice.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

» This authorization does not affect the rates or scope of services set forth in the existing landscape maintenance contract
between the client and the Greenery.

+ Damage and litter from extreme weather conditions involving lightning, winds in excess of 40 MPH, any named storm,
or snow and ice, are outside the scope of the existing landscape maintenance contract between the client and the
Greenery. In the event that an emergency storm response is required, the Greenery is hereby authorized to begin
performance of emergency storm recovery services for an amount not to exceed 20% of the annual base price of the
existing landscape maintenance agreement.

» This authorization designates the client as a “Preferred Client” for emergency storm recovery services and hereby
provides the client eligibility to receive the preferred client rates as detailed in the preferred rates section of this
authorization.

» This authorization is intended to facilitate rapid response to an emergency situation outside the scope of the existing
contract. The authorization does not guarantee the entire property can be completely recovered within the budget of the
pre-authorized amount.

* Any additional recovery work that requires payment beyond the financial limit set forth in this authorization will be
communicated to the client for approval prior to additional services being performed at an additional cost.

FEES: A finance charge of 1 2% per month (18% per annum) may be charged to any delinquent account in excess of 90
days from date of billing. If it is necessary to institute suit to collect on the account, attorneys’ fees and costs will be

recoverable in addition to the then account balance.

PREFERRED CLIENT RATES:

Preferred Esn::::r:gy Preferred Esr:\ae:::r::y Preferred Esr;?e:::r:y
Client Rate Client Rate Client Rate
Full Rate Full Rate Full Rate
LABOR (per hour) EQUIPMENT (Includes operator per hour) SNOW REMOVAL
Supervisor Labor Rate $120 $140 Chain Saw $120 $155 Plow Work (min 2" snow before deployed) $160 $225
General Labor Rate $85 $115 Climbers $165 $190 Hand Work (Shoveling) per hour $50 $70
Chipper $120 $155 Ice Melt (per bag installed) $35 $50
Mini-loader $165 $190
Street Sweeper $140 $200
DISPOSAL Bobcat / Skid Steer / Loader $195 $250
Dumpster Haul 30CY (Cost plus) 25% 35%
Dump Truck or Trailer Haul 8CY $260 $350 SUBCONTRACTOR FEES (Cost Plus) 25% 35%
(Authorized Signature)

(Print Name, Date)



UTILIZE OUR BEST PRACTICES

Mowing, Trimming, and Weeding

Whenever possible use mechanical methods of vegetation removal (e.g., mowing with tractor-type
or push mowers, hand cutting with gas or electric powered weed trimmers) rather than applying
herbicides.

Use hand weeding where practical.

Performing mowing at optimal times.

Mowing should not be performed if significant rain events are predicted.

Mulching mowers may be recommended for certain flat areas. Other techniques may be employed
to minimize mowing such as selective vegetative planting using low maintenance grasses and shrubs.
Collect pruning waste, tree trimmings, and weeds. Chip if necessary, and compost or dispose of at a
landfill.

Consider elements such as their effect on drainage and erosion, hardiness, maintenance
requirements, and possible conflicts between preserving vegetation and the resulting maintenance
needs.

Retain and/or plant selected native vegetation whose features are determined to be beneficial,
where feasible. Native vegetation usually requires less maintenance (e.g., irrigation, fertilizer) than
planting new vegetation.

Consider using low water use groundcovers when planting or replanting.

Irrigation Management

* Follow the St. Johns River Water Management District Best
Practices.

* Understand that a water-efficient landscaping helps save water
resources.

* Where practical, use automatic timers to minimize runoff.

* Consider the use of mechanisms that reduce water flow to
sprinkler heads if broken.

* Ensure that there is no excessive runoff from the landscaped
areas.

e Apply water at rates that do not exceed the infiltration rate of the
soil.

Waste Management

« Utilize plant growth regulators (PGR’s) when applicable to reduce
the amount of plant growth material.

* Compost leaves, sticks, or other collected vegetation or dispose
of at a permitted landfill.

* Reduce the use of high nitrogen fertilizers that produce excess
growth requiring more frequent mowing or trimming.

* Avoid landscape wastes in and around storm drain inlets by
either using bagging equipment or by manually picking up the
material.



BEST PRACTICES CONTINUED

Fertilizer and Pesticide Management

Utilize a comprehensive management system that incorporates integrated pest management (IPM)
techniques.

Calibrate fertilizer and pesticide application equipment to avoid excessive application.

Sweep pavement and sidewalk if fertilizer is spilled on these surfaces before applying irrigation
water.

Follow all federal, state, and local laws and regulations governing the use, storage, and disposal of
fertilizers and pesticides and training of applicators and pest control advisors.

Triple rinse containers, and use rinse water as product. Dispose of unused pesticide as hazardous
waste.

Periodically test soils for determining proper fertilizer use.

Pesticide application must be under the supervision of a qualified pesticide applicator.

Use pesticides only if there is an actual pest problem (not on a regular preventative schedule).

Do not use pesticides if rain is expected.

Apply pesticides only when wind speeds are low (less than 5 mph).

Do not mix or prepare pesticides for application near storm drains.

Prepare the minimum amount of pesticide needed for the job and use the lowest rate that will
effectively control the pest.

Employ techniques to minimize off-target application (e.g. spray drift) of pesticides, including
consideration of alternative application techniques.

Dispose of empty pesticide containers according to the instructions on the container label.
Educate and train employees on use of pesticides and in pesticide application techniques to prevent
pollution.

Inspection

Inspect irrigation system periodically to ensure that the right amount of water is being applied and
that excessive runoff is not occurring.

Minimize excess watering, and repair leaks in the irrigation system as soon as they are observed.
Inspect property for pest and plant health on a consistent basis.

Inspect all equipment and vehicles daily.

Training

Educate and train employees on job site safety, such as use of protective personal gear, traffic,
equipment use, heat management and chemical application techniques.

Educate and train employees on use of pesticides and in pesticide application techniques to prevent
pollution.

Annually train employees within departments responsible for pesticide application on the
appropriate portions of the latest IPM techniques.

Use a training log or similar method to document training.



BEST PRACTICES CONTINUED

QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
Quality Control

We maintain a comprehensive quality control process to continually maintain safety and curb
appeal and prevent expensive plant replacements. Regular inspections are performed to identify
any areas that need improvement whether an adjustment to the routine maintenance.
Opportunities to authorize extra work for added value are also suggested.

We assemble a landscaping quality control plan based on your contract specifications and
personalize it with you scope of work information. If our customer has specific contract QA/QC
requirements, we’ll review them and incorporate them into our overall plan.

Best in Class Practices

We utilize time tested and proven reliable landscape management practices and combines them
with a leading-edge scientific approach. This combination makes us extremely efficient and cost
effective and allows us to deliver value driven, high quality landscape services that maintains
guality as our core competency. The Greenery shares best practices throughout our organization,
continually striving to further improve our value driven processes, thus enabling us to the deliver
the best practices to our clients to produce quality results.

Operational Best Practices

Implement an integrated pest management (IPM) program. IPM is a sustainable approach to
managing pests by combining biological, cultural, physical, and chemical tools. Choose low water
using flowers, trees, shrubs, and groundcover. Conduct appropriate maintenance (i.e. properly
timed fertilizing, weeding, pest control, and pruning) to help preserve the landscapes water
efficiency. Grass cycling is the natural recycling of grass by leaving the clippings on the lawn when
mowing. Grass clippings decompose quickly and release valuable nutrients back into the lawn.
Educate and train employees on use of pesticides and in pesticide application techniques to
prevent pollution. Pesticide application must be under the supervision of a qualified pesticide
applicator.



FINANCIAL CAPACITY

Certificate of Insurance | Financial Stability

FULL-SERVICE LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | SEASONAL
COLOR | MULCH/PINESTRAW | PALM TREE PRUNING



The Greenery, Inc
Income Statement

CONFIDENTIAL

Consolidated Income Statement

MTD 08-2023 YTD 08-2023
Actual Budget Last Year Actual Budget Last Year
$ % $ % $ % $ % $ ) $ %
Contract Revenue
2,423,933 39.3% 2,588,313 47.2% 2,374,412 42.3% Maintenance Contract - Base 17,152,280 37.8% 17,312,782 40.1% 16,383,229 40.6%
105,066 1.7% 134,333 2.5% 102,814 1.8% Maintenance Contract - Irrigation 787,735 1.7% 1,056,664 2.4% 718,497 1.8%
145,587 2.4% 121,000 2.2% 163,189 2.9% Maintenance Contract - Mulch-Pinestraw 2,061,289 4.5% 2,239,150 5.2% 2,124,962 5.3%
193,737 3.1% 217,500 4.0% 201,075 3.6% Maintenance Contract - Plant Health Care 1,764,417 3.9% 1,627,100 3.8% 1,510,344 3.7%
13,620 0.2% - 0.0% 8,125 0.1% Maintenance Contract - Roadside-DOT 51,623 0.1% - 0.0% 36,748 0.1%
72,036 1.2% 42,000 0.8% 104,929 1.9% Maintenance Contract - Seasonal Color 1,187,837 2.6% 1,175,550 2.7% 1,208,674 3.0%
14,402 0.2% 18,550 0.3% 21,182 0.4% Maintenance Contract - Sweeping 118,996 0.3% 152,400 0.4% 156,390 0.4%
30,411 0.5% 65,000 1.2% 111,559 2.0% Maintenance Contract - Tree Care 213,160 0.5% 340,000 0.8% 365,784 0.9%
- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Maintenance Contract - Other (Net Sales-Cancels) - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
2,998,792 48.6% 3,186,696 58.1% 3,087,286 54.9% Total Contract Revenue 23,337,335 51.4% 23,903,646 55.4% 22,504,628 55.8%
Other Revenue
1,496,459 24.3% 1,245,689 22.7% 1,534,365 27.3% Maintenance - Enhancements 11,085,788 24.4% 9,565,553 22.2% 10,224,645 25.3%
1,624,912 26.4% 1,000,000 18.2% 993,985 17.7% Construction 9,964,812 22.0% 8,590,000 19.9% 6,633,854 16.4%
60,605 1.0% 70,000 1.3% 66,044 1.2% Retail Sales - Plant Nursery 1,146,509 2.5% 1,100,000 2.5% 1,002,089 2.5%
15,575 0.3% 15,000 0.3% 19,841 0.4% Retail Sales - Gift Shop 161,594 0.4% 177,000 0.4% 163,029 0.4%
1,389 0.0% - 0.0% 1,816 0.0% Retail Sales - Project Crew 40,022 0.1% - 0.0% 59,116 0.1%
5,650 0.1% - 0.0% - 0.0% Miscellaneous-Other 53,445 0.1% - 0.0% - 0.0%
3,204,590 52.0% 2,330,689 42.5% 2,616,051 46.6% Total Other Revenue 22,452,170 49.5% 19,432,553 45.0% 18,082,734 44.8%
6,203,382 100.6% 5,517,385 100.7% 5,703,337 101.5% Gross Revenue 45,789,505 100.9% 43,336,199 100.4% 40,587,362 100.6%
(38,741) -0.6% (37,146) -0.7% (83,518) -1.5% Allowances- Discounts (403,823) -0.9% (168,753) -0.4% (240,519) -0.6%
6,164,641 100.0% 5,480,239 100.0% 5,619,819 100.0% Net Revenue 45,385,682 100.0% 43,167,447 100.0% 40,346,843 100.0%
Direct Expenses

1,532,409 24.9% 1,797,489 32.8% 1,511,157 26.9% Labor - Direct 10,720,626 23.6% 12,914,756 29.9% 9,984,300 24.7%
221,255 3.6% - 0.0% 90,969 1.6% Labor - Overtime 1,009,371 2.2% - 0.0% 550,826 1.4%
136,993 2.2% - 0.0% 180,902 3.2% Labor - Direct Burden 893,699 2.0% - 0.0% 1,174,282 2.9%
96,541 1.6% 90,040 1.6% 94,441 1.7% Materials - Contract Maintenance 1,133,416 2.5% 935,382 2.2% 1,016,003 2.5%
263,814 4.3% 265,611 4.8% 332,173 5.9% Materials - Maintenance Enhancement 2,212,781 4.9% 2,171,483 5.0% 2,315,104 5.7%
578,293 9.4% 375,000 6.8% 299,360 5.3% Materials - Construction 3,530,202 7.8% 3,128,500 7.2% 2,378,841 5.9%
62,256 1.0% 22,250 0.4% 43,160 0.8% Materials - Retail COG's 575,478 1.3% 486,908 1.1% 518,316 1.3%
241 0.0% - 0.0% (362) 0.0% Materials - Overhead 24,801 0.1% - 0.0% (12,931) 0.0%
1,749 0.0% - 0.0% 14,647 0.3% Materials - Inventory Cost Changes 79,314 0.2% 30,488 0.1% 36,685 0.1%
4,356 0.1% 3,243 0.1% 6,360 0.1% Equipment Rental - Direct 44,650 0.1% 12,031 0.0% 36,899 0.1%
212,653 3.4% 162,527 3.0% 188,685 3.4% Subcontract - Contract Maintenance 2,193,387 4.8% 2,205,297 5.1% 1,919,590 4.8%
397,727 6.5% 165,570 3.0% 329,968 5.9% Subcontract - Maintenance Enhancements 2,253,847 5.0% 961,422 2.2% 1,618,490 4.0%

167,846 2.7% 60,000 1.1% 64,096 1.1% Subcontract - Construction 710,859 1.6% 587,950 1.4% 589,309 1.5%



The Greenery, Inc CONFIDENTIAL
Income Statement

Consolidated Income Statement

MTD 08-2023 YTD 08-2023
Actual Budget Last Year Actual Budget Last Year
$ % $ % $ % $ % $ ) $ %
(6,423) -0.1% - 0.0% (2,754) 0.0% Inventory loss-(gain) 176,889 0.4% - 0.0% 72,242 0.2%
4,413 0.1% - 0.0% 7,637 0.1% Miscellaneous - Direct 23,313 0.1% - 0.0% 23,121 0.1%
1,183 0.0% - 0.0% 778 0.0% Warranty expenses 7,401 0.0% - 0.0% 5,534 0.0%
7,954 0.1% - 0.0% 1,802 0.0% Damage to Customer property 31,546 0.1% - 0.0% 38,990 0.1%
(27,240) -0.4% (16,000) -0.3% (19,876) -0.4% Discounts Earned-Lost (238,214) -0.5% (128,000) -0.3% (197,593) -0.5%
3,656,021 59.3% 2,925,729 53.4% 3,143,143 55.9% Total Direct Expenses 25,383,365 55.9% 23,306,217 54.0% 22,069,008 54.7%

% of Revenue

2,508,619 40.7% 2,554,510 46.6% 2,476,677 44.1% Gross Margin 20,002,317 44.1% 19,861,229 46.0% 18,277,835 45.3%

Indirect Expenses-Payroll

44,513 0.7% 46,694 0.9% 39,611 0.7% Payroll - Mechanics 343,298 0.8% 417,818 1.0% 365,973 0.9%
419,399 6.8% 417,695 7.6% 454,140 8.1% Payroll - Managers 3,060,253 6.7% 3,112,675 7.2% 2,675,308 6.6%
57,713 0.9% 34,140 0.6% 49,721 0.9% Safety/ Training 485,274 1.1% 246,214 0.6% 358,812 0.9%
30,264 0.5% 42,271 0.8% (188,951) -3.4% Payroll - Directs - Holiday-PTO-Bonuses 336,053 0.7% 301,664 0.7% 337,806 0.8%
82,105 1.3% 45,002 0.8% 44,158 0.8% Payroll - Burden 398,385 0.9% 335,703 0.8% 295,341 0.7%
633,994 10.3% 585,803 10.7% 398,680 7.1% Total Indirect Expenses-Payroll 4,623,263 10.2% 4,414,074 10.2% 4,033,239 10.0%

Indirect Expenses - Operating

26 0.0% 42 0.0% 41 0.0% Border Expense 3,889 0.0% 4,036 0.0% 3,919 0.0%

67 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Cash Over-Short 78 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
214,090 3.5% 193,275 3.5% 173,291 3.1% Depreciation - Amortization 1,620,984 3.6% 1,503,664 3.5% 1,390,030 3.4%
207,357 3.4% 191,129 3.5% 177,144 3.2% Fuel - Oil Expenses 1,116,591 2.5% 1,337,006 3.1% 1,261,497 3.1%
6,114 0.1% 6,103 0.1% 6,083 0.1% Gate Passes & Tolls 95,860 0.2% 103,994 0.2% 102,389 0.3%
8,234 0.1% 9,317 0.2% 12,932 0.2% Hand Tools (non-gas) 69,129 0.2% 64,191 0.1% 59,707 0.1%
85,796 1.4% 61,959 1.1% 63,895 1.1% Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 419,278 0.9% 356,364 0.8% 365,692 0.9%
67,840 1.1% 21,438 0.4% 27,924 0.5% Maintenance & Repair - Vehicles-Trailers 256,242 0.6% 195,647 0.5% 220,778 0.5%
240 0.0% 1,672 0.0% 2,370 0.0% Medical Expenses (including W-C deductible) 11,359 0.0% 10,137 0.0% 19,835 0.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Miscellaneous - Indirect - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
27,724 0.4% 27,270 0.5% 33,834 0.6% Refuse Removal 232,872 0.5% 200,354 0.5% 198,040 0.5%
4,711 0.1% 3,845 0.1% 3,678 0.1% Safety - Supplies & Training 41,140 0.1% 28,117 0.1% 23,759 0.1%
10,483 0.2% 6,275 0.1% 23,492 0.4% Sm. Equipment Purch (gas powered) 94,643 0.2% 98,738 0.2% 123,827 0.3%
16,401 0.3% 8,163 0.1% 17,632 0.3% Supplies - Crew-Shop 136,412 0.3% 80,766 0.2% 145,608 0.4%
15,739 0.3% 12,431 0.2% 10,876 0.2% Taxes, Tags - Vehicles-Trailers 134,940 0.3% 111,673 0.3% 108,870 0.3%
12,078 0.2% 10,350 0.2% 11,682 0.2% Uniforms 93,876 0.2% 83,662 0.2% 97,528 0.2%
(735) 0.0% (1,500) 0.0% (1,440) 0.0% Van Program (9,393) 0.0% (13,256) 0.0% (13,334) 0.0%
68,658 1.1% 56,592 1.0% 46,452 0.8% Vehicle-Equip Lease-Rental - Indirect 427,178 0.9% 414,270 1.0% 252,392 0.6%

744,821 12.1% 608,361 11.1% 609,884 10.9% Total Indirect Expenses - Operating 4,745,078 10.5% 4,579,363 10.6% 4,360,537 10.8%



The Greenery, Inc CONFIDENTIAL
Income Statement

Consolidated Income Statement

MTD 08-2023 YTD 08-2023
Actual Budget Last Year Actual Budget Last Year

$ % $ % $ % $ % $ % $ %
1,129,805 18.3% 1,360,346 24.8% 1,468,113 26.1% Contribution Margin 10,633,975 23.4% 10,867,792 25.2% 9,884,059 24.5%

Selling, General, & Administrative (Sg&A) Expenses

17,087 0.3% 19,182 0.4% 19,300 0.3% Advertising & Marketing 142,066 0.3% 140,752 0.3% 116,970 0.3%
16,517 0.3% 5,560 0.1% 18,045 0.3% Bad Debt 44,160 0.1% 37,741 0.1% 139,847 0.3%
355 0.0% 4,708 0.1% 4,761 0.1% Bank Charges 9,452 0.0% 11,516 0.0% 12,190 0.0%
3,683 0.1% 3,309 0.1% 3,070 0.1% Charitable Contributions & Donations 80,683 0.2% 70,479 0.2% 66,546 0.2%
- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Compensation Expense - ESOP - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
3,195 0.1% 8,553 0.2% 14,739 0.3% Credit Cards Fee Expense 37,426 0.1% 145,770 0.3% 261,522 0.6%
9,714 0.2% 8,520 0.2% 6,108 0.1% Dues & Subscriptions 44,193 0.1% 66,624 0.2% 59,016 0.1%
49,317 0.8% 76,435 1.4% 52,824 0.9% Employee Benefits 551,982 1.2% 560,477 1.3% 559,197 1.4%
66,883 1.1% 66,030 1.2% 59,953 1.1% Insurance (Auto & General) 542,402 1.2% 536,809 1.2% 489,067 1.2%
43,030 0.7% 31,284 0.6% 32,315 0.6% Interest Expense 338,299 0.7% 246,378 0.6% 267,396 0.7%
21,037 0.3% 22,373 0.4% 20,390 0.4% IT - Communications 176,515 0.4% 178,987 0.4% 154,106 0.4%
5,826 0.1% 5,433 0.1% 4,821 0.1% IT - Hardware 59,228 0.1% 43,461 0.1% 41,400 0.1%
7,406 0.1% 16,422 0.3% 30,002 0.5% IT - Infrastructure 72,328 0.2% 74,378 0.2% 149,675 0.4%
42,916 0.7% 39,282 0.7% 40,172 0.7% IT - Software 350,434 0.8% 303,776 0.7% 283,406 0.7%
156 0.0% 1,800 0.0% (1,287) 0.0% Licenses 69,583 0.2% 17,258 0.0% 67,084 0.2%
18,733 0.3% 18,320 0.3% 12,599 0.2% Maintenance & Repair - Building 171,706 0.4% 177,619 0.4% 153,742 0.4%
9,986 0.2% 8,919 0.2% 10,841 0.2% Meals and Entertainment 83,145 0.2% 59,477 0.1% 68,667 0.2%
364 0.0% 2,714 0.0% 1,487 0.0% Mileage Reimbursement 4,383 0.0% 21,470 0.0% 14,871 0.0%
3,500 0.1% 2,600 0.0% 13,910 0.2% Miscellaneous - SGA 85,212 0.2% 105,800 0.2% 6,582 0.0%
10,679 0.2% 13,717 0.3% 15,066 0.3% Office Supplies Expense 89,039 0.2% 107,173 0.2% 112,516 0.3%
483,629 7.8% 529,885 9.7% 613,091 10.9% Payroll - Admin 3,665,259 8.1% 3,899,289 9.0% 3,532,024 8.8%
72,127 1.2% 38,306 0.7% 37,942 0.7% Payroll - Admin - Burden 442,827 1.0% 287,209 0.7% 271,679 0.7%
4,340 0.1% 2,615 0.0% 4,561 0.1% Postage & Shipping 26,408 0.1% 17,672 0.0% 20,427 0.1%
36,711 0.6% 10,381 0.2% 27,380 0.5% Professional Services (Legal-Acct-Consulting) 136,563 0.3% 131,898 0.3% 95,163 0.2%
40,952 0.7% 10,731 0.2% 19,855 0.4% Recruitment Expenses 276,965 0.6% 285,357 0.7% 184,882 0.5%
28,850 0.5% 40,279 0.7% 32,664 0.6% Rent 334,584 0.7% 320,557 0.7% 289,340 0.7%
21,142 0.3% 4,440 0.1% 402 0.0% Taxes - General 289,438 0.6% 63,230 0.1% 37,469 0.1%
14,977 0.2% 8,302 0.2% 4,627 0.1% Training & Education 173,147 0.4% 195,372 0.5% 133,897 0.3%
9,412 0.2% 10,032 0.2% 12,700 0.2% Travel 63,054 0.1% 70,249 0.2% 69,820 0.2%
13,714 0.2% 12,645 0.2% 13,343 0.2% Utilities 82,632 0.2% 81,627 0.2% 76,960 0.2%
1,056,238 17.1% 1,022,778 18.7% 1,125,677 20.0% Total Selling, General, & Administrative (Sg&A) Expenses 8,443,113 18.6% 8,258,406 19.1% 7,735,459 19.2%
73,567 1.2% 337,568 6.2% 342,435 6.1% Net Operating Profit 2,190,862 4.8% 2,609,387 6.0% 2,148,600 5.3%

Other (Income)/ Expense
- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Admin Charges - 0.0% 0 0.0% - 0.0%
- 0.0% - 0.0% (7,530) -0.1% Fuel Tax Refund - 0.0% - 0.0% (7,530) 0.0%
(8,432) -0.1% - 0.0% - 0.0% (Gain)-Loss on Sale of Assets (144,410) -0.3% - 0.0% (34,103) -0.1%



The Greenery, Inc CONFIDENTIAL
Income Statement

Consolidated Income Statement

MTD 08-2023 YTD 08-2023
Actual Budget Last Year Actual Budget Last Year
$ % $ $ % $ % $ % $ %

- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Extraordinary (Gain)/Loss - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Intercompany Maintenance & Transfers - 0.0% - 0.0% (1,449) 0.0%
(2,122) 0.0% 118,000 2.2% (7,282) -0.1% Miscellaneous - Other 311,541 0.7% 423,947 1.0% 494,382 1.2%
- 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0% Penalties - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
3,566 0.1% 30,000 0.5% 187 0.0% Retirement Plan Expenses 48,695 0.1% 65,000 0.2% 18,995 0.0%
4,021 0.1% 3,882 0.1% 3,697 0.1% Trustee Expense 32,359 0.1% 30,980 0.1% 29,505 0.1%
(2,967) 0.0% 151,882 2.8% (10,927) -0.2% Total Other (Income)/ Expense 248,185 0.5% 519,927 1.2% 499,801 1.2%
76,534 1.2% 185,686 3.4% 353,362 6.3% Net Profit 1,942,677 4.3% 2,089,459 4.8% 1,648,799 4.1%

333,653 5.4% 410,245 7.5% 558,968 9.9% EBITDA 3,901,961 8.6% 3,839,502 8.9% 3,306,226 8.2%
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THE GREENERY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CONFIDENTIAL

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of
$46,901 and $46,901, respectively
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment, net
Operating lease right-of-use asset
Goodwill
Intangibles, net
Investment in Captive
Note receivable
Other assets

Total noncurrent assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Notes payable, current portion
Capital lease, current portion
Operating lease liability, current portion
Finance lease liability, current portion
SERRP liability
Other liabilities
Customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Capital lease, net of current portion
Operating lease liability, net of current portion
Finance lease liability, net of current portion
Notes payable, net of current portion

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholder's Equity

Common stock; no par value, 167,500 authorized,

139,354 issued and outstanding
Unearned ESOP shares
Retained earnings

Total stockholder's equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

As Restated

2022 2021
$ 1,913,491 $ 2,629,572
9,378,405 8,495,384
694,219 567,801
1,139,074 1,370,497
13,125,189 13,063,254
10,637,900 9,492,913
967,608 -
6,066,279 6,066,279
60,416 102,916
787,445 453,258
500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000
19,519,648 17,115,366
$ 32.644.837 $ 30.178.620
$ 2,016,998 $ 726,964
488,666 437,798
2,154,781 2,332,698
- 83,392
490,748 -
300,575 -
2,450,730 2,269,800
20,289 727,946
723,946 509,569
8,646,733 7,088,167
- 237,139
467,616 -
734,983 -
7,327,393 8,611,219
8,529,992 8,848,358
17,176,725 15,936,525
18,970 18,970
(4,885,909) (4,467,234)
20,335,051 18,690,359
15,468,112 14,242,095
_$ 32.644.837  _$30.178.620

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONFIDENTIAL

THE GREENERY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF NET INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Revenues
Enhancement
Maintenance contracts
Retail

Gross revenues
Cost of Revenues
Gross margin

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages
Other operating expenses
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Rent
Interest
Bad debt expense

Total operating expenses
Income (loss) from operations

Other Income (Expense)
Contribution for debt service
Discounts earned
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets
Other income (expense)
Employee transportation
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan
Fuel tax refund
Employee stock ownership and 401(k) plan

Total other income (expense)

Net income

As Restated

2022 2021
$ 26,138,211 $ 23,949,182
32,811,864 28,792,232
1,780,981 1,852,907
60,731,056 54,594,321
34,580,350 32,521,340
26,150,706 22,072,981
12,453,159 12,475,607
6,697,300 5,470,180
2,058,617 2,136,921
2,102,102 1,943,033
425,316 456,809
400,292 282,157
242,880 126,355
24,379,666 22,891,062
1,771,040 (818,081)
711,366 676,725
302,228 259,225
(24,058) 1,663,307
(854,201) (567,263)
19,124 18,716
. 4,275,677
7,530 11,770
(711,366) (676,725)
(549,377) 5,661,432
$ 1,221,663 $ 4,843,351

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.



THE GREENERY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

CONFIDENTIAL

Balance, December 31, 2020,
as previously reported

Restatement (Note 16)
Balance, December 31, 2020, as restated
ESOP shares recycled
ESOP shares released
Net income, as restated (Note 16)
Balance, December 31, 2021, as restated
ESOP shares recycled
ESOP shares released

Net income

Balance, December 31, 2022

Common Unearned Retained
Stock ESOP Shares Earnings Total

$ 18,970 $ (4,349,106) $ 14,151,251 $ 9,821,115
- - (719,695) (719,695)

18,970 (4,349,106) 13,431,556 9,101,420

- (575,374) - (575,374)

- 457,246 415,453 872,699

- - 4,843,350 4,843,350

18,970 (4,467,234) 18,690,359 14,242,095

- (904,690) - (904,690)

- 486,015 423,029 909,044

- - 1,221,663 1,221,663

$ 18,970 $ (4,885,909) $ 20,335,051 $ 15,468,112

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

-5-



CONFIDENTIAL

THE GREENERY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

As Restated

2022 2021
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 1,221,663 $ 4,843,351
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,102,102 1,943,033
Bad debt expense 242,880 126,355
Gain on disposal of assets 24,058 (1,663,307)
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan - (4,275,677)
Compensation expense 909,044 872,699
SERP liability 180,930 459,628
Amortization of operating lease right-of-use assets 355,732 -
Interest on finance lease liabilities 56,451 -
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (1,125,901) 152,045
Inventory (126,418) (146,059)
Prepaid expenses 231,423 (329,174)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 1,290,034 (581,462)
Deferred revenue 50,868 (64,005)
Other liabilities (707,657) 527,946
Operating lease liability (412,183) -
Customer deposits 214,377 2,155
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,507,403 1,867,528
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (2,037,137) (210,732)
Expenditures for construction in progress (702,655) (2,664,541)
Purchase of goodwill - (3,045,890)
Purchase of intangible assets - (75,000)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 433,217 1,586,978
Investment in Captive (334,187) (453,258)
Loan to ESOP (904,690) (575,374)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,545,452) (5,437,817)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from notes payable 1,068,590 6,247,847
Principal payments on notes payable (2,530,333) (2,449,826)
Principal payments on capital leases - (6,968)
Principal payments on finance leases (216,289) -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,678,032) 3,791,053
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (716,081) 220,764
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,629,572 2,408,808
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,913,491 $ 2629572

(Continued)
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CONFIDENTIAL

THE GREENERY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021

Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

Property and equipment acquired through debt financing $ 1,068,590 $ 1,185,186
Construction in progress placed into service $ 23,824 $ 2,473,968
Note receivable received in exchange for sale of equipment $ - $ 500,000
Acquisition of property and equipment $ 2,959,210 $ 538,231
Capital lease obligation incurred for equipment (922,073) (327,499)
Cash paid for purchases of property and equipment $ 2,037,137 $ 210,732
Acquisition of goodwill $ - $ 4,695,890
Note payable incurred for acquisition - (1,650,000)
Cash paid for purchase of goodwill $ - $ 3,045,890
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $ 400,292 $ 282,157

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE










PRICE

PROPOSAL PRICING

FULL-SERVICE LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | SEASONAL
COLOR | MULCH/PINESTRAW | PALM TREE PRUNING



Billing Fee

= Total Annual Total Total Total Annual| Total Annual 5 YEAR
Landscape Seerces PEYZEFE::LCE Fee Year 1 Annual Fee Year 2| Annual Fee Year 3 Fee Year 4 Fee Year 5 TOTAL
Landscape Maintenance Program $238,992.00 $238,992.00 $246,161.76 $246,161.76 $253,546.61 $1,223,854.13

Additional Services Not Included Above

Palm Tree Pruning

75 Palm Trees per Cycle $4,556.25 $4,556.25 $4,556.25 $4,692.94 $4,692.94 $4,833.73 $23,332.10
1 Cycle(s) per Year
Seasonal Color
4 Rotations $5,439.56 $5,439.56 $5,439.56 $5,602.75 $5,602.75 $5,770.83 $27,855.44
2,178 4-inch pots per Rotation
Total Additional Services: $248,987.81 | $248,987.81 | $256,457.44 | $256,457.44 | $264,151.17 $1,275,041.68
Billing Fee
e Total Annual Total Total Total Annual| Total Annual 5 YEAR
LI ) (B e PEYRe:Eg\r:LCE Fee Year 1 Annual Fee Year 2| Annual Fee Year 3 Fee Year 4 Fee Year 5 TOTAL
Pinestraw Applications
2 application(s) per year $12,459.83 $24,919.66 $24,919.66 $25,667.25 $25,667.25 $26,437.27 $127,611.09
1,758 Bales Per Application
Mulch (Brown Cypress) Applications
2 application(s) per year $7,053.75 $14,107.50 $14,107.50 $14,530.73 $14,530.73 $14,966.65 $72,243.10
95 CuYds per Application
Mulch (Hardwood) Applications
2 application(s) per year $3,564.00 $7,128.00 $7,128.00 $7,341.84 $7,341.84 $7,562.10 $36,501.78
48 CuYds per Application
Playground Mulch Applications
2 application(s) per year $3,192.75 $6,385.50 $6,385.50 $6,577.07 $6,577.07 $6,774.38 $32,699.50

43 CuYds per Application

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

e See attached “Scope of Services — Landscape” from the Bartram Springs CDD Project Manual provided by the client. All 3 Addendums were

received and understood.

e See attached aerial maps to define service area.
e Pricing is valid up to 60 days from proposal date.
e Mulch, Pinestraw, Seasonal Color and Palm Tree Pruning are included in base maintenance package pricing.

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

e Fire Ant Control / Top Choice pricing is not in contract price but can be completed at the cost of $8,750.00 per application for all areas required in

Scope.

e QOur pricing includes monthly irrigation wet checks, per the standard recommendation. Additional wet checks can be completed at a cost of
$668.52 / wet check. To complete a total of 18 wet checks, the irrigation wet check price would increase your contract price by $4,011.12 annually.

e Ornamental grasses will be allowed to naturalize. No hard pruning - pruned using the barrel cut method as recommended by UF-IFAS. Ornamental
grasses will be shaped and cleaned from dead growth as needed.

e Pushbacks of perimeter wood lines and native buffers not included. Pushbacks of these areas can be completed outside of contracted price, as

required.

e Regarding replacement of Plant Material: Tree and shrubs in a state of decline will be brought to the attention of the district. Dead or unsightly
plant material shall be removed upon notification of the district. The contractor will be responsible for replacement if due to his negligence. New
plant material shall be guaranteed for a period of one (1) year for trees and ninety (90) days for shrubs, ground cover and lawn after final
acceptance. The contractor will replace said dead or unsightly plant material not to exceed $200.00 per month with the approval of the Field

Operations Manager.







This form must be submitted with written proposal

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

UNIT PRICES

Please provide the following unit prices for the following items. Each unit price shall include all costs for
complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit. All materials shall be Florida No. 1
or better.

SOD/SEED/MULCH:

Sodded Bermuda 419 Lawn, SF $ 1.59
Sodded St. Augustine ‘Floritam’ ¢ 1.92
Sodded Bahia Lawn, SF g 156

3” Deep Pine straw, SF $ 8.25 (1 Bale = 3" per sq ft)
3” Deep Shredded Hardwood Mulch, SF g 060 (001 cubic yds=3"persq fi
SHRUBS:

Daylily- 1 gal. $ 16.25
Lantana — 1 gal. $ 16.25
Parsons Juniper — 3 gal. $ 29.50
Agapanthus — 3 gal. ¢ 30.00
Loropetalum — 3 gal. ¢ 3225
Walters Viburnum — 3 gal. $ 29.50
Muhly Grass — 3 gal. $ 2825
ANNUALS:

Annuals in 4” pots each $ 2.50
TREES (CONTAINER):

Crape Myrtle — 30 gal. $ 475.00
Live Oak — 45 gal. $ 950.00
Live Oak — 100 gal. $ 2,250.00
Southern Magnolia — 30 gal. g 375.00
Red Cedar- 30 gal. $ 600.00

4881-7433-3076.1



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES/UNIT PRICES
(PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE PRICING)

PRICING BELOW EXPIRES 01/01/2026
Due to CPI Increases as required

COST FOR ADDITIONAL MOWING

Lump Sum, Area #1 (Entry, Boulevard, Amenity & Park, per map) $1,275.00
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #2 (Common Area, per map) $759.00
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #3 (Ponds, per map) $1,171.00

COST FOR ONE TIME ADDITIONAL POND MOWING

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 2 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 4 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 5 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 6 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 7 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 10 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 14 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 16 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 17 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 20 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 21 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 22 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 25 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond #26 $100.00

COST FOR ONE TIME DRAINAGE EASEMENT ROUGH MOWING (RED AREAS ON MAP)

Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 1 $200.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 2 $134.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 3 $175.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 4 $250.00

COST FOR BERMUDA TURF AERIFICATION

Aerification for both Bermuda Sports Fields $2,950.00

4881-7433-3076.1



COST TO OVERSEED BERMUDA SPORTS FIELDS

Overseeding for both Bermuda Sports Fields at a
rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft $4,292.00

Refer to Detailed Specifications on Mulch removal.

MULCH REMOVAL Cost
Amenity Facility

Pool area and building $1,950.00
Parking lot $950.00
Entry

Entry thru Everest curb cut including median $2,250.00
Center Medians

Everest to School Curb Cut $1,300.00
School to Ginnie Springs Rd. $1,300.00
Ginnie Springs Rd. to Charry Lake Dr. $800.00

PALM SERVICES (PER LANDSCAPE SPECS)

Lump Sum Prune (Total Palms) $4.556.25
Lump Sum Fungicide/Insecticide/Fertilize $ 11,050 (Root Injections which cover RFP Specs)
(Total Palms)

Please provide unit prices for routine maintenance repair and replacement of the following items. Each unit
price shall include costs for complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit.

CONTROLLER:

Rain Bird ESTP-32MC No longer made - recommendation provided $ 3,600.00 Recommendation: Weathermatic SL 4800

Rain Bird ESP-24 No longer made - recommendation provided $ 1,160.25 Recommendation: Rain Bird ESP LX MEF 12 Station
— withMod

VALVE:

Rain Bird PGA/50 $ 395.00 We think you are asking for a Rain Bird PGA 150,

which is the price provided here. Rain Bird does not

Heads: Rainbird or Hunter make a "50", and a 100 is too small.

Rotor $ 5237

Pop up 6” $ 41.25

Pop up 12” $ 4731

WIRE:

14-1 Red Ft. $ 7.18

14-1 White Ft. $ 7.18

Wire Splice SMDBR EA $ 41.10

PIPE:

3” PR-160, LF $ 10.20 per LF

2-1/2” PR -160, LF $ 9.18 per LF

2” PR - 160, LF $ 847 per LF

4881-7433-3076.1



1-1/2” PR - 160, LF $ 7.91 per LF
1-1/4” PR - 160, LF $ 7.69 per LF
1” CL - 200, LF $ 7.46 per LF
3/4” CL - 200, LF $ 7.34 per LF
1/2” PR -315,LF $ 734 per LF
MISCELLANEOUS:

1/2” Flex PVC $ 7.82

3/4” Flex PVC $ 836
SLIP-FIX REPAIR COUPLING:

3”, EA $ 645.55
2-1/2”, EA $ 645.55

2”, EA $ 313.82
1-12”, EA $ 313.82
1-1/4”, EA $ 15837

17, EA $ 83.37
3/4”, EA $ 82.16
172", EA $ 82.16

PLEASE PROVIDE HOURLY RATES FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

A. Mowers $ 72.00 per Acre
B. Bush-Hog $ 135.00 per Hour
C. Tractor $ 135.00 per Hour
D. Supervisor with Transportation $ 75.00 per Hour
E. Laborer with hand equipment $ 67.00 per Hour
F. Truck $ 50.00 per Hour
G. Irrigation Tech labor rate $ 80.00 per Hour

4881-7433-3076.1



FORMS

PROPOSAL FORMS | AFFIDAVITS | ADDENDUM
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

FULL-SERVICE LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL

LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE | IRRIGATION | FERTILIZATION | SEASONAL
COLOR | MULCH/PINESTRAW | PALM TREE PRUNING



4. Acknowledgment of Receipt of Documents
and Proposal Signature Form
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS
AND PROPOSAL SIGNATURE FORM

This Proposal for landscape and irrigation maintenance services has been submitted on
this 11th day of January, 2024 by The Greenery of North Florida, Inc. [company] whose business
address is 1417 Avery Road, Fernandina Beach, FL 32034, telephone number is 904-627-5838,
fax number is N/A, and electronic mail address is stacymontoya@thegreeneryinc.com.

The undersigned acknowledges, by the below execution of this proposal, that
all information provided herein has been provided in full and that such information is truthful
and accurate. Proposer agrees through submission of this Proposal to honor all pricing
information ninety (90) days from the date of the Proposal opening, and if awarded the contract
on the basis of this Proposal, to enter into and execute the services contract in substantially the
form included in the proposal documents.

Proposer understands that inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on
this proposal constitutes fraud; and, that Bartram Springs Community Development District
(the “District”) considers such action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for
denial, suspension or revocation of a proposal for work for the District.

Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of  the following addenda, the
provisions of which have been included in this Request for Proposal.

Addendum No. First Addendum (Addendum 1) dated December 29, 2023

Addendum  No. Second Addendum (Addendum 2) dated January 9, 2024

Addendum  No. Third Addendum (Addendum 3)  dated January 12, 2024

Addendum No. dated

Addendum No. dated
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The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person. firm or corporation to
furnish any pertinent information requested by the District, or their authorized agents, deemed
necessary to verify the statements made in this proposal or attachments hercto, or regarding the

ability, standing and gencral reputation of the Proposer.

sy WEli<sa PrecX

Name and Title of Person Sig
ess Do
M ler o Boire

(Apply Corporate Scal if filing as a“
Corporation) b

State of Incorporation I—‘D’\C&M

State of ¥ lovida

County of _Duval

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 3¢ day of Janua 07% by

Melissqg Bk , of The Gyeene £ Neom Elonda, tnc. , who is personallv known to

me or who has produced
(did not) take an oath.

as identification and who did

e ""9. STACY MONTOYA
HA :  Notary Public - State of Florida
3 i Commission # HH 434116
"7 My Comm, Expires Aug 16, 2027 T .
A XLty Signalure of Notary taking acknowledgment

“Bonded through National Notary Assn.
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5. Proposal Form

4881-7433-3076.1



PROPOSAL FORM
FOR
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS
FOR
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
TO BE SUBMITTED TO:
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092

on or before 10:00 a.m. EST, January 4, 2023

TO: Bartram Springs Community Development District
FROM: The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.
(Contractor)

In accordance with the Request for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance for
Bartram Springs Community Development District, the undersigned proposes to conduct all Work
necessary to provide complete Maintenance Operations as described in the Detailed Specifications
and Maintenance Map.

All Proposals shall be in accordance with the project manual.
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To:  Bartram Springs Community Development District

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, as Proposer, hereby declares (1) that the only person or persons interested
in the Proposal, as principal or principals is or are names herein and that no other person than
herein mentioned has any interest in the Proposal of the Contract to which the Work pertains, (2)
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person, company, or
parties making a Proposal and (3) that the Proposal is in all respects fair and made in good faith
without collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that he has examined the site of the Work; that he has made
sufficient investigations to fully satisfy himself that such site is a correct and suitable one for this
Work; and he assumes full responsibility therefore; that he has examined the Specifications for the
Work and from his own experience or from professional advice that the Specifications are
sufficient for the Work to be done and he has examined the other Contract Documents relating
thereto, including the Notice to Contractors, Instructions to Proposer, Proposal, Agreement,
General Conditions, Detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map and he has read all addenda
prior to the opening of Proposals, and that he has satisfied himself fully, relative to all matters and
conditions with respect to the Work to which this Proposal pertains.

The Proposer proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Owner
in the form of contract specified, to furnish all necessary materials, all equipment, all necessary
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and labor necessary to complete the Work
specified in the Proposal and the Agreement, and called for by the Detailed Specifications and
Maintenance Map and in the manner specified.

Note: The proposal summary contained herein is merely illustrative of the minimum
amount/quantity of Work to be performed under the Contract, in the case of any conflict
between this schedule of Proposal items and the Contract Specifications, the Contract
Specifications will prevail.

PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. Certificate of insurance is enclosed with Proposal.
2. Proposal is for a one year term, with the option for four annual renewals thereafter.
3. Proposer certifies he has made a complete inspection of the site of the proposed work and

fully understands and complies with the Instructions to Proposer.

4. The District reserves the right to add and delete individual items from the final Contract
award and during the Contract term.

5. This Proposal covers all maintenance Work detailed in the general conditions, detailed
specifications and Maintenance Map.
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This form must be submitted with written proposal

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

UNIT PRICES

Please provide the following unit prices for the following items. Each unit price shall include all costs for
complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit. All materials shall be Florida No. 1
or better.

SOD/SEED/MULCH:

Sodded Bermuda 419 Lawn, SF $ 1.59
Sodded St. Augustine ‘Floritam’ ¢ 1.92
Sodded Bahia Lawn, SF g 156

3” Deep Pine straw, SF $ 8.25 (1 Bale = 3" per sq ft)
3” Deep Shredded Hardwood Mulch, SF g 060 (001 cubic yds=3"persq fi
SHRUBS:

Daylily- 1 gal. $ 16.25
Lantana — 1 gal. $ 16.25
Parsons Juniper — 3 gal. $ 29.50
Agapanthus — 3 gal. ¢ 30.00
Loropetalum — 3 gal. ¢ 3225
Walters Viburnum — 3 gal. $ 29.50
Muhly Grass — 3 gal. $ 2825
ANNUALS:

Annuals in 4” pots each $ 2.50
TREES (CONTAINER):

Crape Myrtle — 30 gal. $ 475.00
Live Oak — 45 gal. $ 950.00
Live Oak — 100 gal. $ 2,250.00
Southern Magnolia — 30 gal. g 375.00
Red Cedar- 30 gal. $ 600.00
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES/UNIT PRICES
(PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE PRICING)

PRICING BELOW EXPIRES 01/01/2026
Due to CPI Increases as required

COST FOR ADDITIONAL MOWING

Lump Sum, Area #1 (Entry, Boulevard, Amenity & Park, per map) $1,275.00
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #2 (Common Area, per map) $759.00
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #3 (Ponds, per map) $1,171.00

COST FOR ONE TIME ADDITIONAL POND MOWING

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 2 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 4 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 5 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 6 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 7 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 10 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 14 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 16 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 17 $67.00

Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 20 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 21 $134.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 22 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 25 $100.00
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond #26 $100.00

COST FOR ONE TIME DRAINAGE EASEMENT ROUGH MOWING (RED AREAS ON MAP)

Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 1 $200.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 2 $134.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 3 $175.00
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 4 $250.00

COST FOR BERMUDA TURF AERIFICATION

Aerification for both Bermuda Sports Fields $2,950.00
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COST TO OVERSEED BERMUDA SPORTS FIELDS

Overseeding for both Bermuda Sports Fields at a
rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft $4,292.00

Refer to Detailed Specifications on Mulch removal.

MULCH REMOVAL Cost
Amenity Facility

Pool area and building $1,950.00
Parking lot $950.00
Entry

Entry thru Everest curb cut including median $2,250.00
Center Medians

Everest to School Curb Cut $1,300.00
School to Ginnie Springs Rd. $1,300.00
Ginnie Springs Rd. to Charry Lake Dr. $800.00

PALM SERVICES (PER LANDSCAPE SPECS)

Lump Sum Prune (Total Palms) $4.556.25
Lump Sum Fungicide/Insecticide/Fertilize $ 11,050 (Root Injections which cover RFP Specs)
(Total Palms)

Please provide unit prices for routine maintenance repair and replacement of the following items. Each unit
price shall include costs for complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit.

CONTROLLER:

Rain Bird ESTP-32MC No longer made - recommendation provided $ 3,600.00 Recommendation: Weathermatic SL 4800

Rain Bird ESP-24 No longer made - recommendation provided $ 1,160.25 Recommendation: Rain Bird ESP LX MEF 12 Station
— withMod

VALVE:

Rain Bird PGA/50 $ 395.00 We think you are asking for a Rain Bird PGA 150,

which is the price provided here. Rain Bird does not

Heads: Rainbird or Hunter make a "50", and a 100 is too small.

Rotor $ 5237

Pop up 6” $ 41.25

Pop up 12” $ 4731

WIRE:

14-1 Red Ft. $ 7.18

14-1 White Ft. $ 7.18

Wire Splice SMDBR EA $ 41.10

PIPE:

3” PR-160, LF $ 10.20 per LF

2-1/2” PR -160, LF $ 9.18 per LF

2” PR - 160, LF $ 847 per LF
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1-1/2” PR - 160, LF $ 7.91 per LF
1-1/4” PR - 160, LF $ 7.69 per LF
1” CL - 200, LF $ 7.46 per LF
3/4” CL - 200, LF $ 7.34 per LF
1/2” PR -315,LF $ 734 per LF
MISCELLANEOUS:

1/2” Flex PVC $ 7.82

3/4” Flex PVC $ 836
SLIP-FIX REPAIR COUPLING:

3”, EA $ 645.55
2-1/2”, EA $ 645.55

2”, EA $ 313.82
1-12”, EA $ 313.82
1-1/4”, EA $ 15837

17, EA $ 83.37
3/4”, EA $ 82.16
172", EA $ 82.16

PLEASE PROVIDE HOURLY RATES FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

A. Mowers $ 72.00 per Acre
B. Bush-Hog $ 135.00 per Hour
C. Tractor $ 135.00 per Hour
D. Supervisor with Transportation $ 75.00 per Hour
E. Laborer with hand equipment $ 67.00 per Hour
F. Truck $ 50.00 per Hour
G. Irrigation Tech labor rate $ 80.00 per Hour
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6. Contractor’s Qualification Statement
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BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services

The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.

Contractor
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BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: _January 11 . 2024

1. Proposer: The Greenery of North Florida, Inc. /_/ A Partnership

[Company Name] /x/ A Corporation
/_/ A Subsidiary Corporation

2. Parent Company Name _The Greenery, Inc.

3. Parent Company Address:

Street Address 93 Arrow Road

P.O. Box (if any) PO Box 6569, Hilton Head, SC 29938

City | Hilton Head Island  State SC Zip Code 29928

Telephone 843-785-3848 Fax no. WA

Ist Contact Name Stacy Montoya Title Business Developer

2nd Contact Name Melissa Brock Title Director of Business Development
4. Proposer Company Address (if different):

Street Address _ 1417 Avery Road

P. O. Box (if any)

City _ Fernandina Beach State FL Zip Code _ 32034

Telephone 904-627-5838 Fax no. N/A

1st Contact Name Stacy Montoya Title Business Developer

2nd Contact Name Melissa Brock Title Director of Business Development
5. List the location of the office from which the proposer would perform work for the Bartram

Springs Community Development District.

Street Address 190 Bronz Glow Way

City St. Augustine State FL Zip Code 32095

Telephone 904-627-5838 Fax No._ WA

Ist Contract Name Stacy Montoya Title_Business Developer
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6. Is the Proposer incorporated in the State of Florida? yes (x) no ( )
6.1 If yes, provide the following:

o Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Department of State, Division
of Corporations? yes (x) no ( )

N/A

If no, please explain

FEI/EIN Number
o Date incorporated 11/22/2019 Charter No. 84-3916686

6.2  Ifno, provide the following:

o The State with whom the Proposer company is incorporated?
o Is the company in good standing with the State? yes ( ) no ( )

In no, please explain

o Date incorporated Charter No.

o Is the Proposer company authorized to do business in the State of Florida? yes

() no()

7. Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed contractor with the State of Florida?

yes(x) no( )
7.1 If yes, provide the following:

o Type of registration (i.e. certified general contractor, certified electrical
contractor, etc.) lrrigation Contractor

o License No._1-339 Expiration Date 09/07/2024

o Qualifying individual_Tom Livingston Title _ Director

o List company(s) currently qualified under this license ~_The Greenery of
North Florida, Inc.

7.2 Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed Contractor with Duval
County? yes (x) no( )

7.3 Has the Proposer company performed work for a community development district
previously? yes (x) no ( )
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8. List the Proposer's total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three
(3) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year
(2020) $48.9 mil, (2021) $54.6 mil, (2022) $60.7 mil.

9. What are the Proposer's current insurance limits?
General Liability $2,000,000
Automobile Liability $2,000,000
Workers Compensation $1,000,000
Expiration Date 10/01/2024

10.  Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety
violations in the past two years? yes (x) no ( )

If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution

Mower fatality in Jacksonville

11.  Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal-aid contracts in any

state(s)? Yes No x If so, state the name(s) of the company(ies) N/A
the state(s) where barred or suspended _N/A
state the period(s) of debarment or suspension _N/A
12.  What is the landscape and irrigation maintenance experience of the proposed
superintendent and project manager?
INDIVIDUAL’S | PRESENT MAGNITUDE YEARS OF YEARS IN WHAT
POSITION | AND TYPE OF LANDSCAPE WITH CAPACITY?
OR OFFICE WORK AND FIRM
IRRIGATION
MAINTENANCE
EXPERIENCE
Roy Grantham Branch Mgr Operations of North FIL 13+ years 3 years Branch Manager
Jason Cather Reg Irrigation Dir | FL Irrigation Operations 30+ years <l year Reg Irrigation Mgr
13.  Has the Proposer ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? Yes No x
If so, where and why? _N/A
14.  Has any officer or partner of the Proposer ever been an officer, partner, or owner of some

other organization that has failed to complete a landscape and irrigation maintenance

contract?
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Yes No x If so, state name of individual, other organization and reason
therefore. N/A

15.  List any and all litigation to which the Proposer has been a party in the last five (5) years.

N/A
16.  Has the Proposer or any of its affiliates ever been either disqualified or denied
prequalification status by a governmental entity? N/A If

s0, discuss the circumstances surrounding such denial or disqualification as well as the date
thereof. N/A

17.  Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer failed to complete a project within the
scheduled contract time? N/A If
s0, discuss the circumstances surrounding such failure to complete a project on time as well
as the date thereof. N/A

18. 18. Please state whether or not the Proposer has completed background checks on all of
its employees who will or may be providing services at the Bartram Springs Community
Development District? Yes x No If no, please state the date by which the
Proposer will assure to the District the completion of such background check.

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
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The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person, firm or corporation to furnish
any pertinent information requested by the Bartram Springs Community Development District or
their authorized agents. deemed necessary to verify the statements made in this document or
documents attached hercto, or necessary to determine whether the Bartram Springs Community
Development District should qualily the Proposer for bidding on its landscape and irrigation

maintenance project, including such matters as the Proposer’s ability, standing, integrity, quality
ol performance, elticiency and gencral reputation

%L i

This 3 day of gz‘“‘w

(Corporate Scal)

s . 3 A 3 &

Sworn to before me this re day of \SQY\U\(\NI . 2028.
%/ b
(Scal) (@) Notary Public/Expiration [

SRy STACY MONTOYA
p 2 ~O30t Notary Public - State of Florida

ﬁ X 58 Commission # HH 414116
';%,g,{’dg My Comm. Expires aug 16, 2027

3onced through National Notary Assn.
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CORPORATE OFFICERS

Company Name The Greenery of North Florida, Inc. Date  01/11/2024
Provide the following information for Officers of the Proposer and parent company, if any.
POSITION CORPORATE INDIVIDUAL'S RESIDENCE
NAME FOR PROPOSER OR TITLE RESPONSIBILITIES CITY, STATE
See below
FOR PARENT COMPANY (if applicable)

Lee Edwards President Oversee all company processes | Hilton Head, SC
Ben Campsey Chief Financial Officer | Oversee all company financial processes | Hilton Head, SC
Daryl Hendricks Chief Operating Officer | Oversee all company operational processes | Hilton Head, SC
Janet DeNicola Chief Asset Officer Oversee all company technology & software | Hilton Head, SC
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The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.

Company Name

SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL

Date 01/11/2024

What is the experience of the key management and supervisory personnel of the Proposer for both administration as well as operations?

(Attach resumes of key personnel here)

YEARS OF TOTAL YEARS
DESCRIPTION OF DIRECT | EXPERIENCE IN [ OF RELATED
INDIVIDUAL'S NAME PRESENT TITLE JOB RESPONSIBILITIES PRESENT EXPERIENCE

POSITION
Roy Grantham Branch Manager Oversees Branch Operations 3+ Years 13+Years
David Rivera Regional VP Oversees FL/GA Operations 3+ Years 30+Years
Zach Higginbotham Client Relationship Manager Client's Interface (single-point-of-contact) 2+ Years 5+Years
Corey Guerrant Plant Health Services Mgr | Oversees Turf & Ornamental Applications 10+ Years 10+Years
Jason Cather Irrigation Regional Manager | Oversees Irrigation Operations <1 Years 30+Years
Alex Brown Production Manager | Oversees Production Crews 2 Years S5+Years
Javier Ortega Crew Leader Manages On-Site Crews 5+ Years S5+Years
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Company Name The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.

COMPANY OWNED MAJOR EQUIPMENT
(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Date_ 01/11/2024

NO. LOCATED IN

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION CAPACITY FLORIDA OTHER
350 Vehicles Crew Vehicles (Trucks, etc.) 40 310
27 Tractors / Bobcats Large Area Mowing & Install 7 20
250 Production Mowers 72" Mowers - 36" Mowers 25 225
1,000+ | 2-Cycle Equipment Blowers, Weed Eaters, Trimmers, etc. | 200 800+
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Company Name

STATUS OF CONTRACTS ON HAND

The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Date 01/11/2024

Furnish requested information about all of Proposer's active contracts, whether as prime or subcontracts; whether in progress or awarded but not yet started; and regardless of with whom
contracted. All amounts to be shown to nearest $1,000. Contractor may consolidate and list as a single item all contracts which individually do not exceed 3% of total active contracts and
in total do not exceed 20% of the active total contracts.

Proposer's Uncompleted Amount
as of this Date

Completion Date

Current Current
Contract Contract Current Original Approved Current
Amount as Amount as Amount Sublet As Prime As Contract Revised Estimate
Owner, Location and Description of Project Prime Subcontractor to Others Contractor Subcontractor Date Date Date
Wildlight CDD $ 490,000+ / yr | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Grand Oaks CDD $220,000+ / yr | N/A N/A N/A N/A
St. Johns Forest CDD $100,000+ /yr | N/A N/A N/A N/A
North Hampton $250,000+ / yr | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sea Chase $100,000+/ yr | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Please see local reference list for additional $ $ $ $ $
clients. More can be provided, if required. $ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $
Subtotal Uncompleted Work $ $
Total Uncompleted Work on Hand $

4881-7433-3076.1




PROJECTS PROPOSER COMPLETED IN THE LAST TWO YEARS

Company Name The Greenery of North Florida, Inc.

Date 01/11/2024

List all projects completed in the last two years for which the contract value individually exceeded 3% of the Proposer's annual total work
completed for the year the project was started. Include in the list projects that were started earlier than two years but were completed within

the last two years.

Year Name & Phone Number
Final Classification Started/ of Owner's
Project Name/Location Contract Prime or | of Work Performed | Completed Owner Representative on this
Amount Sub! Name/Location? Project?

See following 4 pages with info

I "Prime or Sub' should indicate whether Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or as a subcontractor.
2 'Owner Name/Location' should indicate the Owner of the project if the Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or the general contractor if the Proposer

performed the work as a subcontractor.

3 'Name & Phone Number of Owner's Representative on this Project' should list a reference from the business entity listed in the previous column familiar with

Proposer’s contract performance.
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Q2 2023
Previous 3 Year Key Project References

Heartwood Outfitter’s Center and Ogeechee Park
Completed Month; *July *2023

Location: Belfast Keller Road - Heartwood

City/St * Richmond Hill *GA

Owner: *Raydient Places/ Rayonier

Architect: *Eric Pohlman - LandDesign

General Contractor: *Owner/Developer

Contract amount ($): *$2,500,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation — Hardscape

Owner or GC contact: *Bill Cunningham — Owner's Rep VP Land Development Raydient
Contact telephone #: *(912) 445.1691

Contact e-mail: * billc@raydientplaces.com

Wildlight Avenue Extension
Completed Month; *June *2023
Location: Wildlight Avenue

City/St * Yulee *FL

Owner: *Wildlight / Rayonier

Architect: *ETM Landscape Architecture
General Contractor: *Owner/Developer
Contract amount ($): *$425,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation

Owner or GC contact: *Tommy Jinks — Owner’s Rep VP Land Development Wildlight
Contact telephone #: *(912) 445.1691
Contact e-mail: *

The Lowe Multi-Family

Completed Month: *December *2022

Location: Montgomery Street

City/St * Savannah *GA

Owner: *Montgomery Street Partners

Architect: *Thomas and Hutton Engineering
General Contractor: *Omega Construction
Contract amount ($): *$295,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation — Green Roof
Owner or GC contact; *Dana Stunkel — PM Omega Construction
Contact telephone #: *(912) 480.0135

Contact e-mail: * danas@omegaconstruction.com
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New Riverside Village Commons
Completed Month: *Dec *2022

Location: New Riverside and Hwy 170
City/St * Bluffton *SC

Owner: *Avtex Commercial Development
Architect: *Thomas and Hutton Engineering
General Contractor: *Owner Developer
Contract amount ($): *$485,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation

Owner or GC contact; *Chris Biggers — PM Avtex Commercial Development
Contact telephone #: *(843) 568.2986
Contact e-mail: *chris@avtexcommercial.com

Latitude Hilton Head Phases 4-5-6
Completed Month: *December *2022

City: *Hardeeville State: *SC

Contract amount ($): *$3,500,000

Contract Bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Minto Communities
Owner or GC contact: *Stuart Barney

Contact telephone #:; *(843) 227-4013

Contact e-Mail: *sbarney@mintousa.com

110 Park of Commerce/Omega Offices
Completed Month: *September *2022

Location: 100 Park of Commerce

City/St * Pooler *GA

Owner: *Omega Construction

Architect: *Coleman Company Inc

General Contractor: * Owner Developer

Contract amount ($): *$109,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation

Owner or GC contact; *Todd Mayo — VP Construction Omega Construction Savannah
Contact telephone #: *(912) 480.0135

Contact e-mail: * toddm@omegaconstruction.com

Omni Resort Renovation

Completed Month: *December *2022

Location: Omni Resort - Palmetto Dunes Resort
City/St * Hilton Head Island *SC

Owner: *Omni HHI Oceanfront Resorts

Architect: *Eric Walsnovich - Wood and Partners
General Contractor: *The Greenery Inc

Contract amount ($): *$515,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation — Hardscape

Est Completed Month: *April *2022

Owner or GC contact: *Eric Walsnovich Owner's Rep
Contact telephone #: *(843) 681.6618 x243

Contact e-mail: * ewalsnovich@woodandpartners.com

e _________________________________________________________________________________________________Slbg - |



mailto:*chris@avtexcommercial.com
mailto:sbarney@mintousa.com
mailto:toddm@omegaconstruction.com
mailto:ewalsnovich@woodandpartners.com

Sea Pines Quarterdeck

Est Completed Month: *March *2022

Location: Sea Pines Resort — HarborTown Resort
City/St * Hilton Head Island *SC

Owner: *Sea Pines Resort

Architect: *Hart Howarton Architects

General Contractor: *JE Dunn Construction
Contract amount ($): *$145,000

Scope: Landscape - Irrigation

Owner or GC contact: *Jeff Gazaway — JE Dunn Construction Project Superintendent
Contact telephone #: *(912) 373.6950

Contact e-mail: *Jeff. Gazaway@jedunn.com

Restoration Hardware Galleries Jacksonville
Completed Month: *October *2021

City: * Jacksonville State: * FL

Contract amount ($): *$1,100,000

Contract bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Owner RH Galleries
Owner or GC contact: *Gretchen Kimball

Contact telephone #: *(415) 341-7030

Contact e-mail: *gkimball@rh.com

Riverworks Eastern Wharf Multi-Family
Completed Month: *July *2021

City: *Savannah State: *GA

Contract amount ($): *$1,250,000

Contract Bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Choate Construction
Owner or GC contact: *Rick Parrish

Contact telephone #: *(912) 790-0011

Contact e-Mail: *rparrish@chaoteco.com

Kiawah River Open Spaces and Common Areas
Completed Month; *July *2021

City: *John’s Island *SC

Contract amount ($): *$2,250,000

Contract Bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Kiawah River- Beach Company
Owner or GC contact: *Michael Brunetii

Contact telephone #: *(704) 907-3461

Contact e-Mail: *mbrunetti@kiawahriver.com

Liberty by Hilton

Completed Month: *April *2021

City: *Charleston State: *SC

Contract amount ($): *$950,000

Contract bonded: *Yes

Owner or General Contractor: *Landmark Builders
Owner or GC contact: *Kenneth Tucker

Contact telephone #: *(803) 518-2419

Contact e-mail: *ktucker@landmarkbuilders.com
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Latitude Hilton Head Amenity

Completed Month; *December *2020

City: *Hardeeville State: *SC

Contract amount ($): *$1,250,000

Contract Bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Minto Communities
Owner or GC contact: *Stuart Barney

Contact telephone #: *(843) 227-4013

Contact e-Mail: *sharney@mintousa.com

Latitude Hilton Head Common Areas and Streetscapes
Completed Month: *Thru December *2020

City: *Hardeeville State: *SC

Contract amount ($): *$5,500,000

Contract Bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Minto Communities

Owner or GC contact: *Dennis Church

Contact telephone #: *(843) 227-4013

Contact e-Mail: *dchurch@mintousa.com

Aventon Multi-Family

Completed Month; *September *2020

City: *Savannah State: *GA

Contract amount ($): *$1,100,000

Contract bonded: *No

Owner or General Contractor: *Aventon Properties
Owner or GC contact: *Mike Johnston

Contact telephone #: *(912) 652-4551

Contact e-mail: *mjohnston@aventonproperties.com

Charleston County Airport Parking Garage
Completed Month: *September *2020

City: *Charleston: *SC

Contract amount ($): *$1,125,000

Contract bonded: *Yes

Owner or General Contractor; *Roy Anderson Corp
Owner or GC contact: *Chris Monsour

Contact telephone #: *(610) 206.7534

Contact e-mail: Chris.Monsour@rac.com
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AFFIDAVIT FOR CORPORATION

State of Fiorida ss:

County of

. — S
(a corporation described hcrein}-inng duly sworn. deposes and says that the statements and
answers to the qucstions in the foregoing concerning experience are correct and true as of the date
of this affidavit: and. that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive or
fraudulent statements in this statement constitutes fraud; and. that the District considers such action
on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejection of Proposer’s proposal.

CORPORATE SEAL

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3 r day of ;\QQMN_

B of The Gwmgg of Novih Etonda , Tnc.

p \.N 20 STACY MONTOYA
; >.\ *  Notary Public - State of Florida

ol 4 Commission # HH 434116 OR ificati
1 LT IS
é;,,@, s Comm, Bxciresiavg 16, 2027 PrOfiuced‘I‘denchanon
3enced through National Notary Assn. Type of Identification

41
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SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 287, FLORIDA STATUTES, ON
INTEGRITY OF PUBLIC CONTRACTING AND PURCHASING

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC
OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This sworn statement is submitted to Bartram Springs Community Development District (‘“‘District™)
(print name of the public entity)

by Roy Grantham, Branch Manager
(print individual's name and title)

for The Greenery of North Florida, Inc. (“Proposer”)
(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

whose business address is

1417 Avery Road, Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is 84-3916686

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement)
N/A

2. Thave read and am familiar with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, and specifically including the following Sections
(“Public Integrity Laws”):

a. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of the right to
transact business with public entities;

b. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of the right to transact
business with public entities;

c. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized companies,

d. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations, denial or revocation of the right to
transact business with public entities, denial of economic benefits; and

e. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign countries of concern
prohibited.

3. T understand that the Public Integrity Laws, with limited exceptions, prohibit entities that meet certain criteria
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with the District
(“Prohibited Criteria”).

4. Tunderstand that the Public Integrity Laws apply to the bidding documents applicable to the District’s Request
for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Project (“Project”) and the contract to be
executed in connection with the Project.

5. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the Proposer
submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)
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X Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria.
Thus, the entity is not prohibited from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with
the District.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, one of its officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity,
or an affiliate of the entity, meets one or more of the Prohibited Criteria.

If this statement is marked, the Proposer may provide additional information regarding the
same in the space provided directly below (or by attaching a separate sheet and indicating
this method in the space provided directly below). Such additional information may be
related to the Proposer’s alleged basis for entitlement to an exception from the prohibition on
bidding or contracting, to the extent one is permissible under Florida law.

6. If awarded the contract, the Proposer will immediately notify the District in writing if either the Proposer, any
of its officers, directors, executives, partners, sharcholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in
the management of the entity, or any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria after award of
the contract or during the term of the contract.

[Signature page follows]
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I SHALL BETHE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPOSER EXECUTING THIS AFFIDAVIT TO VERIFY THA'T
NONE OF THE SUBCONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS UTILIZED FOR THIS BID/QUOTE MEET ANY OF THE
PROFUBITED CRITERIAL IN THE EVENTIT IS LATER DISCOVERED THATA SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER
MEETS ANY  OF THE PROHIBITED CRITERIA, THE PROPOSER  SHALL. SUBSTITUTE THE
SUBCONTRACTOR/ SLIPPLIER WITH ANOTHER WHO DOES NOT MEET ANY OF THE PROBITIBITED
CRITERIA. ANY COST ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SUBSTITUTION SHALL BE THIE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY

OF THIE PROPOSEER.
SWORN  STATEMENT is  dated this i day of

20237202\ ]

(Corporate Seal, it applicable) (Name ol Proposer)

B e ST |

STATE OF _E\pvida
COUNTY OF _puyal

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before mg by means of I]/physical presence
or O online notarization, this 3rd day of _ , 2023, by Welissq Broce of

The Gyecnery of Noevh Flonda, Inc. . who is_persopally known to me or who has produced
) as identification, and did [, ] or did not [ ] take the oath.

Not&# Public, State of Florida
Print Name: Stacy Montoya
Commission No.: W W 4-24 \\ i

My Commission Expires: A 2%3]9— 1w, 20721

PR © STACY MONTOYA
¢ ,’*e/‘-‘.;“%, Notary Public - State of Florida
e A8 Commission # HH 434116
PSR My Comm. Explres Aug 16, 2027
3onded through National Notary Assn.

—~—h
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WHY CHOOSE THE GREENERY?

... Because what matters to you,
is everything to us.

100% EMPLOYEE OWNED
results in great service to our customers

HIGH RANKING SAFETY STANDARDS
BEAUTIFUL, QUALITY LANDSCAPE SERVICES
COMPETITIVE PRICING

CUSTOMIZED COMMUNICATIONS
on-site meetings, emails, phone calls, texts
— WHATEVER IT TAKES

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION
having YOU as a highly satisfied customer
— striving to EXCEED YOUR EXPECTATIONS

ENHANCING PEOPLES LIVES THROUGH BEAUTIFUL LANDSCAPING







































































































































































































































